10.

11.

12,

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPOR I,MAINE
INCORPORVED T053

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
February 14, 2019 - 6:00 PM

Call to Order.

Approve the December 27, 2018, and January 24, 2019, selectmen
meeting minutes.

_ Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address

the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

_ Public Hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by

First Serve KPT Hospitality Group, DBA Mabels Lobster Claw, 124 Ocean
Avenue.

. Public Hearing to consider a renewal liquor license application submitted

by First Serve Edgewater, Inc. DBA The Edgewater Inn, 126 Ocean
Avenue.

. Consider a liquor license rencwal application for Sheila W. Matthews-

Bull, DBA Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Sheila W.

Mathews-Bull, DBA Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

_ Presentation by Joe Cuetera regarding proposed bond structures for

Village parcel.

Approve the construction bid award for the Ocean Avenue Sea Wall
Project and a contract modification for Woodard and Curran to provide
construction administration services for the Ocean Avenue Sea Wall
Project.

Award the bid for influent/effluent valves nccessary to complete the
influent/effluent pump upgrade.

Discussion of FY 20 Solid Waste contract and recycling charges.

Authorize a right-of-way agreement for 124 Ocean Avenue (Mabel’s
Restaurant).

6 14m Street, 1.0, Box 560, Kenncbunkport. Maine 04040
lel: (207) 967-4243 Fas: (207} 967-5470




13. Consider request to acccpt Reid Lanc as a public street.

14. Authorization for the Great Food Truck Race to use the town right of way
in Dock Square for the selling of food items on February 19 and 20

15. Authorization to enter into proposed ordinance revisions for Town
Meeting Warrant.
a. Streetl numbering ordinance revision
b. No action planned on marijuana retail moratorium due to
change in State law.

16. Set the 2019 fees for Goose Rocks Beach parking stickers.
Current fees are:

Resident seasonal $5.00
Nonresident daily $15.00
Nonresident weekly $50.00
Nonresident seasonal $100.00

17. Adopt the Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations.

18. Consider the following abatement request:
Property Location Map | Blk | Lot(s) Tax Abatement
Owner 2019
John Lucero 289 Ocean Ave 20 | 2 5A $169.95

19. Approve the waste hauling permits for 2019 for Casella Waste DBA
Pinetree Waste Services and BBl Waste Industries.

20. Authorization to enter into five-ycar agreement with SPC for photocopier
leases.

21. Accept donations to the public health general needs account.
a. Donation of $100 from Jennifer Stewart.
b. Donation of $500 from an anonymous donor.

22. Accept a $1,000 donation to the public health emergency fuel fund from
the Church on the Cape.

23. Accept a $100 donation te the nurscs general account from Karen
Macgregor in memory of her husband Peter Sargent.

24. Other business.
25. Approve the February 14, 2019, Treasurcer’'s Warrant.

26. Adjournment.






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall - 6 Elm Street
December 27, 2018 - 9:00 AM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of December 27, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins,
and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectman Absent: Patrick A. Briggs

Others: Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM.

2. Approve the December 13, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the December 13, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E.
Blood, Co., Inc. DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E. Blood, Co., Inc.
DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street. Vote: 4-0.

This application was reviewed and approved by the Police Chief, Fire Inspector,
and Code Enforcement Officer.

5. Adopt a wireless communication fee.

Town Manager Laurie Smith, said the revised ordinance that was passed on No-
vember 6, 2018, gave the Board of Selectmen the authority to adopt a fee. Wer-
ner Gilliam recommends keeping the same fee of $250 that was in the previous

ordinance.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt a
fee of $250 for the Wireless Telecomnmunications Facilities Ordinance. Vote: 4-0.

6. Authorize Treasurer to write off taxes on the CDMK, LLC parcels.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- December 27, 2018
The Town purchased three parcels and is asking the Board to write off the cur-
rent year’s taxes totaling $4,792.60.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to write off
the total taxes of $4,792.60 for map 12, block 5, lots 21, 21A, and 22. Vote: 4-
0.
7. Accept three donations from the Flynn Family Foundation.

a. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel fund.

b. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency food fund.

c. Donation of $2,500 to the nurses general account.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the donations from the Flynn Family foundation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel
fund; $2,500 to the emergency food fund; and $2,500 to the nurses general ac-
count. Vote: 4-0.

8. Accept a donation of $1,200 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association to
the emergency fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $1,200 donation to the emergency fuel fund from the Atlantic Firemen’s Asso-
ciation. Vote: 4-0.
9. Accept donations to the Public Health general needs account:

a. An anonymous donor gave $25.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $25 donation to the Public Health general needs account from an anonymous
donor. Vote: 4-0.

b. The Kennebunkport Village Fire Co. gave $2,232.84.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $2,232.84 donation from the Kennebunkport Village Fire Co. to the Public
Health general needs account. Vote: 4-0.
10. Approve the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

11. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- December 27, 2018
the December 27, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street

January 24, 2019 - 6:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of January 24, 2018
Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins
Selectman Absent: Stuart Barwise and Allen Daggett
Others: Vickie Benenti, Michael Claus, Carol Cook, Michael Davis, Jay Everett,
Werner Gilliam, Tim Good, Noel Graydon, David James, Daniel Lay, Jen Lord,
Arlene McMurray, Tracie O’Roak, Molly Reinfried, Craig Sanford, Chris Simeoni,
Laurie Smith, Jim Stockman
1, Call to Order.
Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:06 PM.

2. Approve the December 27, 2018, and January 10, 2019, selectmen
meeting minutes,

The December 27, 2018, minutes were deferred because a quorum of selectmen
who attended the meeting were not present.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the January 10, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. H.M. Payson presents annual investment report.

Since H.M. Payson staff were late, item 5 was addressed next.
This item was addressed after item #7.

Molly Reiniried gave the presentation of the annual investment report. See
Exhibit A. Dan Lay also went over a few items and answered questions.

Item 8 was addressed next.

S. Public Hearing to consider a new liquor license application submitted by
Taylormade Hospitality, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- January 24, 2019
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to open the
public hearing. Vote: 3-0. Chair Hutchins opened the hearing at 6:08 PM, and
hearing no comments, closed the hearing.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the new liquor license application submitted by Taylormade Hospitality, Inc., DBA
Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square. Vote: 3-0.

Chair Hutchins added that this establishment passed inspection by the police
chief, fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

6. Consider a new special amusement permit application submitted by
Taylor Benenti, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the new special amusement permit application submitted by Taylor Benenti, DBA
Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square. Vote: 3-0.

7. Department Directors present capital improvements plans.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained that the capital improvement plans (CIP)
are not budgets but forecasts of short-term and long-term financial costs which
aids them in establishing a budget. See Exhibit B.

Director of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam talked about the
Comprehensive Plan update, Vision Software Upgrade, and Valuation Market
Analysis.

Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak is still working on records preservation and is also
asking for new voting booths.

Police Chief Craig Sanford, Fire Chief Jay Everett, Parks and Recreation Director
Carol Cook presented their CIP plans.

Public Works Direction Michael Claus presented CIP plans for roads and sidewalk
repairs, special projects such as sea walls on Ocean Avenue and Pier Road

reconstruction.

Deputy Director of Public Works Chris Simeoni spoke about Wastewater CIP’s.
See Exhibit C.

8. Other business,




Selectmen’s Meeting -3- January 24, 2019
Ms. Smith announced there will be a senior luncheon held every second

Wednesday of the month, at noon, at the Kennebunkport Parks and Recreation
Building, 20 Recreation Way. To reserve call 967-4304 no later than the Monday
before at 9 a. Suggested donation is $6.00 per senior. Meals are provided by Al’s
Catering and subsidized by SMAA. Family and friends are welcome for and
additional cost. This is sponsored by Kennebunkport Public Health and Parks &
Recreation departments and the Southern Maine Agency on Aging.

9. Approve the January 24, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the January 24, 2019, treasurer’s warrant. Vote: 3-0.

10. Adjournment.
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.,

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant




Daniel M. Lay, Esq.

PORTFOLIO t4ANAGER

HMPayson

Investment Review

JANUARY 24, 2019

PREPARED FOR

Town of Kennebunkport

Molly C. Reinfried, CFP®

RELATIONSHIP MANAGER

Jenny L Robinson

RELATIONSHIP ADMINISTRATOR

LioT-pe -1 - Y Lo T HXA




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT HMPayson

Asset Allocation by Account
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Foreign Equity Funds 6.10% \ Cash & Equivalents ©.06%

Corporate Bonds & Notes
1771%

— High Yield Bonds' 2.04%

Managed Equity 65 08%

Current Current

Style Class Value Percent

Bl Cash & Equivalents $115,440 9.06%
[ Corporate Bonds & Notes $225,580 17.71%
I High Yield Bonds $26,030 2.04%
I Managed Equity $828,922 65.08%
B Foreign Equity Funds $77,686 6.10%
Total $1,273,657 100.00%

As of December 31, 2018




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Cash & Equiv

Citigroup Broad Investment Grade (USBIG)
Treasury Bill 1 Month

Fixed Income

Bloomberg Barclays US Government / Credit
1-5Y

Equity
75% S&P 500, 25% ACWI ex-US
Total

60% S&P 500 15% MSCI ACWi ex US 25%
BB US Interm Gov/Credit (Blended
Benchmark)

* Partial period return

Returns for periods exceeding 12 months are annualized

As of December 31, 2018

HMPayson

Individual Account Gross Performance

Fiscal YTD
beginning 7/1 Previous 12 Months
Gross Return Gross Return

1.09% 1.80%
1.04% 1.82%
0.94% 1.15%
1.72% 1.38%
(3.519%) 1.03%
(7.829%) (6.86%)
(2.39%) 1.04%
(5.19%) (4.40%)

Inception to Date
Previous 3 Years (02/28/2015) Gross

Gross Return Return
1.00% 0.79%

0.94% 0.74%

3.03% *1.67%

1.40% 1.13%

12.88% 7.34%

8.10% 5.30%

9.42% 5.34%

6.77% 4.66%




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT HMPayson

Account Value vs. Net Investment

S1 400 000

%1 300 000

$1.200 000

$1.100 000

$1 000 GO0

B Account value — N lVESIMEN
Fiscal YTD beginning 7/1 6/30/2016 to Date
Start Value $1,328,551 $1,090,795
Net Contribution ($19,811) ($71,758)
Investment Gain/Loss ($35,083) $254,620
Ending Value $1,273,657 $1,273,657

As of December 31, 2018




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Holdings as of: January 11, 2019

ROIC + Dividend Yield

V-Ratio = . - .
Price-to-Earnings Ratio
Characteristics Summary Client S&P 500 ROIC = (Earnings - Dividends) / Total Capital
Price to Earnings (x) 15.2 15.2 Consistently profitable companies with shareholder-friendly capital
Dividend Yield (%) 21 22 allocation tend to outperform over time. We believe that portfolios
Payout Ratio (%) 32 34 constructed around these characteristics, combined with a disciplined
Return on Invested Capital (%) 9.1 70 approach toward valuation, offer enhanced potential long-term
. returns. HM Payson's V-Ratio captures these features by weighing
Long term Debt to Capital (%) 43 46 L . . .
an approximation of quality against a measure of price.
V-Ratio 0.74 0.60
B Client Ml s&P 500
Price to Earnings Ratio (x) Dividend Yield (%) Dividend Payout Ratio (%)
20 2.8 45
2.6
18 40
2.4
16 22 35
2.0
14 30
1.8
12 16 25
o Return on Invested Capital (%) LT Debt to Capital Ratio (%) NET HMP V-Ratio
ol .
& 0.80
9 5¢
N 0.70
8
0.60
7 40
6 0.50
5 30 0.40




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Holdings as of: January 11, 2019

Sector Diversification
20%

0%

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

HEALTH CARE

FINANCIALS

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY

INDUSTRIALS

CONSUMER STAPLES

ENERGY

UTILITIES

REAL ESTATE

MATERIALS

B Clien B S&P
L 560

Sector
Information Technology

Health Care

Financials
Communication Services
Consumer Discretionary
Industrials

Consumer Staples
Energy

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Client
34.7%

25.3%

12.5%

7.3%

6.1%

5.2%

3.2%

2.9%

2.8%

0.0%

0.0%

S&P 500 +/-

19.7%

15.3%

13.5%

10.4%

10.0%

9.2%

7.4%

5.5%

3.3%

2.9%

2.7%

+15.0%

+10.0%

-1.0%

-3.1%

-4.0%

-4.0%

-4.2%

-2.6%

-0.5%

-2.9%

-2.7%



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Holdings as of: January 11, 2019

Stock Characteristics - 10 Largest Holdings

5YrDiv 5YrEPS LT Debt
Company Sector Weight Yield Payout Growth Growth P/E ROIC to Capital
Apple Inc Information Technology 5.9% 1.9% 23.0% 10.8% 16.0% 120 23.6% 46.7%
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% NM NM 698 14.9% 50.5%
Berkshire Hathaway CI B Financials 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% NM 25.0% 19.4 5.3% 20.0%
Merck & Co Inc Health Care 44% 29% 48.5% 2.3% -15.3% 165 12.0% 38.1%
Pfizer Inc Health Care 39% 34% 47.4% 7.6% 22.0% 14.1 9.1% 32.1%
Fiserv Inc Information Technology 3.5% 0.0% 0.0% NM 21.1% 223 18.3% 64.4%
Amgen Inc Health Care 3.3% 29% 402% 26.1% -13.4% 139 12.8% 67.2%
Cisco Systems Inc Information Technology 33% 3.0% 416% 149% -596% 137 13.8% 29.5%
Walgreen Boots Alliance Inc Com Consumer Staples 3.2% 25% 26.0% 7.5% 14.6% 106 12.8% 31.3%
Alphabet Inc Class C Capital Stock Communication Services 3.1% 0.0% 0.0% NM 2.2% 23.7 18.1% 2.3%
Top 10 Stocks 39.7% 1.6% 26.8% 9.6% 10.8% 16.6 11.9% 33.8%
Total Stock Portfolio 21% 31.9% 13.0% 4.2% 16.2  9.1% 42.9%

S&P 500 Index 2.2% 33.6% 8.3% 5.9% 16.2 7.0% 46.0%




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT HMPayson

Disclosures

Account data is on a trade date basis and income is included in the account returns on an accrual basis.
Account returns can be gross or net of management fees. Past performance is not indicative of future results.
All returns include the effects of all principal change and income, and returns for longer than one year are annualized.

Any Gross returns do not reflect the deduction of investment advisory fees, which will reduce investment returns. Advisory fees are described in Part 2
of our SEC Form ADV.

As of December 31, 2018

10



Capital Improvement Program

Department =  Type CFY20 .- FY.21 0 ol FY.220 o FYi23 .
Administration
Municipal Facility Needs Assessment Admin $ 40,000
New Voting Booths Adimin $ 5,000
Comprehensive Plan Update Admin $ 90,000
Vision Software Upgrade Admin $ 25,000
Valuation Market Analysis Admin $ 70,000
Records Preservation Admin $ 5,000
Document Management System Admin $ 50,000
Records Preservation Admin $ 5,000
Records Preservation Admin $ 5,000 3\
Records Preservation Admin $ 5.000 =
Town Hall Construction Bldg/Faciities $ 4,000,000 X
Records Preservation Admin $ 5,000 12
Replace 2017 Codes Vehicle Equipment $ 30,000 m
Records Preservation Admin $ 200,000 -
subtotal - Administration $ 235,000 $ 55,000 § 5000 $ 4,005,000 $ 5000 $ 230,000 ‘\
Communications
Replace HVAC System Bldg/Facilities $ 35,000 Gﬂ
subtotal - Communications $ - § 35000 $ - $ - § - § . {
Dock Square —
Sidewalk replacment on West side of Dock square Infrastructure  § 26,500 |
Wayfinding signs for Downtown Bldg/Facilities $ 25000 Y
subtotal - Dock Square $ 26,500 $ < § - $ - $ - $ 25000 <
Fire ‘
Firefighter PPE Equipment  $ 18,500 8]
Radio equipment Equipment  § 5,000 0
Firefighter PPE Equipment $ 18,500 -
Radio equipment Equipment $ 5,000 ~0
Replace base station, anienna & cable Equipment $ 18,000



Capital Improvement Program

Department S aiaie USRS e Type FY.200 = RY 21 . FY.22 .« FY:23° . FY 24 :=Fut

Radio equipment Equipment $ 5,000

Firefighter PPE Equipment $ 18,500

Radio equipment Equipment ) 5,000

Firefighter PPE Equipment $ 18,500

Replace Brush 35 1980 GMC Equipment $ 60,000

Replace Engine 12 - 1997 PV REPLACE IN 2023 Equipment $ 635000

Rigid Inflatable Boat/engineftrailer - GRB - new 2003 {2023) Equipment $ 18,000

Radio equipment Equipment 3 5,000

Firefighter PPE Equipment $ 18,500

Replace Brush 15 1984 GMC (2024) Equipment $ 60,000

Replace Ladder 34 - GRB new 1999 - Replace 2024 Equipment $ 1,500,000

Village Fire Station Bldg/Facilities $ 3,000,000

Replace Car 1 - 2015 Ford F-150 (2026) Equipment $ 60,000

SCBA Air Packs (45) (2027) Equipment $ 280,000

Rigid Infiatable Boat/engine/trailer - CP - New 2008 (2028) Equipment $ 18,000

Replace Squad 11 2006 REPLACE IN 2031 Equipment $ 150,000

Replace Tank 1 -GRB new 2008 Replace 2038 Equipment $ 300,000

Engine 23 WW REPLACE IN 2039 Equipment $ 900,000

Generator - WD Equipment $ 7,500

Generator - Village Equipment § 20,000

Hydraulic rescue tool Equipment $ 80,000

Wildes Dist, Fire Station Bldg/Facilities $ 250,000

Engine 33 GRB - new 2017 (2042) Equipment $ 500,000
subtotal - Fire $ 23,500 § 41,500 $ 23500 § 736,500 $ 1,583,500 $ 5,965,500



| et

Capital Improvement Program

Departments & = ¢ ~ Type - - FY.20 i CFY.210 Mo FY.220 0 GEY 230 DEY.24 5 CRutur

Parks and Recreation

Parsons Field Topdressing BldgfFacilities $ 10,000

Design and Rebuild Skating Rink Bldg/Faciliies § 3o,000

Resurface Tennis Courts Bldg/Facilities $ 40,000

Trail Development infrastructure $ 10,000

Trail Development Infrastruclure $ 10,000

Replace 2016 Bus Equipment § 60,000

Public Boal Access Infrastructure § 100,000
subtotal - Parks and Recreation $ 40,000 $ 40,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 §$ - $ 160,000

Piers

Cape Porpoise

Float Replacement Bldg/Facilities  § 5,000

#2 Hoist Replacement Equipment  $ 5,000

Punt Floal Pylons Bldg/Facilities $ 10,000

#3 Hoist Replacement Equipment $ 5,000

Pier Replacement and Bait Shed Bldg/Facilites $ 2500000

#2 Hoist Replacement Equipment $ 5,000

#1 Hoist Replacement Equipment $ 5,000

Replace Fuel Tanks (2024} Bldg/Facilities $ 100,000

Fuel Pumps Bldg/Facililies $ 5,000

Harbormaster Boat Equipment $ 100,000

Government Wharf

Replace Coolers Bldg/Facilities 5 25,000

Govemment Wharf Maintenance Dredge Infrastructure $ 50,000

subtotal - Piers $ 10,000 $ 15,000 $ 2,500,000 $ 5000 $ 5000 $ 280,000




Police
Replace 2016 Cruiser
Replace 3 work stations
Replace SRO Cruiser
Replace 2XXX Cruiser
Replace 2XXX Cruiser
Replace 2XXX Cruiser (2)
Replace 2XXX Cruiser
Reptace 2XXXX Cruiser (2)
Replace 2XXX Cruiser
Replace 2XXX Cruiser (2)
subtotal - Police

Public Works

Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and construcl sidewalks.
Repiace 2006 Ford Ranger
Replace 2005 Z Trac JOF&87
Replace 2011 Intemational
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and construct sidewalks,
Replace 2009 Ford F350
Replace 2004 Intemational Tandem
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and construct sidewalks.
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and construct sidewalks.
Replace 2012 International
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and construcl sidewalks.

Type :

Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment

Infrastructure
Infrastructure
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Infrastructure
Infrastruciure
Equipment
Equipment
Infrastructure
Infrastructure
Infrastructure
Infrastructure
Equipment
Infrastruciure
Infrastructure

© 9

5 €A 67 o4

35,000
15,000

50,000

587,600
90,000
35,000
12,000

5 &8 5 P

FY21 o FY22 .

35,000

35,000

170,000
368,000
62,900
45,000

Capital Improvement Program

o R 9

37,000

37,000 $

225,000
429,900
59,200

Y

$

$
$
$

72,000

72,000 §

521,700
50,000
170,000

$
§

37,000

37,000

265,800
29,100

£H €A &R o7

$

35,000
72,000
35,000
72,000
214,000



Deqariment e L

Replace 2011 Intemational
Replace 2001 Titan 5000 Line Striper
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and consiruct sidewalks.
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and consiruct sidewalks.
Repair and reconstruct roads
Repair and construct roads
Repair and reconstruct roads
Replace 2015 Intemational
Replace 2013 JD Loader
Repair and reconstruct roads
Replace 2020 Ford Ranger

subtotal - Public Works

Special Projects
Sea Walls on Ocean Avenue Evaluation
Pier Road Reconstruction

subtotal - Special Projects

Wastewater

Grinder Pump Replacement

Replace South Main St. Pump Station #5
Replace 6 Smith & Loveless Wet Well Hatches
Replace 2004 JD Loader

Replace Fumace in Admin Building
Replace Lab Equipment

Grinder Pump Replacement

Replace Mills Lane Pump Station #2
Repair Compost Building Side Panels
Replace Filler Press

Replace Cape Porpoise Pump Station #10
Replace Wildes Rd. Pump Station #3
Replace Lab Cainels

Equipment
Equipment
Infrastructure
Infrastructure
Infrastructure
infrastructure
Infrastructure
Infrastruclure
Infrastructure
Equipment
Equipment
Infrastructure
Equipment

Infrastructure
infrastructure

Equipment
Infrastructure
Infrastructure

Equipment
Bldg/Facilities

Equipment

Equipment
Infrastructure
Bldg/Facilities

Equipment
Infrastructure
infrastructure
Bldg/Facilifies

7 €1 673 9 B9

fype Srh FY20.=_._ ;

724,600

27,000
300,000
20,000
154,000
30,000
5,000

Capital Improvement Program

CEY21 o FY220 Y23 FY2

$

$
$
$

645,900 $

27,000
525,000
20,000

3 €9

714,100 §

500,000
525,000
$

741,700 §

525,000
$

294,900

5,000

R ©7 €9 R R A 6 B 6 OH R 9O B 9

&Y 9

170,000
9,000
411,330
29,106
391,200
10,915
100,242
140,864
98,103
170,000
160,000
391,200
35,000
2,116,960

2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000



&6

T T

Capital Improvement Program
FE "Type. UFY20 FY21FY22 0 FY.230 . FY.

Upgrade SCADA from Version 5.1 to newest vrsion Admin

Replace Submersibal Mixer Equipment $ 71,000
Replace Axial Flow Pumps (2) Equipment $ 85,000
Huber fine screen #101 2011 Equipment $ 125,000.00
Huber fine screen #102 2011 Equipment $ 125,000.00
Grinder Pump Replacement Equipment $ 100,000
Replace 2013 Service Truck Equipment $ 50,000
Repair Compost Building Interior Column Bldg/Facililies $ 10,000
Replace Filter Press #2 Equipment $ 500,000
Replace 2006 Jetter Equipment $ 60,000
Replace 2006 1 ton 4x4 with plow Equipment $ 57,000
Replace 2008 Crane Equipment ¥ 10,000
Replace Filter Press (2) Equipment $ 500,000
Replace Ocean Ave. Pump Station #6 Infrastruclure $ 525,000
Replace Turbats Creek Pump Station #7 Infrastructure $§ 525,000
Replace Paddy Creek Pump Station #9 Infrastructure $ 525000
Replace Mills Rd. Pump Station #11 Infrastructure $ 525000
Replace Kings Highway Pump Station #12 Infrastructure $ 525000
Replace Kings Lane Pump Station #13 Infrastructure $ 525,000
Replace Kings Highway (West) Pump Station #14 Infrastructure $ 300,000
Replace Prescott Drive Pump Station #15 Infrastructure $ 300,000
Replace Washington Court Pump Station #16 Infrastructure $ 300,000
Replace Wakefield Pasture Pump Station #17 Infrastructure $ 300,000
Replace 6.5 miles 1972 Sewer Lines Infrastructure $ 2,100,000
subtotal - Wastewater $536,000 $5672,000  $1,025,000 $525,000 $25,000  $8,143,000
GRAND TOTAL $ 1645600 § 1439400 $ 4,314,600 $6,095,200 $1,950,400 $ 18,134,460




Capital Improvement
Plan

FY 20

TOWN OF
CENNEBUNKPORT
Department of Public
Works Wastewater
Division

LIQT- LT -] — D LI THXI



Replacement of 2004 John Deere Loader

Replacement of waste oil furnace in Admin.

Building/shop

Continuation of grinder pump replacement

program

Replacement of certain lab equipment

Town of Kennebunkport WWTP Capital

Capital
Requests for
FY 2020



2004 John Deere Loader
$134,200 purchase price

* This loader is going into its 15" year of service and has approximately 8000
hours of use.

* This loader is used almost daily during plant operations.

* The machine is serviced frequently by our personnel but has recently
required more repairs that had to be outsourced to Nortrax on a field service
call.

* Operators have noticed the machine is gradually getting tired, lacking power
and requiring more repair.

* Machine reliability is critical to plant operations for sludge removal and
composting procedures.

* A lease to purchase option with a non-appropriation clause is available.
$22,000/yr lease payment. Can be purchased at end of the lease period for
$1.00. Can be turned back in at any time with no penalty should composting
needs change.

Town of Kennebunkport WWTP Capita!




Waste Oil Furnace Admin.
Building

= This furnace has been in service since 1993.

* This furnace provides heat and hot water to the administrative building
and garage.

* There was an increase in service related calls for 2018. During the most
recent service call in June of 2018, Dirigo Waste Qil advised there were cracks
in the combustion chamber that had to be patched. In a follow-up
conversation with Dirigo waste Qil, they advised the cracks they had access to
were temporarily sealed with furnace cement. However, further cracks were
evident between the fire box and water jacket/heat exchanger. They advised
repair is cost prohibitive and is only a temporary solution. Entire replacement
was recommended.

« After receiving a direct replacement quote of $37,418.14, we have started
to evaluate other heating options to include heat pumps and propane for
better cost/benefit analysis.

Town of Kennebunkport WWTP Capital




Continuation of Grinder
Pump Replacement Program
527,000

= The Town of Kennebunkport owns 93 grinder pumps
located at various residences in Town.

* This replacement program was started in 2014 as an
effort to reduce maintenance costs and service call due to
the problematic history of the E-1 ejector pumps.

* The price for 13 of these pumps was $24,895.00 last
year. We are requesting an additional amount of $2,105
for $27,000 total. The additional balance this year is to
account for inflation, rental of mini-excavator and
electrical wire for installation.

* The new style Barnes grinder pumps have proved less
problematic reducing maintenance and service call-outs.

Town of Kennebunkport WWTR Capital




Replacement of Certain
Lab Equipment $5,000.00

* Purchase of newer digital scale and PH meter to
replace antiquated dial indicator scale and current
PH scale.

* The current scale is approximately 40 years old
and results are subjective based on user. The PH
indicator lacks a “slope” value which has been
requested by DEP for reporting purposes.

* New digital scale and PH meter will provide more
accurate results and reporting to help us remain
compliant with our facility permit requirements.

Town of Kennebunkport WWTP Capital




PROJECT
DESCRIPTION
Engineering
Study FSP

Fiscal Sustainability Plan (FSP) and Climate
Adaptation Plan (CAP) are two
studies/documents required by the State
Clean Water Revolving Fund (SRF) to
Secure Future Loans

The FSP is an analysis of the existing Town's
assets at the Treatment Plant and the
collection system. The final product will be a
grading system so that the Town can plan
replacement/repair funding based on a
twenty year capital improvement plan.

Town of Kennebunkport WWTP Capitat







KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen
cc: Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning & Development
From: Tracey O’'Roak
Date: February 6, 2019
Re: Liquor License Approvals

The following three liquor licenses are on the February 14t agenda.

1.

First Serve KPT Hospitality Group, Inc. d/b/a Mabels Lobster Claw
Restaurant. (Public hearing required) This establishment has a new owner.
The application has been signed off by all required departments. Approval
is recommended.

First Serve Edgewater, Inc. d/b/a Edgewater Inn. (Public hearing required)
This applicant is in the processing of purchasing the establishment,
however, the closing is not scheduled until late March. This application has
been signed off by all required departments; however, because of the
March closing date, | recommend conditional approval upon closing.

Rhumb Line. This is a renewal and has been signed off by all required
departments. Approval is recommended.

Thank you for your consideration.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243




This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L~ Police Chief

L Fire Inspector

v Code Enforcement Officer

\m.oc\\\(/ GKGQLP\ Town Clerk

— )

Ml ls |daster e
2 [ihg




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 {Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

License No:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
Good SOS & DBA: YES O WNO [

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: sz.,/ S n ¢

NEW application: ™ Yes ONo
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: Kf traa ﬁ . \.ru; Q

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: @\ MALT E\<~ZOCm & SPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

l RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) {0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) [0 CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) {0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) (0 BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
0] GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [0 TAVERN (Class IV) {J QUALIFIED CATERING

0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
ok Serve 0T Hosotu oo Ve, | Malr e (o Claw IR durant
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) * " DOB: Physical Location:
Shiva V. Navaaan ae\_o._ Ged 1124 Dezan Avenue
v " "DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
(PADNLDt  ME O404L
Address Wailing Address
Oowvmﬂﬁmﬁ.wﬂu S Zip Cod M@mggg S Zip Cod
ity/ Tow, tate ip Code ity/Town tate ip Code
Mo ME  07pd | Ve VE 6%
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
v 93T 1an “ID 14195100
ederal 1.D, eller Certificate #:
ww .bﬁ—J%LOC_ or Sales Tax #;
Email Address: Website:

PressePrin._ A Nk @0zl (oo | W - ARAS IR . (o

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: C._ ?

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

ROOMS $ Z_w FooD s 9,000,000 Liuor s a0 Lo >

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES _m\ NO (O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES OO0 NO &

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9







This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

|,\ Police Chief
I.R Fire Inspector

v Code Enforcement Officer

\4|. M\ ON%\ ,TownClerk

— .




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

License No:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
Good SOS&DBA: YES O NO O

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:

NEW application: & Yes ONo
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: /c/\: (NS _ DD | Q

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: FMALT [MVINOUS [ESPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

 RESTAURANT (Class LILIIIV) [J RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) [J CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O HOTEL (Class IILHLIV) O HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) 0] BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
0J GOLF COURSE (Class LILITLIV) [ TAVERN (Class IV) O QUALIFIED CATERING

O3 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name; Business Name (D/B/A)
Rk Sele Edeeanoler \OC. il weed 10N
APPLICANT(S) «(Sole Proprietor) OB: Physical Lotation:
Mg - WVavadaany ce_us_si \d(o OCenn Aeaue.
J DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
OO ey Waige  ppdl
dress . Mailing Address o v
D T X Yo Dt 020
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Vitleuy aine 0%i04] Yy \ae 0
Telephone Zc.q_cnm Fax Number Busjpess Telephore Number o Fax Number
_u.wo__.qw.% F‘.UQ . \quﬁ.rm\ S __%_m_ l.-.. m\/ﬁuc\_ @WTU
ederal 1.D. ~ A eller Certificate #:
Mu\,,u‘\ufhu.w\:ﬁ or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: Website: .
Please Print_ SV G LOGY @w?ﬁ (e WL - Qﬂr@m.cc»% AN, . (cn

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: \ @

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:
ROOMS $ FOOD $ LIQUOR $

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES @ No O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [0 NO

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 Page 2 of 9







This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief

VA
_\l Fire Inspector
v

Code Enforcement Officer

%ﬂ\f\/ @ﬁwﬁk_p\ , Town Clerk

)
%ISNM Vo ﬁw\




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail)

TEL: {207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:

Class; By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

2l

NEW application: O Yes E‘ﬁo

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date :

m\ﬁZGCm

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: X MALT

Good SOS & DBA: YES O NO O

Business hours:

¥ SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
O] HOTEL (Class I,ILILIV)

[ GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O OTHER:

O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
& HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
O TAVERN (Class IV)

{J CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
{J BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
O QUALIFIED CATERING

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SEHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Business Name (D/B/A)

Rhumb Line Prsort

>.~1u_0>z~.ﬁmy —(Sole Proprietor)
bm\_

/[ 9/8]4

H m_nu_ ccm:c__.
U\ Rirhats Creek Roed

)

A07- m@u w@@r 7-967-4418

LM Fhews By, 8/ . :, Ty . 2
_Q own tate Ip Code
_ Ko, .__.“_%_S bonk me o
ress ailing ress )
59 \1@3%\, s m\ N\b\\ . WQ m e
OES. own mES Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kenne. Q:R@i 0P/l Samé.
Telcphone Number —.Px Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

AN 7-9UT7- 5457 070474

Federal 1.D. # Q\ OP\\\%&Q

“Seller Certificate #:
..\ %

Plcase Print

Email Address:
She, F\@ lg:;af line zsoder

Website:

Mo ¢

or Sales Tax #:
r_%;_:m\mvs\.\ﬁ L)

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: m Q

2, Stale amount of gross w:ooan from period of last license:

ROOMS § 40 B@ FOOD$ [5S :81 LIQUOR $ 30 Bm%

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

YES N\ NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES N\ZO a

On Premise Application Rev, 12/2018

Repluce 10/3018 Page 2 of 9







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant , mﬂjh.._ \ a \&a t}&h__\m = W: \ \

Residence Address 59 Rla 3%‘ .Dw:\ \\ Nb\ ] Ku ] 3m&h N NNS ..m\

Home Telephone Number \woxv - Q\\ 7- mhmxh A

Name of Business Q _>._ L i T Ling b AL .\\

Business Address \\‘, | Tur _Q Cmm % \NJ\W\NQ\ Wb _P%M.NS.\M\S NP
Type of Business 0 +m\ \ /

Business Telephone Number 0\~ OJ - Q (p Q\ m { ﬂ \N

Nature of Special Amusement h;r nC *\ Wuﬁ:w

Imm<o:_.__n__._oqm_._aoqm_.s_._mm_..._m::mnm_._mmm<m.. cwﬁﬁa o:.m<o_6%
Yes No

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit. ] Kh b?m«bg% 5 R.\

applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470







Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager and Jen Lord, Treasurer
Re: Proposed Bonding Structure for Village Parcel

Dt: February 8, 2019

In September of 2018, the Town gave approval to purchase the Village Parcel and bond $10,000,000
in order to acquire it. The Board of Sclectmen authorized a bond anticipation note with Norway
Savings Bank at 3.3% for up to one year in order Lo fund the purchase. Staff has been working
with Joseph Cuetera, our financial advisor, and Greg Im, our bond counsel, since that time to
determine the best bonding options for the Town.

One of the first questions we must answer is whether we intend to use our tax-exempt municipal
status for bonding or will be selling private use bonds. As we discussed wilth the board back in
September, it would make sense to use the our municipal tax exempt status to bond any portions of
the property that we intend to keep for municipal use. However; in order to qualify for tax exempt
status the acreage must remain in the ownership of the Town and lor purely public use. Any
private activity on the property would disqualify for municipal use. The remaining portions of the
property would need to be bonded for private activity at a higher interest rate.

Since September, we have spent our time analyzing how much of the property might be kept for
municipal use. Since we currently do not have a plan for the property this has been a very
challenging endeavor. We began by examining what is the maximum amount of acreage we might
potentially retain. [f the Town were to relain all wetlands, easement property, the road right of way,
and a S acre parcel for future use, it would equate to approximately 25% of the entire parcel. If
instead, the Town were to retain a 5 acre parcel for future use, the road right of way, and a future
right of way, it would equate to 15% of the entire parcel.

Joe Cuetera will present three options for your consideration.

1. A 20 year bond with 25% f{inanced as tax exempt and 75% financed private.

2. A 20 ycar bond with 15% financed as tax exempt and 85% financed private.

3. A 20 year bond with 15% financed as tax exempt and 85% financed private with a balloon
payment on the private bond after 5 years. This would allow us to refinance the private
activity bond once we have a better understanding of the actual use of the private bond. If
the Town were to sell any property in the five year time period it could also use those funds
to pay down the debt service at that point.

There are many considerations in reviewing this options. First, how much of the property do we
forsee retaining during the life of the bond. Sccond, how do we wish to structure the repayment
schedule? A fixed principal schedule with diminishing interest costs would be a traditional
municipal payment model. A fixed payment schedule would have some additional interest costs
over the life of the bond, but spread the costs more evenly over the 20 year period. The balloon
payment schedule would give the Town a fair amount of flexibility in the early years of the bond as
the Town decides the use of the property, but we risk future interest costs when we bond again in
five years.



g

Agenda
ltem
Divider

<G




()

Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager and Jen Lord, Treasurer
Re: Proposed Bonding Structure for Village Parcel

Dt: February 8, 2019

In September of 2018, the Town gave approval to purchase the Village Parcel and bond $10,000,000
in order to acquire it. The Board of Selectmen authorized a bond anticipation note with Norway
Savings Bank at 3.3% for up to one year in order to fund the purchase. Staff has been working
with Joseph Cuetera, our financial advisor, and Greg Im, our bond counsel, since that time to
determine the best bonding options for the Town.

One of the first questions we must answer is whether we intend to use our tax-exempt municipal
status for bonding or will be selling private use bonds. As we discussed with the board back in
September, it would make sense to use the our municipal tax exempt status to bond any portions of
the property that we intend to keep for municipal use. However; in order to qualify for tax exempt
status the acreage must remain in the ownership of the Town and for purely public use. Any
private activity on the property would disqualify for municipal use. The remaining portions of the
property would need to be bonded for private activity at a higher interest rate.

Since September, we have spent our time analyzing how much of the property might be kept for
municipal use. Since we currently do not have a plan for the property this has been a very
challenging endeavor. We began by examining what is the maximum amount of acreage we might
potentially retain. If the Town were to retain all wetlands, easement property, the road right of way,
and a 5 acre parcel for future use, it would equate to approximately 25% of the entire parcel. If
instead, the Town were to retain a 5 acre parcel for future use, the road right of way, and a future
right of way, it would equate to 15% of the entire parcel.

Joe Cuetera will present three options for your consideration.

1. A 20 year bond with 25% financed as tax exempt and 75% financed private.

2. A 20 year bond with 15% financed as tax exempt and 85% financed private.

3. A 20 year bond with 15% financed as tax exempt and 85% financed private with a balloon
payment on the private bond after S years. This would allow us to refinance the private
activity bond once we have a better understanding of the actual use of the private bond. If
the Town were to sell any property in the five year time period it could also use those funds
to pay down the debt service at that point,

There are many considerations in reviewing this options. First, how much of the property do we
forsee retaining during the life of the bond. Second, how do we wish to structure the repayment
schedule? A fixed principal schedule with diminishing interest costs would be a traditional
municipal payment model. A fixed payment schedule would have some additional interest costs
over the life of the bond, but spread the costs more evenly over the 20 year period. The balloon
payment schedule would give the Town a fair amount of flexibility in the early years of the bond as
the Town decides the use of the property, but we risk future interest costs when we bond again in
five years.



MOORS & CABOT

INVESTMENTS

Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
Land Acquisition

&
/
= 7
=

ﬂ ‘«Jﬂn

Town of Kennebunkport, Maine | \. .,.\_‘Upb., g T ..
Tax Map Index b mh_EL...LH!u \ \ _I_

Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
Tax Map 12

a+q
30 foat col izen

Acquired Land (85 + acres) - Block 5, Lots 21, 21A, Lot 22

R T ]
WL

February 14, 2019




MOORS & CABOT

INVESTMENTS

To:  Laurie Smith et al

Fi: Joe Cuetara

Date: February 4, 2019

Re:  Kennebunkport - Land Acquisition Financing (Maximum Town Use)

Assuming that the transmission line portion of the property is owned by the deed holder, the
Town becomes the successor owner and will lease an easement to CMP. This is, therefore,
included in the purchase of the land by the Town.

Use Blocks Et? Acres FMViacre

Future Town Use: .15 37,500 0.86

Road; 157 392,500 9.01

Weatlands: 218 545,000 12.51

Easements (Public Use): 12 30,000 0.69

Municipal Use: 402 1,005,000 23.07

CMP Transmission Line: 72 180,000 413

All Other Private Use: 1,034 2.585.000 59.34
Total Excluded from

Governmental Use Calculation: 1,106 2,765,000 653.48

Total Footprint: 1,508 3,770,000 86.55

NOTES: A "Block” is comprised of 50 2 celis, or 2,500 ft2
An acre is 43,560 ft?

The following are my assumptions in calculating Private Use (based upon % Use) that are
proposed to be financed by bonds

item Blocks Ft? Acres % Total

Gross footprint: 1,508 3,770,000 86.55 100.00%

(less Governmental Use): 402 (1,005,000} (23.07) (26.65%)
Proposed Private Use: 1,106 2,765,000 63.48 73.35%

Rounded for market sizing, and exercising a bit more caution, | propose the following issue
sizes

Item Acres Acres % Purchase % to Bond Bonds
Sr A - Municipal Use 2307 2307 $2.665.782 2500%  $2,500,000
Sr B - Private Use 63.48 63.48 7,334218 75.00% 7.500,000
Footprint Purchased 86.55 86.55 $10,000,000 100.00%  $10,000,000

The following are my assumptions in calculating Private Use (based upon % FMV) that are
proposed 1o be financed by bonds

Item Acres FMV ($) % FMV % to Bond Bonds
Sr A - Municipal Use 2307
Sr B - Private Use 63.48
Footprint Purchased 86.55

Page 2 of 20




_E@Q MOORS & CABOT
|
L8208 !

L8 INVESTMENTS

To:  Laurie Smith et al

Fr: Joe Cuetara

Date: February 4, 2019

Re:  Kennebunkport - Land Acquisition Financing (Minimal Town Use)

Assuming that the transmission line portion of the property is owned by the deed holder, the
Town becomes the successor owner and will lease an easement to CMP. This is, therefore,
included in the purchase of the land by the Town.

Use Blocks Ft? Acres

Future Town Use: 87 217,800 5.00

Road: 157 392 500 .00

McCabe ROW: 6 14,375 0.33

Municipal Use: 250 624,675 14.33

CMP Transmission Line: 72 180,000 413

Wetlands: 218 545,000 12.51

Easements (Private Use) 12 30,000 0.69

All Other Private Use: 956 2,390,325 54.87
Total Excluded from

Governmental Use Calculation: 1,258 3,145,325 72.06

Total Footprint: 1,508 3,770,000 86.39

NOTES: A “Block” is comprised of 50 2 cells, or 2,500 ft?
An acre is 43,560 /2

The following are my assumptions in calculating Private Use (based upon % Use) that are
proposed to be financed by bonds.

Item Blocks Ft? Acres % Total

Gross footprint: 1,508 3,770,000 B6.55 100.00%

{less Governmental Use): (250) (624.675) {14.33) {16.59%)
Proposed Private Use: 1,258 3,145,325 72.06 83.41%

Rounded for market sizing, and exercising a bit more caution, | propose the following issue
sizes.

ltem Acres % Purchase § Purchase % to Bond Bonds
Sr A - Municipal Use. 14.33 16.59% $1.659,000 15.00% $1,500.000
Sr B - Private Use: 72.06 83.41% 8,341,000 85.00% 8,500,000
Footprint Purchased 86.39 100.00%  $10,000,000 100.00%  $10,000,000

Page 3 of 20



OPTIONS

1) Maturity Structure
(i) (ii)
Governmental Use — 20 years annual principal Governmental Use - 20 years equal annual
payments, callable in/after 10 years with no principal payments
pre-payment penalty
Non-Governmental - equal principal payments
Non-Governmental - 20 years annual principal amortized over 20 years BUT years 6 to 20
payments, callable in/after 10 years with no consolidated into a bullet maturity in fifth year
pre-payment penalty
Pros/Cons:
Pros/Cons: {-) A future financing(s) may be required
(+) Financing(s) are completed (-) Additional Costs of Issuance (below)
(+) No “interest rate risk" (-) Interest rate risk”
(+) 10 year “call feature" allows ability to (+) 10 year “call feature” for Series A allows
restructure/reprice ability to restructure/reprice
{-) Uncertain as to pro-rata final use (i.e., (+) Greater certainty as to pro-rata final use
governmenial (tax-exempt) versus Private (i.e., governmental (tax-exempt) versus Private
use (Taxable)) use (Taxable))
(-) Greater interest expense as are paying {(+) In fifth year options:
= 4.024% versus 2.396% (all in), or = O Repay any or all of bullet from sale
$4,930,995 versus = $4,163,535 versus (i) proceeds, to date
to the right O Refinance any or all of bullet for the
then 1 to15 years
0 Determine what portion, if any, of Series
B is actually for governmental, such that
portion could ostensibly be refinanced
as tax-exempt
Tawn of Honmebunkport, Mahne
Goneral Qbligallon Bongs
2A010ScA 201068 2019 024
Bonds  Boidi frAsn Ratunding
Sizu $1:500,000  §8,500,000 10,000,000.00 $8,375,000
Aulvincry Faox
@52 00000 3,080.00 :.e@.s. 20,000.60 12,750 90
Azvisory Expenss
Panting Officral Statoment BEQ. 00 1:440.00 2.000.00 2,000 00
Pt OS5 224.00 578,00 800.0¢ H00.00
Comgutar 70.00 “180.00 Nmag 250 00
Pastnge 19 Bidders 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0o
Overmught M £6.00. 144 00 200,00 200 00
Achartsang ta Biddes 0,00 G..M_. 0.00 0go
Bord puntng. Tronsportaion, Other | 0.00 6.00° 0.00 1t gy ooo
Total Advisary Expenmos ! 910.007 334300 3,250.00 325000
Other Costs of Issranca
Moy $ Rilling (219 Prcing) 6,160.00 15,840.00, 22,000.00 16 000 00
Mondy 5 Rarng (Aggregaran #8000 120000 1,000.00 0.00
SAP Fatmg (2610 Prcarqg) 4,800 50 12,600,00" 1¢,500.00 14.000 )
o (V3 st 420.00 1,080,00 1,500.00 1.500 30
Paying Agent 3,000.00 3,000.00 ,000.00 3.000 00
B Comprm
Roimiching 230.00 20.00 25000  amo
Tota) Othat Costs of Issuancs 14,999.00 31,260.00 :..uua.eo 34,500.00
Total Faws, Expensns and G of | Jg TEa2600.00 |.¢=.§.ae 7850,500.00

Page 4 of 20




OPTIONS

2) Amortization Structure
(i) For Option 1(i) only (ii) For Option 1(i) only
Governmental Use — 20 years equal annual

Governmental Use — 20 years equal annual principal payments (Series A)
principal payments (Series A}

Non-Governmental - 20 years equal annual
Non-Governmental - 20 years equal annual principal and interest payments (annual total

principal payments (Series B) Debt Service) (Series B)
Pros/Cons:
Pros/Cons: (-) Greater interest costs (i.e., 12.04 yrs

(+) Lower interest costs (ie, 10.9 yrs Ave Ave Life)

Life) {+) Sr B burden is moderated in the

(-) Sr B burden is greatest in the earliest earliest years, and even throughout (first

years, not matching potential sales (first year ~ $630,000 throughout)

year = $876,000 then declining) (+) if leased, more compatible with

annual lease payments

Fomn cf Eeanebusapoit, Hilne
1819 General Culinaiion Honds

Sawinga Eapari
SEmiTREAEErecy Level
14v Azaval Prrgig Taiat Cumglas lve
Bata Friesigul reapan Interust ratal ReSemss  goiing, ey Luge
[EREF L)
(LT Pa%] Til. 406 11
W 1/20 132,509, 03 VHL 6 L) 160,001 43 GBI &.01% 30
134 1/20 530,080 03 IF3, N0 o0
44 un iy, 917 30 TE.WIT 50 1IL.INE 6 i5%. EFS e LIA. 487 €2
1o/ jau $10,337 %0 13
WU of 153,117 0 TIAL 837 33 TR R 239,084 67
10/ iz AL T Y 1
Woun 38 14210750 45,701 50 96,473 00 115,937 &1
18/ 1 43,010 10 5
LFARVELY 1] Brs nad a2 Tal 431 &A 4z &35 06 06, 180 §7
/s 1/ w040 £37 3d 23
o 50 T 337 %0 TR 442 8@ £9.135 30 477189 £
19/ 15338 393,98 90 3
o 146 5 foi %L s TIT LA T3 LU FIRY] $18.371.12
19/ 1/2¢ 20 g9 Qi "
W 1/3r 04 11 91 1% TR 940 TS 12,130 o0 366 423 12
1/ 1717 300, 940 g0 ou
«/ L b1} 131,906 29 1N, 100 24 10.406 J8 547,228 37
19/ 1/ 400 899 &9 1%
oy 50 1i% 718 75 11,590 7% 4,02% ¢C 41,353 1
10/ 1/ LELN LS i
4 110 ry nsa s | 39, 18 me 13,171 15 479,057 &2
134 va 00 43¢ 98 73
LLA T4 H 13 €39 493 oe 115, 2%0 00 17,875 e 551,184 61
10/ 11 306,600 00 i
o ufz 5 +99.7%0 o 126 176 44 af, 8TS om 260, 109,63
[SY VST LI I 1 4
T ki i34 125 0 34,150 04 67.923 €2 [ECSE T PR
1L/ 40 sof, 200 23 24
WOl LE st ¥iu 2% LTI VL 1] 00, 431 1 154 853 11
13/ L/ 530 2CY Ge o1
s 13 TEN T IR T 2501 3% 102 587 % 143,045 07
107 1/ 590 CEM 0O L4
LY VSTY V235 Mg 30 13 I35 O 113 475 ot 103 b0 4
507 174 409,838 4 i
von 5 57% 473 4% LR TFERa 1) by Bk %4 “ m.4TL 8l
[LTRPo 504,060 13 (3]
L LR TET] I sy 552306 25 LB LT E3%.138 1 15% %P6 &8
T TS 800,000 2 53
T TA L] 11 53a, 101 14 13F 404 2% 177 267 4T T ASE Lk
EETEL] FLUN--LO- ) z L3P IR 2 HF 1 T3 ESE 14 194,230y LN NTIR
lu 480 nar o BOVID BT NY 34 PUYL3SL 1T 4w F1D A4 24 BIF WY LS
ACTHUERS
1% obi e 0 R L YIS L I LI O S R TR PSR T A T S0k
- T lELassssress mesauemsamsss SamyekesdsEe. Ea—ecanam
Bt Presadt Talor Saviime ar I P2 deusiy W14 16 b TOREEIN oF Pac af the Dirramt lssua
AT P a%82% of ?v1 of the Sricr fasee

Fours e Sul- #oAram Masgdcuatetcy

Sldemin RN R Page 5 of 20

Hlere MRl Bade dare MO Iod T3] oeaa



[This page left intentionally blunk.]

Page 6 of 20



Year i

Lo~ B W R

I I
O W o~ R WNeRE OO

Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

Land Acquisition Financing {Level Principal

2019 General Obligation Bonds

Maturity
10/1/2020
10/1/2021
10/1/2022
10/1/2023
10/1/2024
10/1/2025
10/1/2026
10/1/2027
10/1/2028
10/1/2029
10/1/2030
10/1/2031
10/1/2032
10/1/2033
10/1/2034
10/1/2035
10/1/2036
10/1/2037
10/1/2038
10/1/2039

2019 Bonds

Series A
Gov't'l Use

(Tax-exempt)

75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
75,000
25,000
1,500,000

Series B
Private Use | SrA&B

{Taxable) Totals
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500,000
425,000 500.000

8,500,000 | 10,000,000

Page 7 of 20



Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
2019 General Obligacion Bonds
tand Acquisition (BQ Tax-exesmpt)

bebt Scrvice Schedule

EL L PR T T TR YT T T

Date Principal Coupen

10/ 1719

4/ 1/20

10/ 1/20 75,000.00  3,000000
4/ 1/21

10/ 1/21 75,000.00 3,000000
4} 1/22

10/ 1/22 75,000.00  3.000000
1/ 12

10/ 1/23 75,000.00  3.000000
4/ 1724

10/ 1724 75,000.00 31.000000
4f 1/25

10/ 1/25 75,000.00  1,000000
4/ i/28

10/ 17246 75,000.00  3.,000000
af /27

10/ 1727 75,000.00 3.000000
4/ L/28

10/ L/28 75,000.00  3.000000
4/ 1/29

10/ 1/29 75,000.00 3.000000
4f 1/30

10/ 1/30 75,800.00  2.750000
4/ 1/31

160/ 1/31 76,000.00 2.750000
4/ 1/32

10/ 1/32 75,000.00 2.750000
4/ 1/33

10/ 17213 75,000.00  3.000000
4/ 1/34

16/ 1/34 75,000.00  3.000000
4/ 1738

10/ 1/35 75,000,00  3.000000
4/ 1/38

1o/ 1/3s 75,000.00  3.000000
4f 1/37

10/ 1/37 75,000.00 3.250000
4f 1/38

18/ 1/38 75,000.00 ) 250000
4/ 1/39

18/ 1/39 75,000.00 3 250000
4/ 1/40

1,500,000.00
NCCRUED
1,500,000.00

Dated 4/30/19 wlth Delivery of

Boand Years 16,379.187

Average Coupon 31.02:040

Average Life 10.919444

HEC 2.953720 &

woighted Bond Years 16,638.850

Weighted Average Life L0.827828

Weighted ¥ I C % I.907619 %

TIC % 2.932610 ¢

Huors & Cabor, Poston, Massachusetts

Micre Muni Debt Date 12 05-2019 =

Interest

18,875.00
22,500.00
22,500.00
21,375.00
21,375.00
24,250.00
26,250.090
15,125.00
19,125.00
18,000.0¢
18,000.00
16,875.00
16,875.00
15,750,00
15,750.00
14,625.00
14,625.00
11,5006.00
11,500.00
12,375.00
12,375.00
11,250.00
11,250.00
10,218.75
10,218.75
9,187.50
92,187.50
8,156.25
B,156.25%
7,031.2%
7.,031.25
5,906.2%
5,906.2%
4,7681.25
4,781.25
3,656 2%
3,656.25
2,437.50
2,437.5¢
1,218.75
1,218.7%

495,312.50

495,112.50

4/32/19

Using 100

Using 100

Period Total
18,875.00
22,500.00
©7,580.00
21,375.00
96,3175.90
20,250.00
95,250.400
19,125.900
94,125.900
18,000.90
93,000.00
16,0875.(0
51,3875.900
15,750.00
90,750.040
14,625.00
89,625.00
11,500.00
88,500.00
12,175.00
87,375.00
il,250.00
86,250.00
10,218.75
85,218.75

9,187.50
841,187.50
8,156.25
B83,156.25
7.031.25
82,031.25
5,906.25
B80,906.25
4,781.25
79,781.25
3,8%6.25
78,6%6.25
2,437.50
77,431,950
1,218.75
76,218.75

1,995,112.50

1,995,112.590

GHLTIFEERAACTSOE SHUANTARESTODIT

TEIEETD

I5T8LT0

From Delivery Date

1:121:39

Fiscal Total

41,375.00
118,875.00
116,625.00
i14,375.00
112,125.00
109,875.00
107,625.00
10%,175.00
103,125.00
100,875.00

98,625.00

96,468.75

34,406.25

92,341.75

90,137.50

87,937,540

BS,687.50

83,437.50

BL,083.79

78,656 .25

76,218.75

Filename: FENNPORT Kuy

2019 EX

Page 8 of 20




Town of Kennebunkport, Malne
2019 General Obligation Honds
Land hcquisition (Federally Taxable)

CELELLE LTI EL LT T

Debt Service Bchedule

-

Date Principal Coupen intereatc
10/ 1/19 142,611,111
4/ 1/20 170,000, 00
10/ /20 425,000.00  3.50C000 170,000.00
1/ 1/21 162,562.50
10/ 1/21 425,000.00  3,500000 162,562.50
4/ 1/22 155,125 0¢
10/ 1/22 425,000.00  3.500000 158,125,040
1/ 1/23 147, 687.50
10/ 1/23 425,000.00  3.500000 14'7,687.50
4/ 1/24 140,250.00
1o/ 1724 425,000.00 1.500000 140,250.00
4/ 1125 132,012.50
10/ 1/25 425,000.00  1.750000 132,812.50
4/ 1/26 124,843.75
10/ 1/24 425,000.0¢  3.750000 124,843.75
4/ 1/27 116,875.00
10/ 1727 425,000.00  3,756000 116,875.00
4/ 1/28 108,506.23
19/ 1/28 425,000.00  3.750000 108, 906,25
4/ 1729 100,937.50
10/ 1729 425,000.00 3.750000 100,937.50
1/ 1730 92,968.75
10/ 1730 425,000.00 4.250000 92,968.75
3/ 1/n 83,937.50
19/ /31 425,000.00  4.250000 83,937.50
a/ 1/22 74,906.25
10/ 1/32 425,000.00  4.250000 74,906.25
4/ 1/13 65,875.00
10/ 1/33 425.000.00  4.250000 65,875.00
4/ 1/34 55,843,75
10/ 1/34 425,000,00 4.250000 56,043.75
4/ 1435 47,812.50
10/ 1/35 425,000.00 4.500000 47,B12.50
4/ 1/36 38,250.00
10/ 1/36 425,000.00 4.500030 34,250.00
4/ 1/37 28.687.50
10/ 1/37 425,000.00 4 .500000 28,687.50
4/ 1/38 19,125.00
10/ 1/38 425,000.00 4 500000 19,125.00
4/ 1739 9,562.50
10/ 1/39 425,000.00  4.500000 9,562.50
4/ 1/40
8,500,000, 00 3,898,548,61
RCCRUED
8,500,000.00 3,896,548, 61
Dated 4/30/19 with Delivery of  4/30/19

Bend Years
Average Coupon
Average Life

B

&

Weighrted Bond Years
Heighted Aveorage Life
Weighted H I C &
TIC

]

Meors & Cabnot, Rasknn,

Micio Kuni Deln Mate-

92,815.274
1 2003131
10 919444
4136734 %

94,553.657
10.935456
4.060671 %
1.086659

Massachusetes

NZ2-05-201 @

EFERT mERERSeBRRS

Period Total

142,681.11
170, 040 .00
595,000.00
162,862.50
587,562.50
155,125.00
530,125.00
147,687.50
572,687.50
140, 250.00
56%,200.00
132,312.50
£57,812.50
124,843.75
549,843,75
116,875.00
541,875.00
108, 906.25
5313, 906.28
100,937.50
$25,937.50
92,968.75
§17,968.75
a3,917.50
508, 917,50
74,906.25
499,906.25
65,875.00
490,A75.00
56,843.75
481,843 .75
47,812 50
472,812,50
18,250, 00
453,250.00
28,687.50
453,687 50
19,125.00
434,125, 00

9,562.50
434.562 .50

12,398,548 61

12,398,548.61

Using 100¢.8914434

Uping 100.69i4444
From Delivery Date

11:07:11

Filenane KEHITOET

312,611,
787,562,
142,687,
727,812.
712,937,
698,062,
682,656,
666,718,
650,781,
633,843
618,906,
601,906.
583,841,
565,781,

547,718.

529,654

511,062

491,937

472,812,

453,687

434,562

Fey

Fiscal Total

11

50

50

50

Sd

50

25

75

15

15

2%

25

75

25

75

25

51

.50

50

Page 9 of 20




Date

10/
4/
10/
a/
10/
1/
Lo/
i/
1o/
4/
10/
4/
10/
1/
10/
&/
10/
4/
10/
4/
10/
4/
10/
4/
10/
4/
10/
i/
Lo/
4/
10/
L ¥4
10/
af
1o/
4/
10/
4/
10/
4/
10/

1/1%
1/20
1/29
1/21
1721
1/22
1/22
1/23
1/23
1/24
1/24
1/25
1/25
1/26
1/26
1/27
1/27
1/28
1/28
1/29
1/29
1/30
1730
1/31
1/31
1/32
1/32
1733
1/33
1/34
1/34
1/35
1/358
1/38
1/386
1/37
1/37
1/38
1/38
1/39
1/39

ACCRUED

Dated
Dond Years

Principal

500,000.00
500, 000.00
500, 000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
$00,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,400.00
500,000.00
500, 000.00
500, ¢00.00
500,000.00
500,000.00
500,000, 0o
500,000.00
S00,000.00
500,200.00
500,000.00
:.,h_w._?._m..ow

10,000, 040 . 00

4/30/19 with Ce

Average Coupon
Average Life

Ht1c

]

Weigheod Bond Years
weighted Average Life
Weighted N I C %
TIC

)

Town of Kennebunkport, Malne
2019 Geperal Obligation Honds
Consolidated - bLevel Principal Al

W

Debt Service Schedule

Tetal

486.11
500.00
500.00
937.50
937.50
375.00
375,00
812.50
832.50
250.00
250.00
£87.50
687,50
591.75
£91.75
50¢.00
500.00
405.25
405.25
312.50
312.50
218.7%
218.75
156.2%
156.25
093,75
093.75
031.25
031.25
875.00
875.00
T8, Ty
T18.75
031.25
031.2%
343.75
343.75
562 .50
562 ,5C

Coupoen Interest Period
161,486.11 161,
192,500.00 192,
192,500.00 692,
183,8937.50 183,
183,9137.50 683,
175,375.00 175,
175,375.00 875,
156.812.50 166,
166,6812.50 668,
158,250.00 158,
158,250.00 658,
149,687.5¢0 149,

o 149,687.50 649,
140,593.75 140,
140,591.75 640,
131,500.00 131,
131,500.00 631,
122,406.25 122,
122,406.25 622,
113,312.50 113,
1§3,312,50 613,
104,218.75 104,
104,218.75 601,

94,1596.25 91,
94.156.25 5914,
24,093.75 84,
B4,091.75 S84,
74,031.25 14,
74,031.25 514,
€31,875.00 63,
63,875.00 563,
53,718.75 83,
53,718.75 5583,
43,031.25 43,
43,031.25 513,
32,343.75 32,
32,343.75 532,
21,562 50 21,
21,562.50 521,
10,781.25 10,

10,701.25 510,

4,393,861.11 14,3921,

4,383, 861,11 14,293,

livery of 4/30/19
109,194,444

4.023687

19.919449

3.959282 v WUslrg 100

111,192.717

110.51921%
1.888128 ¥ Using 100, 7054563
1.914412 ¥ From Dulivery Date

Condolidation List Name: KENNPORT

Mate: This Isgue is a Comsalidation of the Following lasus:

KEHHPORT, 205 EX
FEMMPORT, 2019 TAXBUIL
KEMIFORT, 2013 REFDBUL

Moors & Cabot, Beston, Maasachusetts

Hicro-Huni Debt Date:

02 G5 2019 @ 1i:41:18

781.25%
781.25

B61.11

861.11

Fiacal Total

353,986.11
876,437.50
B59,112.50
842,187.50
825,0682.50
807,937.50
790,281,253
772,093.75
153,906 23
735,718.75
717,531.25
698,375.00
678,250 00
658,125.00
637,5906.25
€17,593.75
596, 750.00
575,375.00
553,9206.25
532,343.75
51¢,781.25

Page 10 of 20



Town of Kennebunkgport, Maine
Land Acquisition Financing [Sr B Level P&I
2019 General Obiigation Bands

Series A Series B

Gov't'lUse PrivateUse| SrA&SB
Year# Maturity (Tax-exempt] ([Taxable} Totals

1 10/1/2020 75,000 290,000 365,000
2 10/1/2021 75,000 300,000 375,000
3 10/1/2022 75,000 310,000 385,000
4 10/1/2023 758,000 320,000 395,000
5 10/1/2024 75,000 330,000 405,000
6 10/1/2025 75,000 345,000 420,000
7 10/1/2026 75,000 355,000 430,000
8 10/1/2027 75,000 370,000 445,000
] 10/1/2028 75,000 385,000 480,000
10 10/1/2029 75,000 400,000 475,000
11 10/1/2030 75,000 415,000 490,000
12 10/1/2031 75,000 435,000 510,000
13 10/1/2032 75,000 455,000 530,000
14 10/1/2033 75,000 470,000 545,000
15 10/1/2034 75,000 495,000 570,000
16 10/1/2035 75,000 515,000 590,000
17 10/1/2036 75,000 540,000 615,000
18 10/1/2037 75,000 565,000 640,000
19 10/1/2038 75,000 §90,000 665,000
20 10/1/2039 75,000 615,000 [ 690,000
2019 Bonds 1,500,000 8,500,000 | 10,000,000

Page 11 of 20



Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
2019 General Obligation Bonda
Lang Aequisition {HQ Tax-exempt)

ceussssmeasseamsn
Debt Serviece Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Intcrest Period Total
10/ 1/19 18,875.00 16,875.00
4/ 1720 22,500.00 22,500.00
10/ 1/20 75,000.00  3.000000 22,500.00 97,500, 00
4/ 1/21 21,375.00 21,375.00
10/ 1/21 15,000.00  3.000000 21,375.00 96,375.00
4/ 1/22 20,250.00 20,250.00
10/ 1/22 75,000.00  3.000000 20,250.00 95,250.00
4/ 1/23 19, 125,00 19,125.00
10/ 1/23 75,000.00  3.000000 19,125, 00 94,125.00
a/ 1/2 18, 000.00 168, 000.00
10/ 1724 75,000.00  3.000000 18,000.00 93,000,00
4/ /28 16,875.00 16,875, 00
10/ 1/2% 75,000.00  1.000000 15,875.00 91,875.00
1/ L/26 15,750.00 15,750.00
10/ 1/26 75,000.00  3.000000 15,750.00 90,750, 00
4/ 1/27 14,625.00 14,625.00
10/ 1/27 95.000,00  3.000000 14,625.00 89,625.00
4/ /28 13,500.00 13,506G.00
10/ 1/28 75,000.00  3,000000 11,500.00 88,500.00
4/ r/29 12,375.00 12,375.00
10/ 1/29 75,000.00  3.000000 12,375.00 87,375.00
4/ 1/30 11,250.00 11,250.00
10/ 1/30 75,000.00 2.750000 11,250.00 86,250.00
4/ /3 10,218.75 10,218.75
w/ 1/11 7%,000.00 2.750000 10,218.75 85,218.75
4/ 1/3z2 9,187.50 9,187.50
10/ 1/32 75,000,00 2.750000 9,187.50 84,187.50
4/ 1/33 B,156.25 8,156.25
10/ /323 75,000,00  1.000000 §,156.25 83,154.25
4/ 1/34 7,031.25 7,.031.25
10/ 1/34 75.000.00  3,000000 7,031.25 82,031.2%
4/ 1/31s 5,906.25 5,906.25
168/ 1/35 76,000.00 3 000000 5,906.2% 83, 906.25
4/ 1/36 4,781.25 1,781.25
18/ 1/36 75,000.00 3 000000 4,781,25 79,781 .25
4/ 1737 3,656.25 3,656.25
10/ 1/37 75,000.00  3.250000 3,656.25 78,656, 25
a/ 1/38 2,437.80 2,437.50
18/ 1/34 75,000,040 1. 250000 2,437.50 77,437.50
a/ 1/39% 1,218.75 1,218.75
10/ 1/39 75,000,010 31 250800 1,218.75 716,218 .75
i/ 1/40
1,500, 000.00 495,312.50 1,995,312 50
ACCRUED
1,500,000.00 195,312.5¢ 1,995,312 .50
EnemTEs s Eam EEsuAmssmsmsse samsuwmessss s
Dated 4/30/19 with Delivery of  4/310/19
Aond Years 16,379,147
Average Coupcn 1.024040
Average Life 13. 915444
NTC 2.953720 v \laing L0D.73TH570
Weighted Bond Yoars 16,633,840
Weighted Average Life 10.827828
Wolghted 8 1 T % 2.907612 ¥ Uaang 104.757HS70
TIC t 2.932610 v Frow Delivery Date

Moors & Cabot,

Hicro-Mum Debt

Dace:

Booton, Masaachusetbs

02-0% 2019 & 11:04:48 Filename

Fiscal Total

41,375.00

118,875.00
L116,625.00
114,375.00
112,125,006
109,875.0C
107,625.00
105,375.0G
103,125 . oo
100,875 00
98, 625.00
96,468.75
94,405.25
92,343 .75
20, 187.50
87,%37 50
85,687 50
3,437 50
81,0983 75
78,656 .25

76,218 75

KEWNFURT Fey 2119 EX

Page 12 of 20




Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
2019 General Obligation Bonda
Land Acquisitlon (Federally Taxable)

Debt Service Schedule

-

Interest;
145,720.24
173,706.25
173,706.25
168,531.25
168,631.25
153,381.25%
163,381.25
157,956 25
157,956.25
152,356.25
152,356 25
146,5681.25
145,581.25
140,1:2.50
140,112.50
133,456.25
131,456.25
126,51B.75
126,518.7%
119,300.00
119,300.00
111,800.00
111,840.00
102,981.25
162,981.2%

931,737.5¢0
93,713%7.50
84,568.75
B4,068.75
74,081.25
T4,08L.28
63,562.50
63,562.50
S1,975.00
51,975.00
39,825.00
39,825.00
27,112.50
27,L112.50
13,837.50
13,837.50

4,435,682.74

4,435,682. M4

fericd Total

1a48,720.24
173,706.25%
463,706.25
168,631.25
468,631.25
163,13181.25
473,381.25
157,95£.25
477,956.25
152,1356.25
482,356.25
146,5B81.25
491,581.25
140, 112,50
49%,112.50
131,456.25
S03,456.25
12€,518.,75
511,5168.75
119,300,060
519,300.0Q0
111,400.C0
526,800.00
102,981.25
537,%81.25
93,737.50
$48,717.50
84,068.75
554,068.75
74,081.23
26%9,081.25
63,562.50
578,562.50
51,975.00
591,975.00
39,825.00
604,825.00
27,112.50
617,112 .50

13,837.50
628,8317.50

Hu,wum.mmm.uA

12,935,682 74

ME DR SR W

Date Principal Coupon

10/ 1/19
4/ 1/20

10/ /20 290,000.00 1,500000
i/ 1/21

10/ 1/21 300,000.0¢ 1.500000
4/ 1/22

18/ 1/22 316,000.00 3 S0000Q
4/ 23

19/ 1/23 320,000.00 3 S90000
4/ 1724

10/ 1/24 330,000.00 3,570000
4/ 1/25

10/ 1/25 345,000.00  1.750000
i/ 1128

10/ 1/2s 355,000.00  3.750C00
1/ 1/27

10/ 1727 370,000.00  3.750000
3/ 1/28

10/ 1/29 385,000.00 1.750G00
a/ L/29

10/ 1/23 100,000.00  3.750000
4/ L/30

10/ 1730 415,000.00 4.250000
4/ 1/

10/ 1/31 435,000.00 4 250000
4/ 1/32

10/ 1/32 455,000.00 4 250000
4/ 1/33

10/ 1/33 4703,000.00 4§ 250000
4/ 1/34

10/ 1731 495,000.00  4,250000
4/ 1/35

10/ /15 515,000.00  3,%00000
4/ 1738

10/ 1/35 S40,000.00 4.500000
4/ 1/17

10/ 1/37 565,000.00 1.500000
a/ 1/38

10/ 1738 S$91,000.00 4.500000
4/ 1419

10/ L/32 G15,000,00  4.590000
4/ L/40

8,500,000.00
ACCRUED
8,500,000.00

Dated 4/30/19 with Dalivery of 4/

Bonid Years 104,100.278

Avorage Coupon 4.261371

Avarage Life 12.247992

MIC % 4.204268 \

Weighted Bend Years 106,019,680

Weighted Average Life 12.25€6104

Welghted N I C 4.1281531 %

TIC % 4.158486 ¥

Moors & Cabot,

Micro-Muni Dobtk bate:

Boston, Massachusetts

1a/19

Using 100.6944444

Using L100.6944144
From Celivery Date

02-05.2019 @ 11 07:49

Filename: KENMMPORT

Fiacal Total

319,426.49

632,1337.50

632,012 50

6311,317.50

630,312,

628,917,

631,691,

628,564,

5{

50

5

5

629,975.00

630,818,

631,100,

629,781,

£31,718.

432,806.

628,150,

612,643

630,537.

631,800

631,937

630, 950

628,817

75

co

25

15

45

o0

5

50

00

50

-0

-50

Koy, 2009 TRXLA

Page 13 of 20




Town of HKennebunkport, Matne
2019 General Obligation Bonds
Consclidated - 8r A Level P; Sr B Level Annual

CEr e

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Caupen Interast Period Total Fiscal Total
10/ 1/1% 164,595.24 164,595.24

4/ i/20 196,208.25 186,206.25 350,801.49
10/ 1/20 365, 000.00 196,206.25 561,206.25

af v/ 190,006.25 190, 006, 25 151,212,50
10/ 1/21 375, 000.00 190,006.25 565,006 .25

4/ /22 183,631.25 183,631.25 748,617.50
10/ 1/22 3185, 000.00 183,631.2% 568,631 25

i/ /23 177,081.25 177,081.25 745,712.50
10/ 1/23 335, 004. 00 177,081.28 572,081 235

4/ 1/24 176,356.25 170,358 23 742,437.50
10/ 1/24 405, 000.00 170,356.25% 578,356 25

i/ 1/28 163,456.25 163,456.25 738,812.50
10/ 1/2% 420,000.00 . 163, 456.25 583,456 25

1/ 1/2¢6 155,862 .50 155,8562.50 739.318.75
10/ 1/26 430,000.00 155,862.50 585,862 .50

4/ 1/27 148,081.29 148,081.25 733,943.75
10/ 1/27 445,000.00 149,081,258 593,081.25

4/ 1/20 140,018.75 140,018.75 733,100 00
10/ 1/28 460, 000. 00 140,018.75 600,018.75

af 1/29 131,675.00 131,675.00 711,693.7%
18/ 1/29 475, 000. 00 111,675.0¢ 606,675.00

af 1/30 123,650.00 1231,050.00 729,725.00
16/ 1/30 490, 000.00 123,050.00 611,050.00

i/ 1/3t 113,200.00 113,200.00 726,250.00
10/ 1/3t 510, 000.00 113,200.00 621,200.00

4/ ¥/32 102,925.80 102, 925.00 726,125.00
10/ /12 530,000.00 102,925, 00 632,925.00

4/ /33 92,225.00 92,225.00 725,150 o0
10/ 1/33 545,000.00 92,225.00 637,225.00

af 1/34 B1,112.50 81,112.50 718,337 S0
107 1/34 570,000.00 8i,112.50 651,112,50

1/ 1/3s 69,468.75 69,438.75 720,581.25
16/ 1/3s 590,000.00 £9,468.75 659,468,175

af 1/36 55,756.25 56,756.25 716,225.00
10/ 1/3¢6 615,000.00 56, 756.25 £71,%56.325

af 1/37 431,481.25 43,484.25 715,217 50
10/ r/17 640, 000 00 43,461.25 683,481.25

4/ 1/38 23,550.060 29,550, 00 711,01t 25
16/ 1/38 665,000.00 23,550.60 6Y1,550.00

4/ /39 15,056.25 15,056.25% 709,606 25
10/ 1/19 694, 000.00 15,056.25 706, 056.25 705,056.25

14,003, 000.00 4,530,955.24  14,930,995.24
ACCRUED
13,000, 000.00 4,930,995.24 14,930,995,24

EELE LT T FAGELSARESSANST FeaseTmamesesanm

Dated 4/30/19 with Delivery of 4/310/19

HBond Yeoars 120,479.441
Average Coupon 4.092314
hverage Life 12.047944
H1c ] 1.034256 %3 Using 100.7054563
wWeighted Rond Years 122, 658.540
Weighted Average Life 12. 010654
Weighted M I C % 3.962586 % Using 100,7054561)
TIC \ 3.989834 & Frem belivery Date

Conselidation List Mame: KENNPORT
tote: This Issuc is a Consolidatien of the Following Issues

EENNPCRT, 2019 EX
KENMPGRT, 2019 TAXLA

Foors & Cabot, Boston, Massachusetts

Micro-Muni Cebt  Date: §2-05-2019 @ 1]1:14:56 Filename: KERIPOPT ey CON LA

Page 14 of 20



Year # Maturity
1 10/1/2020
2 10/1/2021
3 10/1/2022
4 10/1/2023
5 10/1/2024
6 10/1/2025
7 10/1/2026
8 10/1/2027
9 10/1/2028
10 10/1/2029
11 10/1/2030
12 10/1/2031
13 10/1/2032
14 10/1/2033
15 10/1/2034
16 10/1/2035
17 10/1/2036
18 10/1/2037
19 10/1/2038
20 10/1/2039

2019 Bonds

0Z Jo G| abed

Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
Land Acquisition Financing {Bullet}

2019 General Obligation Bonds

Series A Series B
Gov't'l Use Private Use (Taxable) SrA&B
{Tax-exempt) Paid Refunded Totals

75,000 425,000 500,000
75,000 425,000 500,000
75,000 425,000 500,000
75,000 425,000 500,000
75000 425000 6,375,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000

1,500,000 2,125,000 6,375,000 | 10,000,000

2019 Bonds

Sell: April 17, 2019

Close: April 30, 2019
Repay BAN: May 1, 2019

s
Bud

B Srit'E

e

2024 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds

{Federally Taxable???)

10/1/2025
10/1/2026
10/1/2027
10/1/2028
10/1/2029
10/1/2030
10/1/2031
10/1/2032
10/1/2033
10/1/2034
10/1/2035
10/1/2036
10/1/2037
10/1/2038
10/1/2039

2024 Ref'd'g Bonds

Totals

425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
475,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
425,000
6,375,000



Town of Kenncbunkport, Maine
2019 Qeneral Obligation Bonds
Land Acquisicion (BQ Tax-exempt)

Debt Service Bchedule

Pate Principal Coupon Incerest Period Total Fiscal Total

10/ 1/1% 18,875.00 18,875.00

4/ 1/20 22,500.00 22,500.00 41,37%.00
10/ 1720 75,000.00  3.000000 22,500, 00 97,500.00

4/ 1721 21,375.00 21,175.00 118,875.00
Lo/ /21 75,000.00 3.000000 21,375.00 96,375.00

4/ 1/22 20,250.00 20,250,00 116,625.00
18/ 1/22 75,000.08  3.000000 20,250.00 95,250.00

1/ 1/23 19,125.00 19,125.00 114,375.00
10/ 1/23 7%,000.00  3.00Q0000 19,125,00 94,125.00

4/ 1/24 18,000.00 18,000.00 112,125.00
0/ 1/24 75,000.00  3.000000 18,000.00 93,000.00

4/ 1725 16.,875.00 16,875.00 109,B75.00
10/ 1725 75,000.00  3.000000 16,875.00 91,875.00

4/ 1/28 15,756¢. 00 15,750.00 107,625.00
10/ 1/26 75,000,.00  3.000000 15,750.00 30,750.00

i/ 1/27 14.625.00 14,625.90 105,375.00
10/ 1/27 75,000.00  3,000000 14,625,00 89,625.00

4/ 1/28 13.500.00 13,500.03 103,125.00
10/ 1/28 75,000.00  3.000000 13,500.00 86,500.00

1/ 1429 12,375.00 12,375.08 100,875.00
10/ 1/29 75,000.00  3,000000 12,315.00 87,375.00

4/ 1/10 11,250.00 11,250.00 98, 625.00
10/ 1/30 75,000.00  2,7%0000 11.250.00 86,250.00

+/ 1/11 10,21B.75 10,218.75 96,468.75
0/ t/n 75,000.00  2.750000 10,218.75 B5,218.75

4/ 1/32 9,187.50 9,187.50 94,406.25
10/ 1/32 75,000.00  2.750000 9,1d7.50 81,187.50

af /RN 8,156.25 B,156.25 92,343.75
10/ 1733 75,000,080  1.000000 8,156.25 83,156.25

i/ 1734 7,031.25 7,031.25 90,167.50
10/ 1/34 75,000.00 1.000000 7,021.25 82,0611.25

4/ 1/3s 5,908,25 5,805.25 B7,937.50
10/ 1/35 75,000.00  3.000000 5, 8905.25 B80,905.28

4/ 1/38 4,781.25 4,781.25 85, 587.50
10/ 1436 75,000.00 3.000000 4,781.25 7%,78%.25

1/ 1/37 1,656.2% 3,656.25 83,437.50
10/ 1/37 78,000.0¢  3.250000 1,656.25 78,655.25

4/ 1/38 2,4317.50 2,437.5¢ Bl1,093.75
10/ 1/38 75,000.00  },250000 2,437.50 77,437.5¢C

4/ 1/39 1,218.7% 1,218.75% 78,656.25
10/ 1739 75,000.00 3.250000 1,21B8.75 76,218.75

4/ r/40 76,218 .73

1,500, 006. 00 495,312.80  1,9%5,3112.590
ACCRUED
1,500,000. 00 195,312 S0 1,895,312.50

Dated 4/10/19 with Deljvery of 4/30/19
Bond Years 16,379.167
Average Coupan 3 024040
Average Life 10.919441
NIC % 2.953720 v Using 100.7678570
Heighted Bond Yeors 16,638.860
Weighted Average Life 10.827828
Weighted N I € % 2.907619 Vv Using 100.767857¢
TIC % 2.932610 v From Delivery Date
Hoors & Cabot, Boston, Maasachusetks

Micro-¥unt bt Bate:

02-905-2019 & 11:55:17 Filtoname o KENMICORT K 2015 EX

(5

Y

Page 16 of 20



Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

2019 General

Obligation Bonds

Land Acquigition (Federally Taxable w/Bullat)

LLELT LIS FETEST TTY LT+ |

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interost Period Total Fiscal Total
1o/ 1/19 124,7084.72 124,784.72
4/ 1/20 148,750.00 110,750.00 271,534.72
10/ 1/20 425,000.00 3.500000 148,750.00 573,750.00
4/ 1/21 141,312.50 141,312.50 715,062.50
10/ 1/21 425,000.00  3,%00000 141,312.50 566,312.50
4/ 1/22 133,875.00 133,875.00 100, L87.%9Q
10/ 1/22 425,000.00 3.500000 133,875.00 £58,875.00
4f 1rf23 126,41317.50 126,437.50 685,312.50
10/ 1/23 125,000.00 3.506000 126,437.50 $51.417.350
i/ 121 119,003.00 119,000,00 670,4137.50
10/ 1/24 &,800,000.00 3.530000 115,009.00 6,919,000.00
1/ 1/15 6,919,000.00
§,500,000.00 1,463,534.72 9,963,534.72
ACCRUED
8,500,000.00 1.463,534.72  9,963,534.72
- armamaEE - ———
Dated 4/30/19 with Delivery of 4/30/19
Bond Yecaryg 41,815.273
Average Coupon 3.500000
Average Life 4.919443
Mic ¥ 3.358837 Vv Using 100.6944444
Weighted Bond Years 43,1413 .5298
Weighted Average Life 4.919144
Welighted N I C % 1.33267% ¢ Using 100.6941444
TI1C % 3.345542 ¥ From Delivery Date
Moare & Cabot, Hoston, MassachuselLts
Micro-Muni Debt Bate: 02-05-201% @ 11:56:31 Filename: KENMPORT Key: 2019 TAXBUL

Page 17 of 20




Date

L7
10/
4/
10/
1/
10/
1/
10/
4/
10/
4/
1w/
i/
10/
i/
19/
i/
10/
4/
10/
4/
10/
1/
10/
4/
to/
4/
1o/
a\
10/
1/

1725
1/25
1/26
1/26
1/27
/27
1729
1/28
1/29
1/29
1/39
1/30
17231
1/31
1/32
1/32
1/33
/3
1/34
1/34
1/3s
1735
1/36
1736
1/37
1/37
1/38
1/38
1/39
1/39
1/40

ACCRUED

Principal

425,000.00
425,000.08
435,000.00
425,000 .00
425,000.00
425, 000.00
125,000.00
125,000.00
425,600,008
425,000,080
425,000 00
425,000.00
425,000 00
425,000.00

125,000 .00

6,375,000.00

6,375,000.00

FERETE R EETE BT

Dated 10/ 1/24 with De
Bond Years

dAverage Coupan

Average Life

HIC

Weighted Bond Years
Weighted hverage Life
Wejighted W 1 C &
TLC

Hgors & Cabat, Baston,

Migro-Muna Debt Cdte:

Town of Hennebunkport, Maine
2024 General Obligation Bonda
Land Acquisition {Federally Taxable Refinance Bullet)

bDebt Service Schedule

LLEY T T

Coupon

3.750000
3.750000
3.750000
1.750000
3.750000
4.250000
4.250000
4.250000
4.250000
4,250000
4.50Q0000
4.590000
4.500000
4.500000

4.500000

2

2

anw

Livery of 10/
51,000,000
4.322917
g.000000

4.2335111 %

51,977.776
7.993%608
4.156424 ¥
4.198327 1

Massachusetis

02-95-2019% @

Interest
132.812.50
132.812.50
124,843.75
124.843.75
116,875, 00
116,875.00
108,906.25
106, 906,22
100, 937,50
100, 937.50

92,568.75
92, 968.75
83,937.50
83,937.50
74,905.28
74,906 .25
65,875.00
65,875.00
$6,843.75
S6,B41.75%
47,812.50Q
17,812.50
38,250.00
38, 250.00
26,687.50
28,647.50
19.125.00
19,125.00

9.562.5¢

9,562.50

, 204,687 .50

.204,687.50

LR L T TR

1/24

Period Total
112,812.50
557,812.50
124,843.758
549,0843.75
116,875.00
£41,895.00
108,936.25
533,906.25
100,917.59
525,937.50

%2,968.75
81%7,%68.75
83,917 .50
508,917.50
74,908.25
49%9,906.25
&5,875.00
490,875.00
56,843 .75
4B81,843.75
1%,812.50
472,.812.50
318,250.00
463,250.00
26,687.50
453,687.50
19,125.00
444.125.00
9,562.50
434,562.50

§,%79,637.50

8,579,607.50

Using 100.694+444

Using 100.6944444
From Delivery Date

12:00:4%

. KERMPORT Key: 201% REFLK

Fiscal Total

132,812.50
6§82,656.25
666,718,75
G50,781.25
634,843.75
613, 906.25
601,906.256
583,6841.75
$65,7B1.25
547,718.75
529,656.25
511,062.50
491,937.50
472,0812.50
453,647,590

434,582 50

Page 18 of 20



Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
2019 & 2024 Consolidated Financings

Debt Servire Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Peried Total Fiscal Total
10/ 1/19 143,659.72 143,659.72 143,659 72
4/ 1/20 171.250.00 171,250.00
10/ 1/20 500,000 .00 171,250.00 671,250.00 842,500.00
4/ 1/21 162,6087.50 162,607.50
10/ 1/21 500,000 00 162,687.50 662,687.50 825,375.00
4/ 1/22 151,125.00 154,125.00
10/ 1/22 500, 000.00 154,125.00 €54,125.00 808,250.00
4/ 1/23 145,562.50 145,562.50
10/ /23 500,000.00 145.562.50 £45,562.50 791,125.00
4/ L/24 137, 000.00 137,000.00
10/ 1/24  6,875,000.00 137,000.00 7,012,000.00 7,149,000.00
1/ 1725 149,687.50 149, 687.50
10/ 1725 500,000 00 149,6a7.50 649,687.50 79%,375.00
1/ 1/26 140,593.75 140,593.75
10/ 1/26 500,000.00 140,593 .75 640,593.75 781,187.50
af 1/27 131,500.00 131,500.00
10/ 1727 500,000.00 131,500.00 6311,500.00 763,000 00
4/ 1/28 122,406.25 122,405.25
19/ 1/28 $00,000.00 122,406.25 622,406.25 744,812.50
4/ 1/29 113,312.50 113,312.50
18/ 1/29 500, 000.00 113,312.50 611,312.50 726,625.00
4/ 1/30 104,218.75 104,218.75
10/ 1/30 500,000.00 104,218.7% 604,218.75 708,437.%0
4/ 1731 94,136.25 94,156.25
10/ 1731 500,000.00 94,156 .25 554,156 2§ 688,312 50
4/ 1/3z B4,093.75 B4,093.75
10/ 1/32 500, 0600.00 64,093.75 584,093 .75 668,187 50
4/ 1/33 74,031.28 74,031 25
10/ 1/33 500,000.00 74,031,325 574,031 25 618,062 50
4/ 1/34 531,875.00 63,875.00
10/ 1/34 500,000.00 6§3,875.00 563,875.00 627,750.00
4/ 1738 $3,718.75 53,718.75
10/ 1/35 500,600.00 £3,718.75 6§3,718.75 607,437.50
4/ 17136 43,031.25 43,031.25
10/ 17316 500, 400.00 43,031.25 S543,031.25 $86, 062,50
4/ 1/37 12,343.95 32,343.75
10/ 1737 500,000.00 12,243.175 532,341.75 564,687.50
4/ 1718 21,562.50 21,562 S0
10/ 1/18 500,000.00 21,562.50 521,562.50 §343,125.00
4/ 1/319 10,781.2% 10,781.25
10/ 1739 500,000 00 10,781.25 S10,7681.25 " 521,562.50
16,375, 000.00 4,163,534.72 20,538,534.72
ACCRUED
16,375, 400,00 4,16),534.72 20,538,534.72

an

- TEmawStTTSAsENSN BEESYMamEedsew

Dated 4/30/19 with Delivery of 4/10/19 .

Bond Years 143,743.40) lJflfl:

Average Coupon 2 836505

Average Lile 8 178213 e

NIC % 2.696505 V Using 100.0800000 Phee $6.375 000 1 redundant
TIC % 2 785850 % From Delivery Date i that it will be called w

nuiure in 02
Congolidatron Liat Hame: KENWPORT

Note: This Iassue is a Consolidaticn of the Following lasues. Thus, “Period fotal” s

actiliy $14.263 554 ™
KENNPORT. 2019 EX chsally $14.203.334°72
KENNPFORT, 2013 TAXBUL

KEKHMPORT, 2019 REFDBUL

Moors 4 Cabor, Boston, Maasachusetta

Micro Muni Debt Date 0Z-05 2019 & 12 04 28 Filecnama: KEHMPORT Key: CON BUL

Page 19 of 20




Agenda
ltem
Divider



y. .
WOODARD
&CURRAN

COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY
DRIVE RESULTS

January 16, 2019

Michael W. Claus, Direclor

Town of Kennebunkpor Public Works Department
105 Beachwood Avenue

P.Q. Box 566

Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

RE: Proposal for Professional Services -Village Retaining Wall Replacement
Contract Modification for Construction Phase Support Services

Dear Mike:

As we move toward completing our design phase efforts and prepare for public bidding of the Village
Relaining Wall Replacement project, we understand you are requesting this proposal for Woodard &
Curran to support the Tawn during the project's construction phase. We appreciate this opportunity to
help the Town bring the project to completion and offer this Contract Modification proposal for your
consideration. As we've included within the Bid Documents and informing this proposal, we anticipate
the Town will award the construction contract in March 2019 with consiruction commencing after Labor
Day 2019, Substantial Completion prior to November 29, 2019 and Final Completion {i.e. spring clean-
up and final seeding) prior to May 8, 2020.

This proposal is organized as a modification to our existing Agreement and thus the Scope of Work
described below is limited only to the additional work requested, Task 5 — Construction Phase.

SCOPE OF WORK

TasK § —~ CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

CONSULTANT will work at the direction of the Town 1o provide construction phase services as
described here, and that support shall be on a part-time basis. We anticipate Town Staff may also
provide local oversight and support to the Contractor over the duration of the construction period.

A.  Coordination; CONSULTANT shall coordinate our activities and efforts with the Town,
preparing and submitting bi-weekly Status Reports for the duration of construction, as well
as preparing Field Reports documenting our Site Visits.

B. Project Meetings and Site Visits: CONSULTANT will schedule and facilitate the Pre-
Construction Meeting, and attend up to five (5) bi-weekly construction meetings at the
site. We will conduct a site visit to observe construction progress before or after each of
the bi-weekly construction meetings and CONSULTANT will also be available to perform
up to four (4) additional site visits to observe and monitor construction at times deemed
appropriate or otherwise requested by the Town.

C. Payment Requisitions: CONSULTANT will review up to two (2) progress Applications for

Payment (requisitions), as submitted by Contractor and work with the Contractor to make

adjustments/modifications based upon our review. Upon our acceptance, we will make

recommendation for payments to the Town,

Working Drawings/Submittal Review: CONSULTANT shall maintain a log of Working

Drawings/Submittals for tracking purposes. As described in the Bid Documents,

CONSULTANT shall review and make the appropriate/necessary notations on each

A —




Y
y . ﬁ
WOODARD
&CURRAN

received Working Drawings/Submitial copy and shall retum all “reviewed" copies to the

Contractor via an emailed PDF.

Requests for Interpretation/Information (RFI) Review: CONSULTANT shall maintain a log
of Working RFls for tracking purposes. As described in the Bid Documents,
CONSULTANT shall review and provide the necessary information to respond to the RFI,
and shall transmit our response to an RFI in electronic, PDF format.

F. Substantial Completion and Final Completion: Upon Contractor's nofification that they
consider the work substantially complete, CONSULTANT shall conduct a Substantial
Completion Inspection with the Town and Contractor (on or before November 29, 2019) fo
determine the staius of completion. If the work is found to be Subslantially Complete,
CONSULTANT will provide to the Town a certificate of Substantial Completion and a
Punch List of outstanding items to be corrected prior to final payment, as appropriate,
Upon Contractor's notification that the entire work is complete, CONSULTANT shall
conduct a Final Inspection with the Town and Contractor.

Project Closeout/Final Payment: CONSULTANT shall review Contractor's final

Application for Payment and required submissions, as described in the Bid Documents

and specifically Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract (between Town

and Contractor).

CLARIFICATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS

The following represents CONSULTANT's understanding of items that need additional clarification
and/or assignment of responsibility for work,

1. CONSULTANT is not scoped to perform full-time inspection or Resident Project Representalive
responsibilities; work described herein allows CONSULTANT to observe Contraclor's work
product that is readily visible al the time of site visits.

2. Testing Services are not included within this proposal and will be the responsibility of the

Contractor.

SCHEDULE

We anticipate construction shall begin September 3, 2019 and the project will be Substantially
Complete on November 15, 2019and Final Completion on or before May 1, 2020.

FEE PROPOSAL

CONSULTANT proposes to perform the additional work described within this proposal on a Lump Sum
basis, in the amount of $35,000, bringing the total for services inclusive of SUBCONSULTANTS and
reimbursable expenses to $93,000. Monthly invoices will include a summary of services provided during
the invoice period.

For reference, this brings the total fee for permitting, design and construction phase services to
approximately 8.6% of the estimated construction cost, and well within customary engineering fees for a
project of this type and scale.

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The work described herein shall be completed in accordance with the Agreement between the Town of
Kennebunkport and Woodard & Curran, executed September 12, 2018. If this Contract Modification
Proposal is acceptable to you, please authorize by printing and signing below, and retuming copy for
our records.

Town of Kennebunkport (203806.37) 2 January 16, 2019
Retaining Wall Proposal Contract Mod #1




As you know, our executed Agreement included a Schedule that specified a number of dates including

Bid Advertisement in February; we are several weeks ahead of that Schedule. While we don't have

leverage or control over the coniracting community's workload and won't know the resulls of bidding

Y until February 7, 2019 our goal has been to proceed with the design phase as rapidly as possible, lo
moommmgmaoam%mamnmocma_&_zmo_mamﬁmalsmqoz:m:asm:oumgm._.ossum_._mam:oa,:mﬁ
F ﬁ

effort.
WOODARD . . : .
&CURRAN Once again, we thank you for the opportunity to work with the Town. We welcome any questions you

may have on this proposal. Please do not hesitate to call with any questions, 207.558.3667.

Sincerely,
WOODARD & CURRAN INC.

T e

Megan McDevitt, P.E.

Senior Principal Project Manager
BSS/
203806.37
Accepted this Day of , 2019
By:
Title:
Town of Kennebunkport (203806.37) 3 January 16, 2019

Retamning WaR Proposal Contract Mod #1




=

=
WOODARD
&CURRAN

COMMITMENT &: INTEGRITY
DRIVE RESULTS

February 8, 2019

Mike Claus, Director of Public Works
Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

Re: Ocean Avenue Seawall Replacement Project - Bid Review

Dear Mike:

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the bid results for the Ocean Avenue Seawall Replacement Project.
Bids were opened from two different contractors on February 7, 2019, and a summary of the bid results
is provided on the aftached bid tabulation sheet. The apparent low bidder was Shaw Brothers
Construction, Inc. (Shaw Brothers) with a total bid price of $794,500 and an Alterale 1 price of $52,000.
A copy of their bid form is enclosed with this a letler. Woodard & Curran attempted o contact five
references; two were responsive. The references were both construction managers who have worked
with Shaw Brothers as a site work subcontractor on multiple projects. The references indicated they were
satisfied with Shaw Brothers’ scheduling, responsiveness, quality of work, management of change
orders, and overall project performance and would recommend them for future work.

Based on the review of Shaw Brothers’ bid and references, Woodard & Curran did not discover any
information that would preclude the Town from selecting Shaw Brothers Construction, Inc. as the qualified
and responsive low bidder. If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(207) 558-3785.

Sincerely,
WOODARD & CURRAN
/ ~
Y /jl W ./Wuﬁrr
Megan McDevitt, PE
Project Manager

Enclosures Ocean Avenue Seawall Replacement Project Bid Tabulation Summary
Shaw Brothers Construction Bid Form
Shaw Brothers Construction Reference Check




_“_.__h D= PENAL SUM FORM

€k, 1

BID BOND

Any singular reference to Bidder, Surety, Owner or other party shall be considered plural where applicable.

BIDDER (Name and Address): SHAW BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC.
P.O. Box 69, 341 Mosher Road
Gorham, ME 04038

SURETY {Name, and Address of Principal Place of Business}: TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY
COMPANY OF AMERICA
Apency: P.O. Box 511
Concord. NH 03302-0511

OWNER (Name and Address): TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
PO Bux 566
Kenncbunkport, MFE 04046

BID
8id Due Date: February 7th, 2019

Description (Project Name— Include Location): OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT,
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

BOND
Bond Number: N/A
Date: February 7th, 2019

Penal sum FIVE PERCENT OF AMOUNT BID $ 5% 0F AMOUNT BID

(Words) (Figures)
Surety and Bidder, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms set forth below, do each
cause this Bid Bond to be duly executed by an autharized officer, agent, or representative.

BIDDER : SURETY TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY
SHAW BROTHERS GOJJ‘_._EO._._OZ\?O. (Seal) COMPANY OF AMERICA (Seal)
Bidder’s Namgyand Cofporate Seal Surety’s Name and Corporate Seal
By: \m._.f \ By: \\ \ \\\v\) P\u\
mmm\ﬁ ture” . Sign&ture (Attach Fower of Attorney)
N evtthaw 2 Shaw Michacl P, O'Brien
Print Name Print Name
JV(FH. 4 .e Ao T Atlorney-In-Fact
Title Title
Attest: © . m\ h\mnmwm Mw\u&\\T Attest: m\ﬁm@% P
ignature S’ ignature
20 AT rueeron SD
Title Title

Note: Addresses are to be used for giving any required notice.
Provide execution by any additional parties, such as joint venturers, if necessary.

EJCOC® C-430, Oid Bond [Penal Sum Form). Pubiished 2013,
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Bocuments Committee,
Paga 10f2




VARNING THES POWER OF ATTORIEY IS INVALID WITHOUT THE RFD BCANEN

PPOWER OF ATTORNLEY

TRAVELERS |

Farmingten Casunlty Company St aul Merewry Insurance Company

Fidelity und Guaranty Insurance Company Fravelers Cisunlty wal Surety Company

Fideltty nnd Guaranty Insurance Underwriters, ne. Teavelers Casunlty ol Survely Compsuey of America
St, Pavd Fire and Murine lnsurance Company Usited Stes Fidelity aad Guaranly Company

St. Paul Cuardian Insurnnce Company

Attarney-In Fact No. Certificale Nu. D D .N N m N—. H D N

231868

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Farmington Casualty Company, S1. Paul Fire and Marine lsurnce Company, St Pl Guardion Insurance
Company, St Faul Mercury Insurance Company, Travelors Casualty and Surety Company, Fravelers Casualty and Siety Company of Aiserica, and United States
Fidelity and Guaranty Company are corporations duly orpanized under the laws of the State of Conneeticut, that Fidelity ond Guarunty Insursnce Coimpany is a
corporation duly organired under the laws of the State of Towi, and 1thin Fidelity and Guamnty Insurance Underwriters, fnc., is a corporation duly organized under the
laws of the Staie of Wisconsin (herein collectively ealled the “Companies'™), and that 1he Companies do hereby miake, constitute and appuing

Dagivl E, Chtireh, Bruce H. Langley, William Ver Planck, Paula J. Camara, Michael P. O'Brien, Christine M. Hosmer, Ryan Stevens, John M.
Hathoule, Gary P. Lalierre, and Matthew Blaisdetl

ol the Cily of Cuncord Stute ol New Hampshire . their true and lawful Avomey(s) in-Eact,
cach in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, to sign, execute, seat and acknowledge any and 1)l bonds, recognizances. conditional undertakings and
other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on belalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of
contrts imd execating or guarmteeing bonds and undertakings reguiced of pennitted in any actions or procecdings allowed by law.

EN WITNESS WIHEREOF, the Companies hiave caused this instrament o be sigied and their corporate seals to be hereto atfixed, this 12th
day of  June o, 017 .
Farmington Casualty Company St Paul Mercury lusurunce Cotpany
Fidelity soul Goorosnly Insurunce Company Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
Fidelity and Guaranty fnsurance Uniderwriters, Tne. Teavelers Casualty amd Surety Company of Ainerica
St. Paul Fire anet Marine lospeance Company United States Fislelity and Guaranty Company

St Paul Guardian Insurance Company

State of Connecticut Iy L et n\\
City of Hartfond ss, Rolear L. Raney, Senivr Vice Mresiden
O this the [ 2th day of June 5 uc_q_ hefore me personally nppeareed Robert L. Raney, who acknowledped himself

be the Senior Vice President of Farmington Casualty Company, Fidelity und Guaranty Insugance Company, Fidelity and Guaranty [nsurance Undeowriters, fne., St Pl
Fire and Marine [nsurance Company, $t. Paul Guardian Insursnce Company, St, #aul Meeury Instzance Company, Travelers Casualty und Swicty Company, ‘[raselers
Casually und Surety Company of Amesica, and United Stoes Fidelity and Guarany Campany, s that be, as such, being awthonzed so (o do, exectiied the foregoing
instiument for the purposes teein contained by siging on behalf of e corporations by himself s o duly authorized officer

/Q/maﬁ. ¢. JFaus

Marnie ©, Trtreault, Nutary Pabdw

I Witness Whereof, [ hereunto set my hand aod official seat.
My Commission expires the 30th Jay of June, 2021

58440-5-16 Prinled in U.S.A.

WARNING THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS INVALID WITHOUT THE NED BORDER




103806.37
Tssue Date: January 2019 KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

QCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT

SECTION G0 41 01

BID FORM

ARTICLE 1 - DEFINED TERMS

1.0t

The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the
Instructions to Bidders, the General Conditions and Supplementary Conditions, il any.

ARTICLE 2 - BID RECIPIENT

2.01

2.02

This Bid is submitted to:

Town of Kennebunkport
Attention: Town Manager
PO Box 556

6 Elm Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04040

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrecs, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an
Agrecment with Owner in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work
as specified or indicated in the Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times
indicated in this Bid and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding
Documents.

ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

3.01  Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents including, without
limitation:

A those dealing with disposition of Bid sccurity;

B. those included in the Supplementary Instructions to Bidders;

C. insurance and bonding requirements (Payment Bond and Performance Bond cuch
equal to 100% of the total Contract Price) set forth in the General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions, if any;

D. Contract ‘T'imes as set forth in the Agreement; and

E. provistons for ligmdated damages as set forth in the Agreement.

3.02  This Bid will remain subject to aceeptance tor 90 days after the Bid opening or for such
longer period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner.
3.03  Bidder acknowledges receipt of the {ollowing Addenda.
BID FORM
WOODARD & CURRAN 30 41 01-1

Based oa V3CDO O30 Sugerested Bigd Fovm for Constenction Contracts
Copyright © 2007 Nativnal Sacicry of Professional Fopineers for EJCTHC, Al righis reserved.



203806.37 OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
Issue Date: January 2019 KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

TOTAL BID PRICE (based on Unit Price Schedule above): BASIS OF AWARD
W .
even Tcsl_\.mn_ _3;%.T‘_. .@cﬁ .I)_..u,\m.h_.)m

\D ve Wuadred Dollars and
s 394500 -
7 N M ’ Cenls (Use figures)
se words,

4.02  Unit Prices have been computed in accordance with Paragraph 11.03.A of the General
Conditions and Supplementary Conditions, il any.

4.03  Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guarantced, and are solely for the
purpose of comparison of Bids, and tinal payment for unit price items will be based on actual
quantitics determined and based on the unit prices included above, as provided in the General
Counditions and Supplementary Conditions, if any.

ALTERNATE t BID SCHEDULE — SEWER REPLACEMENT: Bidder must complete all
items. BII PRICES SHALL EXCLUDE SALES AND USE TAX.

Totn! Bid
Item Item Description with Unit or Lump Sum Price Estimated Unit Item Price
No. in Written Wards Quantity {Numerals)

Dollars Cents

Removal and Replacement of [2-iach sewer pipe from
SMH-233 10 SMH-272

. '
Al @[mmrll\m\\“‘\go I\l\wru.lu.k\hvhhu — | LS .\.\“u. SodhH ﬁn.c
Nolkrs nnd >\ o Coents PER Lump Sum

TOTAL ALTERNATE 1 BID PRICE (hascd on Alternate [ Lump Sum Price Schedule above)

h\ﬁ\ﬂ.nw.ﬂ *Eﬁv .M.F\:Cru.\\.h&:v

Dollarsand $ A2 G0, O

(Use fi .w..E.qQ
>\ a Cents

{Use words)

BID FORM
WOODARD & CURRAN 00 41 01-3

Baased o EJCDC C-4HE Suggested Bid Farm Moy Construction Contracts
Cuopvripght O 2007 Natimead Sociely of Professional Engiveers fov EJOCDC, A rights reservee.




203806.37

Issne Date: Janvary 2019

OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

ARTICLE 6 — BID) SUBMITTAL

6.01
A Corporation

Corporation Name:

Stale of incorporation:
Type:

By:

Name (typed or printed):
Title:

(CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest:

Business Address:

IPhone & Facsimile Nos:

Limail address:

Date of qualification to do business as out-of-state corporation:

This Bid is submitted by:

.HJ.T}KVI_NV?C«. hes Cows RO T b ey &)

_‘.M’l.w.rt <

ﬁ“..._.u.vbﬁﬂr.h L \r.whb el 5
mﬁvﬁs_e.ﬁ; Biiness, Professional, Service, ather)

el dd

(Signatnre — attaclt evidence of muthority to sign)

/
ﬁmﬂot wflhaw . Abhaw

\.nzV\..wa =<k eAT

Y. & Yy

(Signatitre of Corporate Secretary)

A4l Plashen Reaad
E&.&l. e
(2N w39 (zeq\ =39 -c23"

BRRsDY € Anpohrathons, o
w
\»Lﬁ [ T B
i 38

S o 38

2545z oy

A Limited Liability Company (L.LC)

L.L.C Nune:

Stale in which organized:

By
Yame (typed or prinied).

{itle:

Business Address:

Phane & Facsimile Nos:

Email address:

WOODARD & CURRAN

(Signature - uttach evidence of uuthority fo sign)

BID FORM
0041 01-5

Buscd o EJCDC C=000 Sopgested Bid Form T Canstinetion Contracts

Capyright © 2007 National Society of Mrofesstonal Engineers for FICDE, Al rights reserved,




2035806.37 OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
Issue Date: January 2019 KENNEBUNKIORT, ME

A Partnership

Partnership Name: (SEAL)

By:
(Signature of general partner  attuch evidence of authoriy to sign)
Name (yped or primed):

Business Address:

Phene & Facsimile Nos:

Email address:

An lndividual

Name (typed or printed):

By,

(fndividual s Signature)
Daoing business as:

Business Address:

Phone & Facsimile Nos:

Email address:

BID FORM
WOODARD & CURRAN o d1ot-7

Based on EJCDC C-H0 Suggested Bid Furm foe Constraction Coanlracts
Copyright © 2007 National Snciety of Professional Engtineers for FICTHCL AL rights reserved,




203806.37 OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
Issue Date: January 2019 KENNEBUNKPORT, pME

SECTION ) 43 36
PROIOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

The following Subcontraciors, other persons and organizations are proposed to be employed to
(urnish portions of the Work. Attach additional sheets as nccessary.

- !
CONSTRUCTION 7} g .\,.@ e whe o<l

Type of Construction/ % of Total
Nume Adldress Area of Responsibility Contract

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTONRS FORM
WOODARD & CURRAN 00 43 36-1




203806.37
tssue Dates Janoary 2019

OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT

SECTION 00 43 37

PROPOSED SUPPLIERS FORM

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

The following Suppliers are proposed to furnish the identified products, material and equipment

10 be incorporated into the Work. Autach additional sheets as nceessary.

Nume Address I’'roduct, Material,
Equipment
. "]
EX Pareses T de Fredcoi¥ o7 P
i mu =

h..ﬂ.aﬁd‘,tn 2 WE

Oroave o Co o acrd

.\v.uﬂn.vru < T3

1723 CShamal, 4+

.v\.a\o..w Ville CT weHdA9l

\ﬁU.u.h-.ﬁl.e.vu.- {Ja el

\ru...; o hwrurcﬂaﬂwcl

WOODARD & CURRAN

END OF SECTION

PROPOSLD SUPPLIERS FORM

00 43 37-1




203806,37 OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
Issue Date: January 2019 KENNEBUNKPORT, MF

SECTION 00 43 93
BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

Bidder confirms that the following documents are fully completed, included in and made
part of its Bid.

L 0041 01 Bid Fonn
“” 00 43 13 Bid Bond ~ Penal Sum Form
OR

17 Required Bid security in the form of

Supplements

7 0043 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form
T 00 43 37 Proposed Supplicrs Form
[ 00 45 05 Bidder's Representations and Certifications
0 including required documents and submittals
& 00 45 13 Bidder's Qualifications
l= 00 45 19 Non-collusion Affidavit

[ One original signed hardcopy (with original Bid security) has been submitied to the
Owner in accordance with Scction 00 21 13,

noz:ximcﬁé:&mxoz" \M\u 7. 49

By: \RRM\WP R\\Wf:

Lo . .
i Authorized person per Bid Form

Z
\/

IND OF SECTION

BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST
WOODARD & CURRAN 043 93-1




203806.37

OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT

Issue Date: January 2019 KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

SECTION 00 45 05

BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

‘The undersigned, under the penalties of perjury, represents and certifics the following
which is made a condition of the Bid.

1.01 Bidder's Representations

A.

13.

"~
-
-

G.

Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents and other
related data identified in the Bidding Documents.

Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as {o the
general, local, and Site conditions that may aifect cost, progress, and performance
of the Work.

Bidder is familiar with and is satisficd as to all Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

Bidder has carcfully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface
conditions at or contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions
relating to existing surface or subsurface structures al the Site (except
Underground Facilities) that have been identified in Section 00 73 10 of the
Supplementary Conditions Paragraph 4.02 as containing rcliable "technical data,"
and (2) reports and drawings of Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at
the Site that have becn identified in Section 00 73 10 of the Supplementary
Conditions Paragraph 4.06 as containing reliable "technical data.”

Bidder has considered the information known to Bidder; information and
obscrvations obtained [rom visits to the Site; the Bidding Documents; and the
Site-related reports and drawings identified in the Bidding Documents, with
respect to the elfect of such information, observations, and documents on (1) the
cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques,
sequences, and procedures of construction to be employed by Bidder, including
applying the specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of
construction expressly required by the Bidding Documents; and (3) Bidder’s
salety precautions and programs.

Based on the information and observations referred to in Paragraph L5 above,
Bidder does not consider that further cxaminations, investigations, explorations,
tests, studies, or data are necessary for the determination of the Bid for
performance of the Work at the price(s) bid and within the times required, and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and
others at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
AND CERTIFICATIONS

WOODARD & CURRAN 00 45 05-1




203806.37
Issue Date: January 2019

D.

OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

Bidder will comply with the requirements of the Safety and Health provisions in

the Contract Documents, and if Bidder is awarded a Contract, it shall incorporate
these provisions into all subcontracts and Purchase Orders so that such provisions
will be binding upon each Subcontractor or Supplier.

|2 Bidder will comply with the requirements of the Equal Employment Opportunity,
Anti-discrimination, and Affirmative Action Program provisions in the Contract
Documents, if any, and if Bidder is awarded a Contract, it shal! incorporate these
provisions into all subcontracts and Purchase Orders so that such provisions will

be binding upon cach Subcontractor or Supplier.

mcaz_j.mc\mz” \% - - «\\N f g

By:

&%\&\m \\\h
e/

Authorized person per Bid Form

1,

END OF SECTION

WOODARD & CURRAN

BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
AND CERTIFICATIONS
00 45 05-3




203806.37 OCEAN AVENUL SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
Issue Date: Janoary 2019 KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

SECTION 0045 13
BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

The following data. statements of experience, personnel, cquipment and gencral qualifications of
the Bidder are submitted as a part of the Bid and the Bidder represents and guaraniees the
wuthfulness and accuracy thercol and its ability to meet the qualifications requirements
speceified forth in the General Requirements. Attach additional sheets as necessary properly
cross referenced.

A. Bidder's orgonization 5 0 _Cermpye AT <
(entity type) and has been in - business continuously Irom the year
477 .

B. Bidder’s organization has had experience in construction comparable to that required by
the Contract Documents as a prime contractor for _ -t & years and as a
subcontractor for  —  years.

C. Following is a list of at least five projects Bidder's organization has completed in the
state the Project is located, within the last ten years which are similar in type,
character and magnitude to that required by the Contract.

A ee L.ﬂﬂﬁ‘nr =3

CURRENT
Client/Owner Nameo/Address Project Name/Localion Contact Name, Phone, Time
F.mail Perivd

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS
WOODARD & CURRAN 30 45 13-1




203506.37
Issue Date: January 2019

OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT

WENNEBUNKIORT, ME

D. The tollowing supervisory personnel are currently employed by the Bidder and availabie
for assignment to the Project (project manager, superintendents, principal foremen and

engineers).

lwm, e \M.ﬂ.ﬂl h\fmﬂw

Name

Title

Years of
Experience

Attach detailed resumes of qualifications, previous employers and experience for each.

=8 The following design professionals and surveyors are to be cmployed by the Bidder and
available for assignment to the Project.

N/A

Nime

Area of Respousibility

Years of
Experience

Attach detailed resumes of qualifications, previous employers and experience for cach.

WOODARD & CURRAN

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

00 45 13-3



203806.37
Issue Dates January 2019

H. Following is a list of wﬁ_\.:u, ¢

N &

OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

itations issued to the Bidder over the last 5 years.

3
CALTATILON 4

Name of Client and Project

Conlact Nume/
‘Telephone No.

Type of Citation

[ssued by

WOODARD & CURRAN

BIDDER'S QUALTFICATIONS

0 45 13-5




203806.37 OCLEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
Issue Date: Junuary 2019 KENNEBUNKIORT, ME

SECTION ) 4519

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

e .
- D‘Cﬁnﬂ.? 0 Sl , being  duly  sworn,
depose and, under the penalty of perjury, say that the following is true:

I. I am the person responsible within my firm for the final decision as to the price(s) and
amount of this Bid or, il not, that I have written authorization, enclosed herewith, from that
person to make the statements set out below on his or her behalland on the behalf of my firm.

2. The price(s) and amount of this Bid have been arrived at independently, without
collusion, consultation, communication, or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition
with any other contractor, competitor, Bidder, or potential Bidder.

3. Unless otherwise required by law, neither the price(s) nor the amount of this Bid have
been disclosed to any other firm or person who is a Bidder, competitor, or potential Bidder on
the Project, and will not be so disclosed cither directly or indirectly prior to Bid opening.

i, No attempt has been made or will be made to solicit, cause, or induce any firm,
partnership, corporation, or person to submit or not submit a Bid on this Project, or to submit a
Bid higher than the Bid of this firm, or submit an intentionally high or noncompetitive Bid or
other form of complementary Bid, or for the purpose of restricting competition.

5. The Bid of my firm is made in good faith and not pursuant to any agreement or
discussion with, or inducement from, any firm or person to submit a complementary Bid.

6. My firm has not offered or entered into a subcontracting agreement regarding the
purchase of materials or services from any firm or person, or offered, promised, or paid cash or
anything of value to any firm or person, whether in connection with this or any other Project, in
consideration for an agreement or promisce by any firm or person to refrain from proposing or to
submit a complementary Bid on the Project,

7. My firm has not accepted nor been promised any subcontract or agreement regarding the
sale of materials or services to any {irm or person, and has not been promised or paid cash or
anything of value to any tirm or person, whether in connection with this or any other project, in
consideration for my firm's submitting a complementary Bid or agrecing o do so, on the Projuect.

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVET
WOODARD & CURRAN O 43 19-1



Bid Estimate Warksheet

Shaw Brothers Construction, lnc.
5341 Mosher Road, PO Boy 09
Gorham, Mane 04038

Phone: 207-839-2552

Fax: 207-839-6239

Specific Prujects and References

Owner References

MAC Air Group Partland, Mainz Alan Canesa’Bripinte Midler {207} 780-181} bmiler@maireaviaion com
ELC Management .Pertland, Maine KenErie Cranchieste {207) 774-1000 koanchetteBineregency com
KDA Development Scarberough, Maine Kenv Anderson (207) 883-3618 kerry@kdadove.cpment com

wneral Contrastor Relerence

Cranbra Cotporaticn P (ickd, Maine Frank Susi (2071 487-3311 fsusiEoarnm com
Landn French Construction Scarboroush, Mame kevin French (207} 730-3566 wiranch Blardny7enshconsiructisn com
Risbara Brothers Searboreugh, Mane Bill Risbara (207) 885-3920 bl Bristara som
Mumicipality Reference
Cuy of Portland Portland Maine John Emicrson (207) 7483468 weZpealaremaine gov
Cuv of Baddeford Riddetord hame Tom Millizon (207) 284-9118 Ext4139 miligan@ biddzfcremarn
Cury of Saco Saco Mane Chris Gallani {207) 284-60641 caalani@sacomang 36
Faneineer References
Sebazo Teatinics S. Portland Maine Sieve Savwyer
Stantec S. Porttand Maine Sieve Bushey
Specific Prajects |
Sewer & Drnace projcets Vaneus emergency repaws for sewer and drainage projects mostly on Time & Matenial: baas
City of Portland

John Emerson (207) 874-8468

Blue Spruce Fom I'zst track sie development for arge subdivision in Westbroak
Risbara Brothers Construction - Bill Richara - (207) 883-3920

NS Offce Buildi Siework for pew office building in Portland Mame at the Jeiport. Substanual stormmiwater detention
with 3 acres of porous pavement
Landov/leench Construction - Kevin French {207) 730-5566

a fnt ew hughway ramp whach inctuded larpe rock cu
MeDOT - LaRav Hamilion (207) 885-7000

S 7-591\307

b 'Save data ESTIMATING BIDS 2019 Mos Bads Wora on blsnd 1+10-19 Page L ud' ]



Bid Estimate Wurhsheet

Shaw Brathers Coustruction, fnc.

341 Mosher Road. PO Box 69

Gorham. Maine (:038

Phone: 207-839.2552

Fax: 307-330-6339

Completeil Projecis

TeCompletad wiown

T"roject Name Ceneral Contractar Owrer Archilect Amount Foices Complenon Date
Rnightvilie Sewer Separation Skaw Brothers City of S. Portland Scbapo Techmics $ 361508000 65 004a December | 2012
Eliot Substation Iitw Corporation Central Maing Power TRO 5 2500000 HS 00% Oclobee 1. 2053
Biddeford Savines & Starhucks Risbara Brothers Diddalord Savines Bank SMRT S 670994 0l 75 00% PGS
Yarmouth Interchange Improvements Shaw Brothers MeDOT MMeDOT S 609197500 60.00% November 1, 213
Mamne Standards Zaciau Construciion Maine Standards Sebaco Techrics S 644.759 60 70 0042 Novetrber 1. 2015
Buddzford Savines Bank LanéryFrench Consttuction Biddeford Savings Bank WHRC 5 305.000.00 50.00% 51,2014
iIvan Plaze Portland Corsicli Eas: Brown Cow Mymt Canal § Studio 5 3-10.000.00 75 00%% 67172014
Gallery Blvg Lot 7 Prelcad Shaw Brethers Watersione Retail Stantec 3 1642.045.00 100 00% Junc 300, 2301
Civic Cenzer Improvements Ciarkro Corperatiun Cumberlard County WBRC §  1.723036.00 70 00% B2
Rouzz | Brudege Replazement Wiiean & Simpion MeDOT HIA § 105122300 100.00%) Septanber 1. 2014
Varous Sueets Mill & Fill Portland Shaw Brothers McDOT MeDOT S 1LM19200 65.00% Ociober 1. 1014
Poriand'S Ponland Overlay Shaw Brothers MeDOT MzDOT S 164912500 B0.00%: Octaber 15,2614
Runwuy 18.36 ekab:litation Staw Brothers Citv of Portlard FST S5 12,29538300 50.00% 11172014
Lone Creek Watershed Imzrovements Shaw Brothers Citv of §. Pontand Sebago Technics S 126577 00 70.00% Hoventber | 2014
Rt 136 Reconstruction Shaw Brothers MeDOT MeDOT £ 3,254.714.00 B0.00%% November 15, 2014
MeRearner Villaee Schdivision Shaw Brothers Lickearmey Village L1.C Schapro Techaics & 1.280.000 80 15.00% Nevember 15. 2014
Aaruns Pain: Sndze CPM Consiruciors MeDOT vHa $ 1.820.809 00 75004 November 0. 301+
DS Build.ne Landev.French Construction ELC Manavement Mark MuclfrFST $  2.600.000 00 7600 112014
Thompsons Point Utilitics Shaw Hrothers Parallax Panners FST 5 200.000 GO 100 G0*a March ). 2013
Scction 254 Access & Restoration LE Mevers Central Maine Power Cenual Maine Power $ 1337952800 100 003 hiarch §5. 2015
Richmond Emarrency Cubvert Replacement Shaw Brothers MeDOT MzDOT 5 296,150 00 o0 0O%L June 1. 2013
Eastzrn Villape Phase 2 & 3 Shaw Biothers RDA Development F5T S 230080000 700003 June 30, 3045
Linion Street Mill & Fall Shaw Biothery McDOT MeDOT 5 186,754 00 90.00%, Juiy 1.2015
Paving Oveslay Ri 1 Freepon Shaw Brothers MeDOT NIA $ 548.937 00 80.00%% Julv 1. 2013
R1 § Mili & Foll Saco Shaw Bicthers LeDOT 1eDOT 3 784.154 00 T500% Julv 15. 2015
Exit 36 Toll Maza CrM Constructos Mains Tumpshe Authority HNTRB $  7EED64 00 80 302 Julv §5. 2018
Maruins Point Heaith Biddeford - Sitewesk PC Construction Martins Point Healtheare SMRT 5 641,308 00 59 (1% Ausut | 3015
Paving Overlay Rt § Lvman Waterboro Shaw Brothers MeDOT N/A § 1.854.75500 75 00%% Sepmember |, 2015
AIPRP Pole Raplacemeznt Coults Brothery Ceriral Maine Power N/A s 577.913.00 98 .00%% Sepiember | 1M S
Mermory Lande Subdivision Riskzra Brothers Risbara Brothers S1. Clair Associastes 5 32913400 £0.007, Cctober 1. 3018
Marine Tenminal Expansion Shaw Brothers McDOT NIA 5 B467241300 B0 00% October 1, 2015
Sowh Podland Connectar Milt & Fill Shaw Brothers MceDOT MNIA § 264995000 75 00% November £ 2015
Thormton Fleishts Phase 2 Shaw Brothers i ol 5 Ponland Scbago Technics 3 166411700 50 00%% Wovember 13, 2013
Sunmat Gas 2013 Shaw Hrothers Summit tvatural Gas of Maine NIA 3 1.500 00 Bu 00%% Rovembes 13, 20018
Summit Gus 201472015 Shaw Brothers Summit Natural Gas of Maine Suramit Natural Gas of Maine | $ 6.600.000 0D 7500% 1IS2003
rorest Ave Recenstruction Shaw Brothers MeDOT |7 § 170985500 15 0044 November 15,3015
Exit 45 & 36 Ramp Rehabuitation CPM Construciors Maiae Turnpike Authorin HNTH $  1.360.539.00 25.00%% November 15, 1015
Mainz Aviztion - Stlewoik Landry Frerch Construction MAC Air Group Schago Technics § 178122200 35 Mt March | 2016
Carmax South Portland Prejoad Livon Consuliire Carmax Baohlct Envincernine S 9.£1.200 00 80 00 March 1. 101¢

koS 2 ESTINATTR S BIDT 20T M BedetW ok oy Hard 1 149

Pa:elorl




SHAW BROTIHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

I, Peter S. Plumb, Clerk of SHAW BROTHERS CONS[RUCTION, INC. certify that the
[ollowing named individuals hold the oftices set forth opposite their respective names as of the
date below:

President: Jonathan E. Shaw
Treasurer: Daniel H. Shaw
Vice-President: Thomas B. Bicgel
Clerk: Peter S. Plumb

I further certily that the following are true and exact copies of resolutions of the

Corporation's Board of Dircetors and that said resolutions have not been altered or amended to
the date of this certificate:

VOTED: To authorize the President, Vice-President and Treasurer of SHAW
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC., or any one of them, to make
verbal and written bids on behalf of the Corporation for construction work
of any type and nature, including but not limited to earth work, road work.
sidewalk work, foundation work and all other manner of work which can
be reasonably described as construction work to any organization, whether
public or private, anywhere within the State of Maine, at any time, and to
fill out, execute and sign on behalf of the Corporation any and all
documents which may be required from time to time by the person or
organization or governmental entity secking the bid.

)
Dated: May 11,2018 y
/ L H7
: Z
Petef S. Plumb, Clerk /
State of Maine
Cumberland, ss. May 11,2018

Personally appeared before me the above-named Peter S. Plumb in his capacity as Clerk
and made oath that the foregoing statements are made on personal knowledge and are true.
Lt -
g m b \m
o Lleft L cut MALTH, Ceq
Nalary Public S S

SHARQH G GIGGEY
ANGEARY PUELLS OF MANE
HY COIMMISEION EFal3 JULY o, 2313




A

COMMITMENT S INTEGRITY
DRIVE RESULTS

£ . CLIENT: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, ME
y . . Amy 41 Hutchins Drive PROJECT: OCEAN AVENUE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT
%mmmmwm Portland, Maine 04102
Tel: 800-426-4262 Fax: 207-774-6635
Shaw Brothers Construction Reference Check
Contact Cianbro Corporation
Project IDEXX Parking Lots
Question City Westbrook, Maine
1 What was your role on the project? Construction Management
2 —In& was the quality of the work? Very good, worked together for 20 years, very reputable
: 405 the Contractor stay an i1
Schedule? If not, why?
Did you find the Contractor to be
4 Yes
responsive?
5 Did the Contractor attend all Yes
_mn_..mn_:_mn_ meetings?
How well did the Contractor
6 coordinate with their Very well
subcontractors?
7 Jé.um the Supervisor easy to work Ves
with?
How many Change Orders, and how !
: were they in dealing with them? Yty good fo gealwith
Would you recommend the
9 Contractor for Similar Work or hire Yes
them again?
Were there any bonds invoked ar
10 legal efforts initiated by any No
parties?
11 |Do you have any other comments? "Great company to work with."

Contact

Frank Susi (207) 487-3311







KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

Date: 2/4/19

To: Laurie Smith

CC: Jen Lord

From: Chris Simeoni

Re: Influent/Effluent Valves

Hi Laurie,

As a result of a bid process, we have obtained three prices for the influent/effluent valves that
are necessary to complete the influent/effluent pump upgrade (current bond project)

at the wastewater plant. Bid responses were received by the following suppliers (Bids
attached):

Contact Person Company Name American Made Price

Jim Russel Smith & Loveless Verbal contact/declined to
bid

Larry Mills Williamson Declined to bid

Les Tait EJ Prescott $27.348.34 plus S&H

Adam Cardinal Ferguson Waterworks $27.289.35 S&H included

DM@FWWEBB.COM FW Webb $32,625.54 plus S&H

Michael Sterling Core & Main $42,199.02 S&H included

Ferguson Waterworks also submitted a lower bid for the valve package that totaled
$11,089.89. However, the valves are lower quality and do not meet the 50% US steel
requirement to be reimbursed by the SRF. Based on the critical locations of these valves and
lack of reimbursement from the SRF for the foreign made valves, we are recommending and
requesting to purchase the SRF specification valves through Ferguson Waterworks for the
total amount of $27,289.35, which includes S&H. I’m looking to have this item placed on the
agenda for the February 14" Selectmen’s meeting to obtain approval for the purchase of these
valves.

Thank you,

Christopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

25R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372




Price Quotation # B338671

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1396

94 PLEASANT AVENUE

S0 PORTLAND, ME 04106-5614

Phone : 207-767-6239
Fax : 207-767-6260

Bid No.......:. 8338671
8id Date.... 01/18/19
Guoted By: AIC
Customer.: KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER
25R SCHOOL STREET
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
Cust POY..: REPLACMENT VLV PRICE
item Dascription
SP-N7700-160 6" FLANGED SWING CHECK VALVE
SP-NW591.06-D 6" X 1" FILLER FLANGE
QUOTING 6" GATE WITH A
FILLER FLG.
SP-N2030FF-160 6" FLANGED O5&Y VALVE
SP-N7700-180 8" FLANGED CHECK VALVE
SP-N2030FF-180 8" OS&Y FLANGED GATE VALVE
AS NEEDED MATERIAL
FNWHHNGAZ4 3/4 10 HH NUT ZN AS6YGR A 12PK
PSPLEBF 34 PLN EYE BLT

FINWNBGZ | RFBU 6 ZN 1504 RR FF 1/8 FLG SET
FNWRIFFGAX B RR U/B FF 150# GSKT

Cust Phone: 207-967-224S

Terms.......... CASH ON DEMAND

Ship To........ KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER

25R SCHOOL STREET
HENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
lob Name.: VALVE REPLACEMENT
Quantity Net Price UM  Tatal

3 500.000 CA 1500.00
3 78.040 EA 234.12
1 534.640 EA 1603.92
1 650.000 EA 1950.00
f B64 O} EA 5184.00
| 5.190 PK 5.19
) 3.200 EA 3.20
1 18.900 EA 18.90
I 10930 EA 20.93

Subtotal: $10520.25

Inbound Freight: 50.00

Tax: 5578.63

Order Total: $11098.89




Quoted prices are basad upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours), SHIPMENTS
BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE AT THE PRICE iN EFFECT AT THVIE OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTACT YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH DBE/MBE/WBE/SMALL BUSINESS
REQUHREMENTS.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our centrol, and/or
based upon Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put Into commerce. This
Quate is offered cantingent upon the Buyer's acceptance of Selles's terms and conditions, which are
incorporated by reference and found either following thls document, or on the web at
http://wolseleyna.com/terms conditionsSale.htmi. Govt Buyers: All items quoted are open market unless
noted otherwise,

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is iflegal to install products that are not “lead free” In accordance with US Federal or
other applicable Iaw in potable water systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with *NP In the
descriptler are NOT lead free and can only be installed In non-potable applications. Buyar is solely respansible
for product selection.




Price Quotation # B339332

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1396

94 PLEASANT AVENUE

50 PORTLAND, ME 04105-5614

Phone : 207-767-6239
Fax : 207-767-6260

Bid No.......; B339332
Bid Date...; 01/28/19

Quoted By: AIC

Customer.: TOWN OF HENNEBUNKPORT
2SR SCHOOL STREET
KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Cust POH..: PUMP STATION VALVES

Item
Cli0sLWU
SP-NW59206D

CF6136U
Cl106LWX
CF6176X

FNWHHNGAZ34
PSPLEDF
FNWNBGZIRF8U
FNWRIFFGAX

Description
6 Cl FLG L&W SWG CHK VLV RUB DISC
6X2 DI FILLER FLG

6 FLG RW OL OS&Y GATE VLV

8 C1FLG L&W SWG CHK VLV RUB BISC
8 FLG RW OL OS&Y GATE VLV

AS NEEDED MATERIAL

M4 10 HH NUT ZN AS6) GR A 12PK
M4 PLNEYE BLT

6 ZN 1504 RR FF 1/8 FLG SET

8 RR M8 FF 1504 GSKT

Cust Phone: 207-967-2245

Terms.......... CASH ON DEMAND

Ship Ta........ TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPQRT
25R SCHOOL STREET
KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME (4046

Job Name.: PUMP STATION VALVES

Quantity  Net Price
3 1595757
3 129.630

I 1217.210
3 2418.600
& 1859.590

I 5.190

i 1.200

i 18.5900

1 20.530
Subtotal: $27289.35
Inbound Freight: 50.00
Tax: $0.00
Order Total: $27289.35

um
EA
EA

EA

EA

EA

PK

EA
EA

Total
4781.27
388.89

3651.63
725580
11357.54




KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPT T
SCHOOL STREET

O POBOX 1038
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

04046

1Q U OT AT 10 NI

2/04/19 IBid ID: 5318537 KENNEBUNKPORT VALVES

Sell

Quantity Per Description

3 EA

6 FLG CHECK VALVE L&Ww
600 SERIES AIS COMPLIANT

6X2 FLG FILLER PIECE
6 AW FLG RS VALVE
AIS COMPLIANT

8 AW FLG RS VALVE
AIS COMPLIANT

8 FLG CHECK VALVE

AlIS COMPLIANT

F TEAM EJP Portland, ME. R 530 Warten

Ave
O Portland, ME M

04103

Telephone: 207-797-3330

IPage 2
Unit Extended 1
Price Price
2,301.25 6,903.75
115.88 347.65
0OS&Y C 79218 2,376.54
L
O0S&Y C 1,20985 7,259.10
L
L&W 3487.10 10461.30




PRICES ARE NET PLUS SHIPPING COST FROM FACTORY

THANK YOU, LES TAIT
TEAM E.J. PRESCOTT, INC.
1-207-797-3330
LES.TAIT@EJPRESCOTT.COM

Subtotal: Tax: Bid Total: 27.348.34
.00

27,348.34]




F.W. Webb Company Quote
22 Landry Street Date Number
Biddeford, ME 04005 02/01719 61904351
TEL# (207-282-7558)
FAX# (207-282-0299)

To:
KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPT SAME
PO BOX 1038 PO BOX 1038
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046-1038 KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046-1038
(207-967-2245) Faxi# (207-967-5372)
Cust#  Customer Po# Rel# Writer Date Req
96130 VALVES TOWN 02/01/19
PAGE | OF |
Quoted By: TOWN
* *
Quantity Description Net Price  Exten Ln#
¥ *
3 * CHK VLV IRON 6" FLG BLTD CAP CLS 125  758.660 227598 ( I)
CRV373-6 (6310)
3  CHK VLV IRONS8"FLG BLTD CAPCLS 125 1514.970 454491 ( 2)
CRV373-8 (6311)
3 * GATE VLV CI 6" FLG RS OS/Y 748.300 2244.90( 3)
CRV46512-6 (6276) .
6 * GATE VLV CI8"FLG RS OS/Y 1333.170 7999.02 ( 4)
CRV46512-8 (6277}
ALT IN MILWAUKEE
3 * CHK VLV 6" C1HOR SWG FLG 125SWP/200W  687.940 2063.82( 6)
MIVF2974M-6 (477116)

THIS PRODUCT CONTAINS LEAD
3 * CHK VLV 8" CI HOR SWG FLG 1258WP/200W 1295330 3885.99( 7)

MIVF2974M-8 (673538)
3 * GATE VLV CI6"FLG OSD SCRW YKE/IBBM  7{1.040 2133.12( 8)
MIVF2885M-6 (477107)

THIS PRODUCT CONTAINS LEAD
6 * GATE VLV CI8"FLG OSD SCRW YKE/IBBM  1246.300 7477.80( 9)
MIVF2885M-8 477108)
THIS PRODUCT CONTAINS LEAD
YOU CAN GO TO CRANES WEB SITE AS WELL
AS MILWAUKEES WEBSITE TO GET THE SPECS
Sub Total: 32625.54
Tax: 0.00
Total: 32625.54




AIEATLA A MM Man . Maba Vialiiw Pdess A E AAIN 44 a4 aai

COR W_s.b_!_

Bid Proposal for KKW Clow Gate Valve Prices

KENNEBUNK KENNEBUNKPORT WELLS Job
92 MAIN STREET KKW Clow Gate Valve Prices
o KENNEBUNEK, ME 04043 Bid Date: 02/01/2015
W Bid #: 826194
2
Sales Representative Core & Main
Michael Sterling 29 Eisenhower Dr
- (M) 207-935-4915 Westbrook, ME 04092
= (T} 207-464-0585 (T) 207-464-0585
m {F) 207-854-2644 :

Michaal.Sterling@CoreandMain.com

02/05/2019 - 11:41 AM Actual taxes may vary Pagelof2

Ll S e ettt Ll BLR S T o S Y LU R LT PR R DVIIVT DTV VA VE T o LTI T TINTIVIR TIPE S PR T ETRP P TN YOI LD I 1o LML T b I 142 13D v At o pa



£ LPVRE SV s
oW Clow

Cata Valva Pricas

Bid Proposal for KKW Clow Gate Valve Prices

KENNEBUNK KENNEBUNKPORT WELLS
Bid Date: 02/01/2018%

Core & Maln
29 Eisenhower Dr

Core & Main 826194 Westbrook, ME 04092
Phone; 207-464-0585
Fax: 207-854-2644
Seq# Qty Description Units Price Ext Price

10 3 6" CHECK VALVE EA 4,052.33 12,156,989

20 3 8" CHECK VALVE EA 6,141.87 18,425.61

30 3 6" FLG OSY RW EA 1,511.63 4,534.89

40 3 8" FLG OSY RW EA 2,209.31 6,627.93

50 12 6" FLG AEC PACK tEA 18.60 223.20

&0 12 8" FLG ACC PACK EA 19,20 230,40
Sub Total 42,199.02

Tax 0.00

Total 42,199.02

8ranch Terms:

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED HEREIN, PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID IF ACCEPTED BY CUSTOMER AND PRODUCTS ARE RELEASED BY
CUSTOMER FOR MANUFACTURE WITHIN THIRTY (30} CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS QUOTATION, CORE & MAIN LP
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INCREASE PRICES UPON THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS’ NOTICE TO ADDRESS FACTORS, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS, TARIFFS, TRANSPORTATION, FUEL AND RAW MATERIAL COSTS, DELIVERY WILL
COMMENCE BASED UJPON MANUFACTURER LEAD TIMES. ANY MATERIAL DELIVERIES DELAYED BEYOND MANUFACTURER LEAD
TIMES MAY BE SUBJECT YO PRICE INCREASES AND/OR APPLICABLE 5TORAGE FEES. THIS BID PROPOSAL 15 CONTINGENT UPON

BUYER'S ACCEPTANCE

AT: https://coreapdmain.com/TandC/

‘OF SELLER'S TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE, AS MODIFIED FROM TIME TO TIME, WHICH CAN BE FOUND

02/05/2019 - 11:41 AM

Actual taxes may vary

Page 2 of 2

hlips.//ps coreandmain com/app-pages/& 104 1/prinibid¥bidid=826194 8primBidSlatus=finalashowAverages=14showBoldBodyComments=1&showCo 22

T






] A

AGREEMENT

124 Ocean Avenue LLC (124 QA™), the owner of property at 124 Ocean Avenue in
Kennebunkport, York County, Maine (the “Property™), in consideration of the Town of
Kennebunkport (the “Town™) allowing certain improvements adjacent to the Property, to be
located within the bounds of Ocean Avenue, hereby agrees as follows:

1. 124 OA will make improvements to the existing deck which is located
within the bounds of the Ocean Avenue right-of-way in accordance with the Plan
approved by the Board of Selectmen at its meeting on February 14, 2019 and attached
hereto as Exhibit A. 124 OA agrees that there will be no material changes to the deck
improvements depicted on the Plan (other than removing any of the improvements)
without the prior written approval of the Board of Selectmen.

2. 124 OA understands and agrees that it is responsible for the maintenance
and upkeep of the improvements within the bounds of Ocean Avenue and that the
Town has no responsibility for any such maintenance and upkeep. 124 OA further
understands that the Town may damage some of the improvements in the process of
winter snowplowing or other road maintenance and 124 OA agrees that the Town will
have no responsibility or liability whatsoever for the repair of any such damage.

3. 124 OA agrees that it has not acquired any rights in or to any portion of
Ocean Avenue on which the deck improvements have been located, and further
acknowledges that, by virtue of the Board of Selectmen’s decision under this
Agreement to allow the deck improvements within the bounds of Ocean Avenue, 124
OA shall not acquire any rights in or to any portion of Ocean Avenue on which the
improvements are or have been located. 124 OA understands and agrees that the
Town shall have the right to require that 124 OA remove any or all of the
improvements within the bounds of Ocean Avenue, upon sixty (60) days written
notice to 124 OA.

4. 124 OA shall maintain general liability in amounts sufficient to protect
itself against risks associated with this Agreement. 124 OA shall indemnify, defend
and hold harmless the Town from any and all claims arising from 124 OA’s
performance under this Agreement, which obligation shall survive the termination of
this Agreement.

5. 124 OA agrees that this Agreement shall be recorded in the York County
Registry of Deeds, with reference to the Deed of the Property to 124 OA dated
January 3, 2019 and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 17874.
Page 1.

6. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon 124 OA
and its successors and assigns.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 124 Ocean Avenue LLC has caused this instrument to be

executed by Shiva Natarajan, its Manager, thereunto duly authorized, this day of
, 2019,
WITNESS: 124 Ocean Avenue LLC
. By:
Shiva Natarajan, Manager
STATE OF MAINE
YORK, ss. , 2019

Then personally appeared the above-named Shiva Natarajan, Manager of 124 Ocean
Avenue LLC, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed in his said
capacity and the free act and deed of said company.

Before me,

Notary Public/ Maine Attorney-at-Law
Printed Name:
My Commission expires:




oF o€ oz al G 2} -] ot e —— I
*—s—=ﬂ= W paog Fpew 2 PGy o 'BBU_“[ “nqe
. = U . S Swndunse ou A Agpunog
) 701 T AT dlyaerny B yi paniosas 2 plAals wvEIURLUL s pLo
ST ANIn e mvesesreeemessssastas e eremeane - LORSY umays saep LAIND AY) LIEMIsg SINjueD Ay Ajuo
- ,ﬁqu 7 Eeatt s3sedind a001P490 ) B OISR UTDYS SR SIIGA YL
olog ;:;“"m"" o ISP G 9
i ‘Soranbo Fyodosdo
: o (B1d w poap) wopusung) pnod poy Loy - . & Bumysedt paney A1t 120703 FKoayd sHpD) 2 sAIm
- (151 W parsgol mommura) puncy edi o — O f —_— 2524} Buncioouos wonouLIjs L4 IS
058 g = g ac S LA ST T e —— ’ﬂ“’;’ ‘;'T;:.;ﬂ: ane pnodapun
. 203, popIw Noodod “uorjpuos
=E z| . D pug 9"] ey opoun " buapning a0 apes Aounos oy Buoje Yidep ‘on ‘emumieirs buusmas mop
%_ﬁ,a w '(_2 " sutt o ‘YN RIECE Y OF IUBURSED ,ammf:ﬂm;?;mm 2
palgns pue yun IO, a1z 5 - . 19 oN
§§§ E a1 0) 103igns PuE I e poos hﬁ'g‘“ Al saunu punoatiapiug 5
ano r‘é ""U @ T um e ars .
§5§ < 0 e -0 psaciss ‘FEo.nd w0 djuoLom o smpsw?
a3l = i 1oV 5260 PUD A3AnE By Jo §120) gy Bupobod Lonade
geal O W e G2 | 10520 Jo LoKtadra WD SWDAL Wosy pas
gns| M ~t PO URHS ST LONON{ILIED, &0 ,AH1490, paom )
EE-E] uopeafitegy
£l o (URIRAS Bonead [ao)D Mo el (o3
zal o ST SO LY, FIGD CTT € Bunnn pAruLeIa] (1954
3 o ERl wmog Wiy Lo 'Z0g! 27 Sdid i
ADZ J5aM MIOL) ‘UDISAS JRupT) KDl A0NE ALy
T 0 PRI PO YLON P RO UGS UTOYS $Dugog]
_ :s8uuvag fo sisng op
Qlznty=e § Yo SISy 195507 Aq paprsoxd
g § gpg xg -] ﬁ 1952E wid Apans on.od o w paseq &1 wyd oG B
2w §
3 ? 59( ; 93 § E | PR wupg T
w Dl & P’
3281390 o . tuod ayr jo apis Apaisea ay) M 515 #bod ‘9izzp yooq w spasg o Anwibay
; g°'n':“::| 0 6uBEn pue Sa0ex) ay) 40 rataIEar % | | Awno3 300 M) 1o popaas po B Sl
¥ |@ _B_ T PUe Jeda) "BOUBYSIIE BT J0) JUUISER” : FHy PP IT1 M ¥ €1 W] Te) dnsgel kg q
2 o9 g'g g | LEI #Bod ‘1o7g yooq w sparg) jo AnsiBay
i3 2 , | s ves an g0 ppasas puo ool €
: g & — BT b = Y3our PAIoP Jup [P SYW 01 Wsvou jaqoy ©
L= 1 . .
@ § g o] J;g&g Mm-l:;u dm yym e — = '@H‘L spaunfay paaq |
e v 0 25 = ——vre———
i e —ee— ! TSOI0 N
E 3 lom Buacyay . \
% E/ET-T--RT ] '.z/;-p-—?@ . =z
= 8 e 23 3
[ [=] o m =
3 g £l3] 3
= & 3 3
: oy
b= w@\ﬂ\in
3 ¥
4 -3
o
2
o 34
3 =
& &3
=




Gl Lt T
il ESTH Ve T
]
8. l‘ U

——

i

- )y

HEMIM o]

=%

L] fac)

AdOhYd '1x3

POy

5 =
= jui]
ol 2 &
5| 20
5l a?
=| E R
gl = ‘:,D

3| =
&l 83
3 3 {0
‘é‘ 3 O
Al 2C
312
.

g 30
g o
—

10 3N Letarmany wny ey
e,

EALRY @
« TR ROV 15im

14
[
-

L oet ox

L
i rair

-t L e

—— e ——

[
I
2|

I R PR, et ST —ran’a'e
== |

B mameomar

ML







PORTER HOLDINGS, INC.

149 Epping Road
Suite 2A
Exeter, NH 03833

February 4, 2019

Via Hand Delivery

Laurie A. Smith, Town Manager
Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 56

6 E!m Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Re:

Town Acceptance of Reid Lane

Dear Ms. Smith:

As President of Porter Holdings, Inc., owner of Reid Lane, which serves the
Wallace Woods Subdivision, | am writing to request that the Kennebunkport Board of
Selectmen start the necessary process to accept Reid Lane as a public way so that this
matter can be put on the June 2019 warrant for a vote by the Town residents. Enclosed
in connection with this request are the following:

1.

Snow dump easement deed from Mark J. Rogers and Alison S. Rogers to
Wallace Woods Homeowners Association dated September 7, 2018 and
recorded in Book 17797, Page 330, York Registry;

Corrective warranty deed from Porter Holdings, Inc. to Christos M. Cotsakos
and Hannah B. Cotsakos, Trustees, dated September 19, 2018 and recorded
in Book 17815, Page 907, York Registry (this deed reserves a snow dump
easement in favor of Porter Holdings, Inc.);

Snow dump easement deed from Kathleen a. Kneram and David W. Kneram
to Wallace Woods Homeowners Association, dated October 2, 2018 and
recorded in Book 17820, Page 837, York Registry;

Snow dump easement deed from Nicholas Phillips and Judith Phillips to
Wallace Woods Homeowners Association, dated October 19, 2018 and
recorded in Book 17827, Page 259, York Registry; and




5. Sebago Technics Plan last revised October 1, 2018 showing the snow dump
easement locations on the respective lots.

1 can also provide a legal description of Reid Lane if you need it at this point. Qur
request for acceptance by the Town includes Reid Lane, sidewalks, underground
utilities and street lights.

Porter Holdings, Inc. did everything that was requested of it through the Planning
Board process; built the road to town specifications, had all of its engineering work peer
reviewed, passed all inspections related to the infrastructure and received final plan
approval on August 5, 2015. Thereafter, Porter Holdings, Inc., in good faith, incurred
significant engineering, legal, survey and construction costs in creating on paper, and
on the ground, snow dump easements to accommodate the requests of the Town
Highway Department in anticipation of Town acceptance of the road. We did the work,
and incurred the expense with the reasonable expectation that Reid Lane would be put
to a vote for acceptance; otherwise the work performed and expense incurred would
have been unnecessary. Additionally, the owners of homes in the subdivision,
particularly those whose lots are now burdened by the snow dump easements, have
experienced significant disruption accommodating the work that was done. There is
some landscaping and paving remaining to be done which did not get done because of
the onset of cold weather. That work wiil be done in the Spring in coordination with the
Department of Public Works.

| was informed that this formal request needed to be submitted by February 14,
2019 and | am getting it to you well in advance of that date so there will be time to
provide you additional information or clarification, if needed, to be ready for the
Selectman's meeting at which the acceptance will be considered. Please let me know if
you need anything further.

Very truly yours,

Turner Porter, President

Porter Hoidings, Inc.

cc: Daniel T. Rush, Esq.



App

DEBRA L AMDERSON, REGISTER OF DEEDS

Bk 17797 PG 330
Instr # 2018038045
09/10/2018 09:31:38 AM

After recording retumn to:
Pages2  YORKCO

Daniel T. Rush, P.A.
124 Fletcher Street
Kennebunk, ME 04043

Space Above This Line For Recording Data

EASEMENT DEED

MARK J. ROGERS and ALISON S. ROGERS (the “Grantors™), owners of premises described in
a deed from Robert W. Reid and Janice M. Reid dated September 7, 2018, to be recorded, said premises
being a portion of the premises as shown on Final Subdivision Plan of Wallace Woods, approved by the
Kennebunkport Planning Board on August 7, 2015 and recorded in Plan Book 377, Page 26, York Registry
("the Plan”), GRANT to WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, a Maine Nonprofit
Corporation, (the “Grantee™) with a mailing address of 124 Fletcher Street, Kennebunk, Maine 04043, a
perpetual Easement on, over and across the premises described, and for the purposes set forth in Exhibit A
attached hereto and incorporated herein. :

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN

This Easement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the heirs, successors and
assigns of the Grantors and the Grantee,

IN WITNESS «adﬁ—w«ﬁ F, the said MARK J. ROGERS and ALISON S. ROGERS, have
executed this instrument this 7 “"* day of tﬂ\hﬁ.,.mw\\_\\\w.\vﬁvwo_m.

s 7

/ , J\ ’ /7 7

14| \m\\,\ \ \ 4 \\\3.\ »\\m«%\\ Lo
sﬁzmm,,m ' MARK J. ROGERS

7 r \‘ p

m x@&% e Mo, S Coen,
WITNESS ALISON S. ROGERS/
STATE OF MAINE .
COUNTY OF YORK SEITOMAL) 7 2018

Then personally appeared the above-named MARK J. ROGERS and ALISON S. ROGERS and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed.

Netary-PubticfAttomney-at-Law
Print Name: ppnllél T bmﬁ,.m_.ﬁ




EXHIBIT A - EASEMENT DEED
ROGERS TO WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

EASEMENT AREA :

A certaw [pt oy mﬁ..,n.m\ n...hh, loadd 1n Ken Smril__m\n_hw.__ U=
Commencing at an existing 5/8-inch rebar with plastic cap inscribed “STI PLS 2009 at the northwest
corner of [and of Robert W. Reid and Janice M. Reid, as described in a deed recorded at the York County
Registry of Deeds (YCRD) in Book 5317, Page 43 and Lot 7 as depicted on the referenced plan;

Thence § 74°07°12" E, a distance of 52.80 feet to the Point of Beginning;

Thence § 78°22°48™ E, along land of Reid, et ux, a distance of 50.00 feet to a point;

Thence S 11°37°12" W, through land of Reid, et ux, a distance of 15.00 feet to a point;

Thence N 78°22°48” W, through land of Reid, et ux, a distance of 50.00 feet to a point;

Thence N 11°37°12" E, through land of Reid, et ux, a distance of 15.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.
The proposed Easement Area contains approximately 750 square feet.

Bearings herein are based on Grid North, Maine State Plane Coordinate System, West Zone 1802,
NADS3.

PURPOSE OF EASEMENT

The purpose of the Easement hereby granted is for the construction and maintenance thereafier of
improvements to the Easement Area, and the storage of snow and drainage of melting snow, in conjunction
with the WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION'S plowing, upkeep and maintenance of
Reid Lane as shown on the Plan. Construction of said improvements shall be at the sole cost and expense of
WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCATION and shall be in accordance with plans prepared by
the Town of Kennebunkport and'or WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. Grantee's
agents, contractors and employees, may enter upon Grantors™ premises, including areas directly adjacent to
the Easement Area, if necessary, using men, machinery and equipment to construct the necessary
improvements.

The construction, maintenance and repair of the improvements, and use of the Easement Area thereafter, shall
be carried out in such a manner as to minimize any disturbance of Grantors® use and enjoyment of Grantors’
premises, provided further that following construction of the improvements on Grantors’ premises, and use
for storage and drainage, and any subsequent maintenance or repair thereof, Grantee shall promptly restore
any disturbed area of Grantors’ premises adjacent to the Easement Area as reasonably possible to the
condition as existed prior to such disturbance. Grantee shall be responsible for any required permits for the
work contemplated,

This Easement is appurtenant to, and intended to be for the benefit of Grantee’s ownership of Reid Lane and
shall run with the land and be binding on Grantors and Grantee and their heirs, successors and assigns.

(SN




No Transfer Tax

DEBRAL ANDERSON, REGISTER OF DEEDS

E-RECORDED Bk 17815 PG 907
Instr # 2018041911
10/04/2018 11.05:21 AM
Pages 4 YORK CO

After recording return to:
Matthew J. Williams, Esq.
Hodson & Ayer

56 Portland Road

Kennebunk, ME 04043

Spuce Above This Line For Recording Data

CORRECTIVE WARRANTY DEED
(Maine Short Form)

PORTER HOLDINGS, INC.. a Maine corporation with a mailing address of 32
Factory Cove Road, Boothbay Harbor, ME 04575, for consideration paid, grants to
CHRISTOS M. COTSAKOS and HANNAH B. COTSAKOS, Trustees of the Christos M.
Cotsakos Trust U/T/A Scptember 30, 2010 (a2 one-half interest) and HANNAH B.
COTSAKOS and CHRISTOS M. COTSAKOS, Trustees of the Hannah B. Cotsakos Trust
U/T/A September 30, 2010 (a one-half interest), whose mailing address is 121 Abondance
Drive, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, as Tenants in Common, with WARRANTY
COVENANTS, the premises located in Kennebunkport, York County, Maine, bounded and
described as follows:

SEE “EXHIBIT A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN

EeﬁﬁZme«ﬁ.—HﬂhOﬂH:ommai. H:..:ﬂ—voﬁm? .:... _u..nm.uma.: of PORTER
HOLDINGS, INC. has executed this instrument this _m day of w_mmn_ ,2018.

. PORTER HOLDINGS, INC,
Y/ cha

T

WITNESS By: W. Tumer Porter, Jr.
Its: President

STATE OF Z
COUNTY OF

.v.wN*. \N ,2018

Then personally appeared the above-numed W. Turner Porter, Jr., President of
PORTER HOLDINGS, INC. and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act
and deed in his said capacity.

DEBRA A. KLICK Before fi
shire
Notary Public - New Hamp \ N
\hy ooaa_._ﬂ.m_o: Expires January 24, 2023 g

Notity Publi j
e N b A S




EXHIBIT A - CORRECTIVE WARRANTY DEED
LOT 6 WALLACE WOODS
PORTER HOLDINGS, INC. to CHRISTOS M. COTSAKOS AND HANNAH B.
COTSAKOS, TRUSTEES

A certain lot or parcel of land with any improvements thereon situated in
Kennebunkport, York County, Maine, and being further shown and delineated as Lot
Number six (6) on a Plan entitled “Final Subdivision Plan of Wallace Woods North
Street, Kennebunkport, ME 04046 for Turner Porter” revised through May 22, 2015,
prepared by Sebago Technics, approved by the Town of Kennebunkport Planning
Board on August 5, 2015 and recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds in Plan
Book 377, Page 26, York Registry (“the Plan™).

Also conveyed herewith is a right of way for ingress and egress and an
casement for the installation, maintenance, and repair of utilities, in common with
others, on, over and across the fifty (50) foot right of way, as shown on said Plan,
including the extension of the road to the bound of the fee premises herein conveyed.

The above-conveyed lot is subject to all of the terms, conditions, restrictions
and easements as set forth on the above-referenced Plan.

The above-conveyed lot is also subject to the Declaration of Covenants and
Restrictions executed by W. Turner Porter, Jr. as President of Porter Holdings, Inc.
dated September 2, 2015 and recorded in said Registry in Book 17092, Page 810 and
further amendments thereto duly authorized from time to time.

The above conveyed lot is further subject to a Road Maintenance Agreement

with respect to the private right of way recorded on December 29, 2017 in Book
17633, Page 466, York Registry.

Being a portion of the premises conveyed to Porter Holdings, Inc. by Warranty
Deed of Virginia F. Reid dated September 8, 2015 and recorded in the York County
Registry of Deeds in Book 17092, Page 797 and Trustees’ Deed of Virginia F. Reid
and Alice R. Moisen, Co-Trustees of the Wallace E. Reid Credit Shelter Trust dated

September 8, 2015 and recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds in Book
17092, Page 803.

The above premiscs are conveyed subject to the following Easement HEREBY
RESERVED:

EASEMENT AREA - Lot 6

—_—— e



Beginning at an existing 5/8-inch rebar, 12-inches above grade at the northeast corner
of land now or formerly of Janice M. Reid, as described in a decd recorded at the
York County Registry of Deeds (YCRD) in Book 16839, Page 932 and land now or
formerly of Porter Holdings, Inc., as described in a deed recorded at the YCRD in
Book 17092, Page 803, being Lot 6 on the above referenced Plan;

Thence N 11°37°12” E, along Lot 6, a distance of 15.00 feet to a point;

Thence N 86°09’31” E, through Lot 6, a distance of 33.42 feet to a point;

Thence 8 20°40°41” E, through Lot 6, a distance of 20.00 feet to a point;

Thence 8 69°19°19” W, through Lot 6, a distance of 40.00 feel to a point at land now
or formerly of Janice Reid:

Thence N 20°40°41” W, along land now or formerly of Janice Reid, a distance of
17.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

The Easement Area contains approximately 982 square feet.
Grantees may relocate the Easement Area to a more suitable location on Lot 6 in
Grantees® discretion, provided that the Easement Area remains approximately

the same size and is accessible to snow removal cquipment.

Bearings herein are based on Grid North, Maine State Plane Coordinaic System, West
Zone 1802, NADS3.

PURPOSE OF EASEMENT

The purpose of the Easement hereby reserved is for the storage of snow and drainage of
melting snow, in conjunction with plowing, upkeep and maintenance of the private right
of way easterly of the cul de sac shown on the Plan as “PRIVATE R.O.W, 9,145 SF,,
0.21 AC” (the *“Private ROW™), along with the construction and maintenance thereafler
of improvements to the Easement Area related to such use. Snow plowed or placed in
the Easement Area shall strictly be limited to snow plowed or removed from the Private
ROW and shall not include snow plowed or removed from the remainder of the fifty
(50) foot right of way shown on said Plan

Construction of said improvements shall be at the sole cost and expense of Porter
Holdings, Inc. and shall be limited to improvements necessary for the drainage of
melting snow. Portcr Holdings, Inc. and its agents, contractors and employees, may
enter upon Grantees’ premises, including areas directly adjacent to the Easement Area, if
necessary, using men, machinery and equipment to construct the necessary
improvements. The construction, maintenance and repair of the improvements, and use

3

_—ee— e e ————



of the Easement Area thereafter, shall be carried out in such a manner as 10 minimize
any disturbance of Grantees’ use and enjoyment of Grantees’ premises, provided further
that following construction of the improvements on Grantees’ premises, and use for
storage, and drainage, and any subsequent maintenance or repair thereol, Porter
Holdings, Inc. shall promptly restore any disturbed area of Grantees’ premises adjacent

to the Easement Area as reasonably possible to the condition as existed prior to such
disturbance.

The cost of any remediation of Lot 6 necessitated by the utilization of thc Easement
Arca shall be borne equally by the owners of Lot 6 and Lot 5, and the owners of the
Robert and Janice Reid premises shown on the Plan in accordance with the aforesaid
Road Maintenance Agreement recorded on December 29,2017 in Book 17635, Page
466, York Registry. By acceptance of this deed, Grantces acknowledge that the Road
Maintenance Agreement may be amended to specifically include responsibility for the
upkeep, maintenance and repair of the Easement Area.

This Easement is appurtenant to, and intended to be for the benefit of the Private ROW,
shall run with the land and be binding on Grantor and Grantees and their heirs,
successors and assigns.

The purpose of this Corrcctive Warranty Deed is to correct a scrivener’s error in that the
Deed dated August 23, 2018 and recorded in Book 17786, Page 167, York Registry
conveyed the property to “Christos M. Cotsakos and Hannah B. Cotsakos, Trustees of
the Hannah B. Cotsakos ‘1'rust U/T/A September 30, 2010 (a one-half interest) and to
Hannah B. Cotsakos and Christos M. Cotsakos, Trustees of the Hannah B. Cotsakos
Trust U/T/A September 30, 2010 (a one-half interest)” but the deed should have read
and the grantees were intended to be “Christos M. Cotsakos and Hannah B. Cotsakos,
Trustees of the Christos M. Cotsakos Trust U/T/A September 30, 2010 {a one-half
interest) and Christos M. Cotsakos and Hannah B. Cotsakos, Trustees of the Hannah B.
Cotsakos Trust U/T/A September 30, 2010 (a one-half interest)”,

e T ——

e —— e



DEBRA L. ANDERSON, REGISTER GF DEEDS

Bk 17820 PG 3837
TS
. . 18 02:35:13 PM
After recording retum to: Pages2  YORKCO
Daniel T. Rush, P.A.

124 Fletcher Street
Kennebunlk, ME 04043

Space Above This Line For Recording Data

EASEMENT DEED

KATHLEEN A. KNERAM and DAVID W. KNERAM, (the “Grantors™), owners of
Lot 2 as shown on Final Subdivision Plan of Wallace Woods, approved by the Kennebunkport
Planning Board on August 7, 2013 and recorded in Plan Book 377, Page 26, York Registry (“the
Plan”). GRANT to WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCATION, a Maine Nonprofit
Corporation, (the “Grantee™), with a mailing address of 124 Fletcher Street, Kennebunk, Maine
04043, a perpetual Easement on, over and across the premises described, and for the purposes set
forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein.

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN

This Easement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the heirs, successors
and assigns of the Grantors and the Grantee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, E,m\mma KATHLEEN A. KNERAM and DAVID W.
mgkz_ have executed this insfrumeny'this 22=dayof JZTCRE 12,2018,
&

/K \&,ﬁ\ Q\p\\\\x i \&;ﬂmﬂ&\f&. \\ve:Sr

s KATHLEEN A. KNERAM

WITNESS
N @R&N@\%\ / N b Y

AVITNESS DAVID W. KNERAM
STATE OF M/ Ain/é
COUNTY OF %0 {°I7 OCTONWSYZ 2 2018

Then personally appeared the above-named KATHLEEN A. KNERAM and DAVID V.
KNERAM and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed.

7

Before me,

hefttorney-dt-Law )
Print Name: p govrg 7. ()UNTT




EXHIBIT A - EASEMENT DEED
KNERAM TO WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

EASEMENT AREA

Beginning at a 4-inch x 4-inch granite monument to be set at a point of tangency and the common Iot
comer of Lot 2 and Lot 3 on the northerly side of Reid Lane;

Thence N 69°26°20™ W, along Reid Lane a distance of 21.45 feet to a point;

Thence N 20°33'40" E, through Lot 2 being land now or formerly of Kathleen A. Kneram and David W.
Kneram, as described in a deed recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds (YCRD) in Book 17696,
Page 39, a distance of 11.54 feet to a point;

Thence § 69°26°20™ E, through Lot 2, a distance of 17.73 feet to a point on the common property line of
Lot 2 and Lot 3;

Thence S 02°41'14™ W, along the common lot line of Lot 2 and Lot 3, a distance of 12.12 feet to the
Point of Beginning.

The proposed snow dump easement contains approximately 226 square feet.

PURPOSE OF EASEMENT

The purpose of the Easement hereby granted is for the construction and maintenance thereafier of
improvements to the Easement Area, and the storage of snow and drainage of melting snow, in conjunction
with the WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCATION'S plowing, upkeep and maintenance of
Reid Lane as shown on the Plan. Construction of said improvements shall be at the sole cost and expense of
WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION and shall be in accordance with plans prepared by
the Town of Kennebunkport and/or WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. Grantee's
agents, contractors and employees, may enter upon Grantors’ premises, including areas directly adjacent to
the Easement Area, if necessary, using men, machinery and equipment to construct the necessary
improvements.

The construction, maintenance and repair of the improvements, and use of the Easement Area thereafter, shall
be carried out in such a manner as to minimize any disturbance of Grantors’ use and enjoyment of Grantors®
premises, provided further that following construction of the improvements on Grantors’ premises, and use
for storage and drainage, and any subsequent maintenance or repair thereof, Grantee shall promptly restore
any disturbed area of Grantors® premises adjacent to the Easement Area as reasonably possible to the
condition as existed prior to such disturbance. Grantee shall be responsible for any required permits for the
work contemplated.

This Easement is appurtenant to, and intended to be for the benefit of Grantee’s ownership of Reid Lane and
shall run with the land and be binding on Grantors and Grantee and their heirs, successors and assigns.



DEBRA L. ANDERSON, REGISTER OF DEEDS

Bk 17827 PG 259
Instr # 2018044552
10/22/2018 09:18:20 AM
H,o After recording retum to: ——— —— — —-=' _ — Pages2  YORKCO
h~ Danie! T. Rush, P.A.
124 Fletcher Street

Kennebunk, ME 04043

Space Above This Line For Recording Data

EASEMENT DEED

NICHOLAS PHILLIPS and JUDITH PHILLIPS, (the “Grantors™), owners of Lot 3 as
shown on Final Subdivision Plan of Wallace Woods, approved by the Kennebunkport Planning
Board on August 7, 2015 and recorded in Plan Book 377, Page 26, York Registry (“the Plan™),
GRANT to WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCATION, a Maine Nonprofit
Corporation, (the “Grantee™), with a mailing address of 124 Fletcher Street, Kennebunk, Maine
04043, a perpetual Easement on, over and across the premises described, and for the purposes set

forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein.

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN

This Easement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the heirs, successors
and assigns of the Grantors and the Grantee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said NICHOLAS PHILLIPS and JUDITH PHILLIPS,
have executed this instrument this_ /7 dayof 2 TOWNE)., 2018,

{
\S\Aﬁmm NICHOLAS PHILLIPS
1
K\K&\@\k&\\\“\&\ .,Q,A«\.\.\.Mm! 2 A4 p.;ﬁ.-\r\
WITNESS (@ﬁm PHILLIPS

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF YORK oCie )7 \m_ , 2018

Then personally appeared the above-named NICHOLAS PHILLIPS and JUDITH
PHILLIPS and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed.

oy WA

ZOEQwccznb»zmmam%.m?hmé
Print Name: p gr#el 1) fudl 4

No R.E. Transfer Tax Pai




EXHIBIT A - EASEMENT DEED
PHILLIPS TO WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

EASEMENT AREA

Beginning at a 4-inch x 4-inch granite monument to be set at a point of tangency and the common lot
corner of Lot 2 and Lot 3 on the northerly side of Reid Lane;

Thence N 02°41°14” E, along the common property line of Lot 3 and Lot 2, a distance of 12.12 feet to a
point;

Thence S 69°26°20" E, through Lot 3, being land now or formerly of Nicholas and Judith Phillips, as
described in a deed recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds (YCRD) in Book 17140, Page 874, a
distance of 24.79 feet to a point on a tangent curve at Reid Lane;

Thence along a tangent curve concave to the northwest and Reid Lane as described by the following
curve elements: having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 25.05 feet and a chord which bears
S 81°51°06™ W, a distance of 24.02 feet to the Point of Beginning.

The proposed snow dump easement contains approximately 193 square feet.

PURPOSE OF EASEMENT

The purpose of the Easement hereby granted is for the construction and maintenance thereafier of
improvements to the Easement Area, and the storage of snow and drainage of melting snow, in conjunction
with the WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOICATION'S plowing, upkeep and maintenance of
Reid Lane as shown on the Plan. Construction of said improvements shall be at the sole cost and expense of
WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCATION and shall be in accordance with plans prepared by
the Town of Kennebunkport and/or WALLACE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. Grantee's
agents, contractors and employees, may enter upon Grantors’ premises, including areas directly adjacent to
the Easement Ares, if necessary, using men, machinery and equipment to construct the necessary
improvements.

The construction, maintenance and repair of the improvements, and use of the Easement Area

thereafter, shall be carried out in such a manner as to minimize any disturbance of Grantors’ use and
enjoyment of Grantors’ premises, provided further that following construction of the improvements on
Grantors’ premises, and use for storage and drainage, and any subsequent maintenance or repair thereof,
Grantee shall promptly restore any disturbed area of Grantors’ premises adjacent to the Easement Area as
reasonably possible to the condition as existed prior to such disturbance. Grantee shall be responsible for any
required permits for the work contemnplated.

This Easement is appurtenant to, and intended to be for the benefit of Grantee’s ownership of Reid Lane and
shall run with the land and be binding on Grantors and Grantee and their heirs, successors and assigns.




N LOT SUMMARY
PROPERTY LINE TABLE CENTERUNE TABLE ot o
B 0 yroe 1 AA.  17ma0.
e | omEChon Detarce e | oeecion | e LOT Opc.m._.mm 0>_.ﬁ:_.>=O.Zm. RESIDENTIAL AREA CALCULATIONS: i R o 17
u "IN | Haar w | = T LAt Nmict tionsauuss s MR ey amr A idamuse 1mis LSZ @iy wde 28
urm : T TPy [ICr- - oy e g
L 1 neary o . P wram [L Ty rL nuu L. T
e . % -1 1o
i - I il J 1R SN wfay, Co1ie: K B
CENTERLINE CURVE TABLE EREEEREEE Bl TISEEY e o s T emn
e Listusr
PROPERTY CURVE TABLE cuave [ tachs | LenGm] CaD. beatwiG | CaD. Oaf IONAL I PEIO ey
[SIVE- TIE 7% 28 aaar i B
& | tmx | am sy e i
= i 20, 04T CH AT ”!....u. [ t Ll @ i
CLav | LEWGTH | zacus .m_:. foucs . 10UAMA  wamnr 1G1 AREA. oLt [Y I TR T
m & nar Wiy L] Ll ™ mer | rear Rpevt=rry laar AR AW, —n.—h!‘?“n.o. e U HGEAS AT o
a -y Ty Ml | mor s e = T T *.I.lﬂﬁ*nmﬂ?lm—.&ﬂq L AN T 0L VO T e
C E ol T Ly o [ [ T Y]
Q| e |z | seomes [uar MR T T — o e
C0 aliiaf suacTrg e
o | nar | we | jreire sy Py e DD
L it 1 AL S160 . USlatiening ¢
D, 425 = B
o B e \ R e LOCATION MAP w | e
- M 17 HOCT IO TA ; 1m0 i mace o) o
W Y VI 3 - Ay e e \l\..!.rha-..!
! A fac 2w T e ] L RO e —
P e e e
s . 7 S Ta | e Yy v } {0
= -= [ s . L tennrw et Tiepinre el . P ) bl ! m
/ £ - ——r TLOTL® l?!l .ﬁ - byt 4 B I u&
NI A o 2y 1 3
x ._..- mn
AN 3
4 [ ¥
[ & cm
| I, H
] bE hm
H a
At fem iz
g 3
it
[ Jro i T AN WA -
I . = m
T gl f | |32
“...nu o™ . |5 5
.-.-in\h e m m H 2
o o e
2 - .\.“n\‘ [T R o | L4
AL T MY Ly 5 2 m
s 2 : -
i »
a . i
L oA T i S § m d H
S0 Ty s m
i o b % = 2
o ICEMwARE HEE P
e Dl - €83
v\ HEEEFE
e L X &lEd|= 3
- . LN N T}
- e
A B X! SIE[5|4| 2%
AT St S S VeX &[i3l3) 83
o ..........r =|&{a mu
-» 3 W m.w =z
e - Ry %] lnd 7] bt M
2y
A | o) €l IM
o..n.l -
-uan;mm&.”--:n___
Lt At s,
PROPERTY LINE TABLE
Ung DRECTICH DSTANCE o
" [T [ - c
EASEMENT CURVE TABLE B | wudeire har ﬂ... - m
M sremey Es i G “lgs 2
cuave | G | raDws | cro. seamnG [ cxo, o, T = i WP Mu mm
@ | uor | uw | sewvew | u | wnwra X3 tors - 0 i i I ma
o | arr | wie | swumw Jax der s BOCE I sy - N . -k
o NPT e mar fwed e mue ~ - snenA I 14 ua. ' _mN . B o3 mu
a
. \ 1
GENERAL NOTES: PROPERTY CURVE TABLE . L X o= §
VI MCOWE Jwr o O 144 PANCH G RORTER mOLCE /52 042 F DLED DAILD APEmiel & 0§ w5 LEGEND = ! ] — — —
PUCCATAS 41 liaf s COLAT MGRINT OF DELCK Bs iSink R, #ach ml ~ Pt -
1 T PROFU 8 O 43100 TR KIKE TG0 1 S C 1 T [AY i § 1D B CURVE | LEWGTH | RALILS | CRD. BCARRiG | CRD. DT [T PROPQLED T~ P
. _un:—u“.l. ﬁ-ﬂ-fﬂinﬂﬂ“—ﬁlbiﬂ R = o o YT T e — 0w O IIAA D N — = — - A ﬁ ! —- -
EPACT A O R g VILLASE RIOY L. — e —— AR RS o, L) [N Y
e = receccm en | whe | mar | tamacs Lot v — .a.u\..._q W
ML s . aaniy cn i | um L RFEAT ™ = SHiLmra —_— e — =T .
R i I A N T T s . P
1B, AR UTRAGK, T | Wbor | iy | 1maxrw | ma o B L ’ s
e .
et y g T e e S mewwen e , ~
WAL BOOMET oy T s B ", Y
*24E ORI 44 5T RO aDd S I Ll A PP [0 n..- F.A VU | eicawr v ﬁ!gf
4. TOUAL AREA QP PaPCL L APPOQLMALIIL T 1 17) ACPET. il LR = s i) 11 rre
n " Mlirsiosrrrecd
B DOLIOA T A ACACIE AT B SO I SOV M ol AN £ BAZPO) PN § ML) R FLMOR AL S | iy | oo | wemirue L4 ostwtieo ’
HOCIOMS T . [ r
o Mamr—: O BT I T T EASEMENT LINE TABLE PR p o eoea
=] Py w Lo 3cai/zly
A PLAH ORI & T ACA00 ICUSOART AR ET M ADE SO 9 AL € OLES SH A ILPTPT, [rewy ORI o A4P P MOCE JICH 44
A ARG ARG XL 1908 07 LOW & CCALOMAL IC. e |y | war [ sanrew har Ik | OWiCuoN DGIAnCE "on:..:!.a \ z
L "PROPCIED DN ONVEIGH & BV ©F WAY A 0§ ECATH TARE. LY & M uPCRT, kaag A o B0 B €O | o | o | weruirs sy ug Lk ) B — - e —ECICEAL M
H.:h-nuwﬁlutt-nrﬂt-ul.ovﬂﬂﬁn.: MU SO, a8 € Dl OO D0€ BB = | ow [ o [ temre e rm e e inra P
€ WHLAMD DELIMEATION LA PRAPLALD AOR B LIS CASE (WP MK &L & 44 1ICSTTH ST, (AP Y, o bar | W e Ja ' i Lk} . o Pttt e CRSACRMT + APPROVAL- m
WOLK L LONG | & DAL R aBUne O, Mdd ™ SANLD 20K XS 204 01 ALBH W2 ASOCIM . ®IDD O Gy ._.O|<<Z OF KENNEBUNKPORT
e 1 AVSIRULFOOL Uty AT PUROAID 37 ALSERT HICK SSXICH 1 42, Bl ) O e Luou L
7 - AN CUILE A0 §1 St D11 SICTDN 2, OF ThL I TR AL RLLOUACE PNDIREIS s 41 AL @ LU PAMISIEST OB EASEMENT LINE TABLE R =
EpnsL ANt : e hyghod TeACTEstA A PRCTECTEN . PLANNING BOARD u
POROR 149 LPPRa AL SIE TA. LA, 164 DD - MCDR0 O, 99 ALLAGY & “ACTOMA B0 . T ct _— e ———— v 0O
o2, DAND Jy st It, KN4 M0 13 L AL M AL BEET G AR €9 141G GF ESUAHEY 5 g r ey & 2 tie | cmecTon DEANCE APHIC ICALE o
= v ZL DU8AT ne. [en ALlWE roRE UMM AL COWPY G HE CELT GF Mi FECAIPLD MUPR bl 15 G AARTED o 1D i 4D 01 ek Iows) &4 —-— W i — T H nlu._ 8
COURE ¢ ST OF DEDE N LA IGOL 7. PAGE I i & B L] naruet 1134 s _Im
rn 41K A A COINOMATE Frotine WEST £00.€ 1B ADRL 1L THECHVE S B ULACT 10 1 e PP AT ocme woco s 4 43 areC 2R 3 e e o] e =N CHAR W = ¥
ar o /D B YOF, 79 OWHS O A8 D13 S PCEN Pt €. I Ar 0 PUCCRGAD §4 14 (000 CO 11 BLGEZ8) OF TAELE. ¥ e — o Soruars [T antin, FERAN 5 W oE mm.
GO PHTACAL N ~o LE_[Frr T m
. “n!niu_sg.f..ﬂ.nnﬂrl.liﬁz-neh-us—-ﬂ nu..tn._lan L ALTOM GRAN RO 3041 COMALT REN DM ICPCAIDIE. w ey " 1010w 1] a CW mR mw
£4.rCR OEICH K22 R0 10 CON 4 ACY CA-CAPR ST 1 C. {12 ] 40 L vimp IL AN LD SACHRICH ROUANErE : crem e m N 7 m z Ml mm H
. PrOPOT NN PALL IV A SPECIAL ALCKD MAZARD SRR A3 A APICIELLY AT TARE | 13410 SLON S0AD FO HAGE C EIVE 4 Cul A OF 14 FCOT FADILS KR il £ TMET, : " [T iy il0
CLLBLATED O Bl ALOICED § it B MATE sAP PO 11 POV OF s mnElA i1, Wl £ HORX. [ t__-u.:..t-m.uh_waho.n,ﬁlﬁt“.n_ﬂs.:?-ﬂa HOP HGT WO T Fined MM ST © e — m#)._.m Om E_Zm =z .A m &
nnl..n.vk.-a.\..ﬁz!lu...-udﬂ.r!iuh.min.aﬂuznn.tl.u_u_ ne BTN, —_—u PO Drash v CLr i na oY 13 FECETET OF DS HEEL £ P==g-4
LU PALL wetrrs i3 AL ERADALD AL AW 12 BHADID ABLAS CF 40 BM ROOCS ] . 2
(LY " I ¥4 AU AT AL ML B Tl A A ACCIPTHD AL 5 o EING A5 1AAED 48D L a ol Ll \ 2 Ll At — MCEVED ___________E m
ARICAIER 1S, AMD SOCATED v MBAOS IO, 143 09 SEICALN DI S ¢ CACan i 2 Ay, ﬁkﬁﬂgqgh.leoﬂ_lnﬁ&-b.n!nl.t.‘.;:-tall:u.:u-:l_H.:QBQ:AE_ o - 1mary 0o Al_h AND JECOROD N »—.-nohn.:tu. SCALE
DAl DL LALON € 4D 10 G (M BArCAPtr; ] . L o Ay Rest —mM
WRTLAMDK DI AT WA A, AND BECEN bk TUPPLLSAR 8 AUTNCORED i) PLMTAED I UL . . L) wiranire badad n ' PAGE FF G
i oy - S LA 0 FLUPGLE CF DRI PR 1008 DUl XS 1 AR LOW % 108 1160 § 003 LU0 00 IR 8 — Gurwey . = == T "
IRRARA 0 u 11T 1Lar LLLl SECE AR §| SHEET 1 OF 1

e TR T

———y







Laurie Smith

— — e -
{ l..v:._" Joe Burk <jwb606@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Laurie Smith
Subject: Great Food Truck Race - Kennebunkport
Hi Laurie,

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you, but we would love to film a segment of the Food Network
show "Great Food Truck Race" in the Town of Kennebunkport on February 19th and/or 20th. This
would be in the premier episode of our holiday season and the small town charm of Dock Square
would be the perfect setting to kick off the competition. What we are looking for in this request would
be permission to allow our food trucks to temporarily park and sell food to the public as part of the TV
Show. We would also like to film some beauty shots of the town with our host Tyler Florence.

Since this is our first episode of Season 11, we would have all 5 food trucks in the town and selling to
the public. As we are still working out the creative of the episode and the logistics of filming with our

food trucks in the snowy winter conditions, the times are TBD. We would assume that the food trucks
would be up and selling by approx 10am on February 19th until approx. 5:00pm. If we decide to only
allow them to sell at Dock Square on February 20th, our times would be from approx. 9am until 2pm.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything from us. We would provide a
certificate of insurance naming the Town of Kennebunkport additionally insured as well as any other
~atities you require.

Thank for your time and | look forward to speaking with you soon.

Joe Burk

Co-Executive Producer

Great Food Truck Race

Critical Content / Food Network
(213) 725-2004




.- i 4 . . & e
i ;! 3 : i

“ - r ; 3
] _ 4

») = f -

ey P . ¥ =

&




/

Goose Rocks Beach Sticker Fees

Year Resident Non-Resident
Seasonal Daily Weekly Seasonal

2002 $3.00 $5.00 $20.00 $50.00
2003 $3.00 $5.00 $20.00 $50.00
2004 $3.00 $5.00 $20.00 $50.00
2005 $3.00 $5.00 $20.00 $50.00
2006 $4.00 $6.00 $25.00 $50.00
2007 $4.00 $6.00 $25.00 $50.00
2008 $4.00 $6.00 $25.00 $50.00
2009 $4.00 $12.00 $50.00 $100.00
2010 $4.00 $12.00 $50.00 $100.00
2011 $4.00 $12.00 $50.00 $100.00
2012 $4.00 $12.00 $50.00 $100.00
2013 $5.00 $12.00 $50.00 $100.00
2014 $5.00 $12.00 $50.00 $100.00
2015 $5.00 $15.00 $50.00 $100.00
2016 $5.00 $15.00 $50.00 $100.00
2017 $5.00 $15.00 $50.00 $100.00
2018 $5.00 $15.00 $50.00 $100.00

Z My DocumentsiBeach Stickers\Waster Beach Sticker Fees LisBeach Slicker Fees From 2002 To Date Doc




<G

Agenda
Item
Divider

g



Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations

Parking in the Goose Rocks Beach area is regulated during the summer season through a parking
sticker program because the demand for parking far exceeds the limited number of on-street parking
spaces available. Parking stickers are available for daily, weekly and seasonal use.

Kennebunkport Taxpayers

Seasonal parking stickers are available to Kennebunkport residents and taxpayers at a cost of $5.00 per
vehicle. In order to qualify for the resident sticker an individual must either pay property taxes on
property in Kennebunkport or be a resident of Town and pay excise taxes to the Town on a motor
vehicle registered in his/her name. Individuals paying property taxes to the Town may obtain parking
stickers for more than one vehicle so long as each vehicle is registered in his/her name. Individuals
seeking residential stickers shall provide a copy of the vehicle registration for each residential sticker
issued. In circumstances where ownership of the property is dispersed among multiple people it is the
individual's responsibility to provide prool of ownership interest to the Town. The sticker shall be
permanently affixed to the lower lefi-hand corner of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is
issued. Any sticker not permanently affixed in that location shall be considered void and a violation of
these regulations and Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Non-Kennebunkport Taxpayers

Non-Kennebunkport taxpayers shall pay $15.00 for daily stickers, $50.00 for weekly stickers, and
$100.00 for seasonal stickers. Each sticker shall be permanently affixed to the lower left-hand corner
of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is issued. Any sticker not permanently affixed in that
location shall be considered void and a violation of these regulations and Kennebunkport Traffic and
Parking Control Ordinance.

Hotels, Inns, Rental Properties and the Goose Rocks Beach General Store

Hotels, inns. owners of rental properties (including room rentals) and the Goose Rocks Beach General
Store shall be allowed to purchase, for re-sale to their customers. daily and weekly stickers for $13.00
and $50.00 each. respectively. Stickers must be marked with a laundry marking pen or other indelible
marker to show the date or dates for which they are issued, and each sticker must be permanently
affixed to the lower lefi-hand corner of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is issued. [f these
conditions are not met, the sticker will be considered void. The establishment selling the sticker is
responsible for recording the license plate number of the vehicle, the sticker number, the day or week
for which the sticker is issued and explaining to the customer the beach and parking rules and
regulations.

It shall be the policy of the Town ol Kennebunkport to deny the issuance of any Goose Rocks Beach
Parking Sticker (o a registered vehicle that has an outstanding parking ticket(s) until said parking ticket
fine(s) has been paid in full.

Adopted by the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen on March 24, 2005 in accordance with Section
13.11 of the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Approved or amended January 12. 2006. November 9, 2006. June 14, 2007. November 13, 2008, May
13. 2010, and April 9, 2015, January 28. 2016. April 13, 2017, February 8, 2018

N"..:., Documents\Beach StickersiGoose Racks Beach Parking Stickers Rules and Regs - Februury 8, 2008Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticher
Rules Febroary 14 2009.4doc







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

To: Board of Selectmen/Assessors

From: Becky R. Nolette, CMA, Assessors >mm«®u
Date: February 7, 2019

Re: Abatement - John Lucero

Attached please find the necessary paperwork for your approval of an abatement for John
Lucero.

Mr. Lucero called the office stating he applied for the Homestead Exemption in February 2018
via fax. In reviewing his account, there was no homestead exemption listed. Mr. Lucero was
able to provide the documentation showing that the application was sent prior to the April 1%
deadline.

It is my recommendation that the abatement of $169.95 be granted at your February 14™, 2019
meeting.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470




Town of Kennebunkport
Number 2018-2
Certificate of Abatement

36 ML.LR.S.A. § 841
2018
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport,

Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement of property taxes
has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: February 14th, 2019
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2018

Amount Abated:  $169.95
Value abated: $19,400

Taxpayer:  John Lucero
289 Ocean Avenue
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Location: 289 Ocean Avenue

MBL: 20/2/5A — Tax Acct.# 2818

Reason: Homestead Exemption

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: February 14th, 2019

Patrick A. Briggs

Stuart Barwise

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull




TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT

TIME : @2/20/2018 10:26
NAME : NEFPC
FAX  : 16178895389
TEL
SER.# : 89eK1N133949
DATE, TIME 62/20_ 1@:725
Fax NO. /NAME 2079678470
DURATICON 8a: aa; 27
PAGE(S) 61
RESLLT 0K
MODE STANDARD
ECM

{8/c0 Ivd 234 BOESEBBLTST ZE:BT 6TBZ/20/20



RXO- - =SA

mp——

. ..Nl.NL\\% E&\\_q &&
| fox vhwmvm%

APPLICATION FOR MAINE HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
36 MR.S. §6 681-689 Phont 2ol 324
<F 123

Completed forms must be filed with your local assessor by bwq___...w.. Farms filed after April 1 of any year wil apply to the
subsequent year tax assessment. See reverse for instructions.

SECTION 1: CHECK ALL THAT APPLY
Hm.E\_ am a permanent resident of the State of Maine

b. [ have owned a homestead in Maine for the past 12 months.

(1) If you owned a homestead in another municipality within the past 12months, state the
municipality where located:

nm._ declare the homestead in this municipality is my permanent residence and the only property for

which | have claimed a homestead property tax exemption. (summer camps, vacatlon homes and second
residences do not qualify)

IF YOU HAVE NOT CHECKED ALL THREE BOXES, STOP HERE
You do not qualify for a Maine hamestead property tax exemption

SECTION 2: DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION .U.. ohn Luee 2.0

2a3. Names of all property owners (names on your tax bill);

b. Physical location of your homestead (i.e. 14 Maple St.): mM 39 @hh&.\ﬁ .\.\T\r&
City/Town: N@SS.@FE? ¥ Telephone #: Mnu.mv\h&. /82
¢. Mailing Address, if different from above:

City/Town: State; ZIP:

SECTION 3: MAINE RESIDENCY IS BASED ON ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING (check all that
apply):
3a. [241 file a Maine resident incorne tax return.

b. [ The address on my driver's license is the same as the abave address.

c.[_] The legal residence on my resident fishing and/or hunting license is the same as the above
homestead location.

n_.\m._ pay motor vehicle excise tax in this municipality.

e. 41 am a registered voter in this municipality.
(Iif you did not check any boxes, pleass attach an explanation that shows your residency.)
I {we) hereby declare, aware of penalties for perjury, that the answers to the above are, to the best of my/our
knowledge and belief, true, correct and complete. A person who knowingly files false information for the
purpose of mc__mmazm @ homestead property tax exemption is guilty of a criminal offense.
Signaturemand dates af birth of amestead Owner(s):
/ ome of sirtn_ 3 25 e/ Today's bate__ 21 0 IR

o

Date of Birth Today's Date

- - e ST e T



From: JL <john@thealimentari.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:56 AM
To: Becky Nolette

Subject: 289 Ocean Dr

Hi Becky

Thank you for speaking with me today .

This email confirms my instruction, please, apply any monies to my account , from the Maine Homestead property tax
exemption. There is no need to issue a check.

Again , thank you far your assistance in this matter.
Take care,
John Lucero

Sent from my iPhone







(79
APPLICATION FOR WASTE HA LING PERMIT

4 - Firctree &bt SErmed
Applicant: g& Ay - 2 2 A4S InAd

Address: \“ \s&l\\\\m\\\u\g\ s\\\\\\\\@ﬁhx% oYL

Telephone: .»N.AU S 77- .v\\..w.\ \
Authorized Representative: ﬁ\@ﬁ& \&“«\fbw\\

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration
2. Customer List

Driver(s) of Vehicle:

=
Zmanrﬁ\k 7] e&&h\\v\\\#\ 9522 Lic#: § MQ“.N \.\\%
Neme: 276, Dargerr) bosrrion Sl Forrvo

Name: Lic#:

¥
AN

Name: Lic# Q
P
I have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for % s/,cr

solid waste. I agree to abid these regulationg. ,/\v

RO
Signed: \\\NI’I. \w\vd
Signed: \

Approved by Selectmen:

Permit No.: Date:

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectmen and the Town of
Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of
the licensees.

The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and
endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or
reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of
vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to obtain a
waste hauling permit,




Cot  Cust Mame Service Address ServiceCity
36 33985 THE LODGE @ TURBATS CREEX 7 TURBOTS CREEK RD KENNEBUNKPORT

36 55881 HAZELWOOD HANDYMAN 10 GRANITE HEIGHTS RD  KENNEBUNKPORT
36 70224 GARYS AUTO SALVAGE 258 RIVER RD KENNEBUNKPORT
36 71285 RYAN ERB 15 FOREST LN KENNEBUNKPORT
36 72549 SPANG BUILDERS 10 GRANITE HEIGHTSRD KENNEBUNKPORT
36 86896 GRONDIN CORPORATION 49 NORTH ST KENNEBUNKPORT
36 89845 MINKA FLOWERS 155 PORT RD KENNEBUNKPORT
36 92921 GLENN SMITH BUILDERS 7 OX PLOW LN KENNEBUNKPORT
36 93537 PETTINGILL CONSTRUCTION 47 WILDES DISTRICTRD  KENNEBUNKPORT
36 93582 SPANG BUILDERS 20 MAINE ST KENNEBUNKPORT
36 94527 SPANG BUILDERS 59 MAINE ST KENNEBUNKPORT
36 94875 SPANG BUILDERS 34 RIVER RD KENNEBUNKPORT
36 95372 MGM BUILDERS 98 MILLS RD KENNEBUNKPORT
36 95531 CHRIS WEST 1 HIGH ST KENNEBUNKPORT
36 95533 SPANG BUILDERS 305 OCEAN AVE KENNEBUNKPORT
= z @
Z | i R
m_ S & B
i m W.. " o
o o [ w .m.u m.u.u_
v« g E 8L
>, 84 R
a° & gz ERR -
s & ¢ s ¢ gday
|..J ..m mm ..M W.m . mm -M mr. .W.M
: 3 i R - - 2 e =
g 4 Fzdfgd
3 g3 BELE 3




Day of Sevice
Friday
On Call
Friday
Thursday
On Call
Friday
Monday
On Call
On Call
On Call
On Ccall
On Call
On Call
Thursday
On Call

Frequency

On Call

On Call

On Call

Once a Month
On Call

On Cali

Once a Week
On Call

On Call

On Call

On Call

On Call

On Call

Cnce a Month
On Call

Can Size
1 8 yard
1 30yd Roll Off
1 4vard
1 4 yard
1 30yd Roll Off
1 4 yard
1 6 yard
1 15yd Roll Off
1 30yd Roll Off
1 15yd Roll Off
1 30yd Roll Off
1 30yd Roll Off
1 30yd Roll Off
1 8 yard
1 30yd Roll OFff




Specialized Purchasing Consultants Corp.
Serving Maine, New Hampshire & Vermont since 1988
CONTRACT

N

THIS CONTRACT {the “Contract”) ts made this |-rw| day onﬁsé. 20191 by and between Specialized Purchasing
Cansultants ("Contractor” or “SPC"} and Kennebunkport Town Of (“Client™) For and in consideration of the mutual covenants
and performance set forth herein, Contractor and Client agree as follows

w".nn_w WMM”M.: 1. Term, The term of this Contract is five years from the date hereof, unless earlier terminated pursuant 1o the terms
hereof. Client or SPC can terminate this Contract at any time for any reason after one year, upon 30 days written notice
to the other party to this Centract, following completion by the Client of the issuance of a lease, purchase, lease-
Corporate Office: purchase, financing, or relinancing to replace, add. or upgrade cquipment covered by this Contract (“an Upgrade™). If
1491 East Side River Road such an early termination is effected by Client or SPC, Client and SPC shall reconcile fairly a1l amounts due for
Dummer, NH 03588 services performed under the Contract,
{800) 750-1538 2. Fees.
The fees payable by Client to Contractor under this Contract are: (a) eleven pereent (11%) of the Total Cost Per Copy
of all copies scheduled to be made on all service and supply agreements for reprographic equipment {Photocopiers,
Corporate Email Address: High-Speed Duplicators, Multi-functional Duplicating Equipment, High End Network Printers, or ather equipment
stilton@spccopypro.com described in the Five Year Equipment Replacement Schedule referenced in subparagraph (1) hercof) leased, purchased,

tease-purchased, financed, or refinanced by Client as a result of services performed by Contractor under this Contract
{in other words, if the Total Cost Per Copy for services and supplies for equipment leased, purchased, lease-purchased,
financed, or refinanced as a result of services performed by Contractor under this Contract is $.003 per scheduled copy,
the Contractor’s fee is $.00033 per such copy). and (b} eleven percent {11%) of the principal amount (purchasc price
financed) of all such reprographic equipment (in other words, if the total principal amount of reprographic cquipment
leased, purchased, lease-purchased, financed, or refinanced by Client as a result of services performed by Contractor
under this Contract is $3,000, the Contractor's fee is $330). The “Totat Cost Per Copy™ for equipment covered by this
Contract is defined as the total cost per copy scheduled to be charged for service and supply contracts between Client
and servicing vendors for equipment acquired by Client as a result of services performed by Contractor under this
Contract. Excluded from such service and supply contracts are the cost of paper and the cost of staples. No fees are
payable by Client 1o Contractor hereunder, other than the retainer described in Paragraph 8 hereof, unless Client
accepts a bid for reprographic services arranged by Contractor pursuant to this Contract, or unless Client breaches this
Contract under Paragraph 4 hercof or otherwise.

Low End Network Printers (LENP) will be administered under separate contracis with the Vendors of such LENPs.
Due to the limited volume done on LENPs, Contractor’s fee will be Twenty-Five percent {25%) of the Vendor's fee per
copy on the LENP, For example if the Total Cost per Copy (“TCPC™) negotiated with a Vendor for a LENP is $0 007,
then the Contractor’s {ve is $0.00175 for a Totat cost to the Client of $0.00875 per copy on the LENP.

SPC guarantees that Clicent’s initial new total cost of obtaining and operating reprographic equipment pursuant to
this Contract will be less than Client’s current total cast of obtaining and operating Client’s current reprographic
equipment, even after SPC’s fees have been included in this new total cost. If SPC fails to achieve this, SPC will
terminate this Contract, refund SPC's retainer received from Client, and provide an additional $500.00 check to
Client to cover any loss of time on Client's part.

3. Services Performed By Contractor.

a.  Initial Needs and Capabilities Analvsis. Contractor will provide to Client a written Initin} Needs and
Capabitities Analysis (contained within the Five Year Equipment Replacement Schedule described in
subparagraph (1) hereof) analyzing Client’s existing reprographic system including Client’s current photocopiers,
offset presses, high-speed duplicators, Low End Network Printers, and owtside printing requirements. Based on
this Initial Needs and Capabilities Analysis, Contractor will design, with Client’s approval, an overall
reprographic system for Client, with the goal of increasing Client’s reprographic capabilities, while reducing
Client's reprographic costs. Specifically, throughout the term of this Contract, Contractor will provide Client with
initial long-term service and supply contract savings and capital savings of up to two-thirds of retail. Annually
hereunder, Contractor will provide Client with guaranieed ceilings on any annual price increases for service and
supply contracits covering equipment obtained under this Contract of 5% or the anaual increase in the Consumer
Price Index {CPI-U), whichever is less.

Annusl Use Report. Annually hereafler, Contractor will provide to Client a written Annual Use Report analyzing

the use of reprographic equipment and services and supplics by Client, with recommendations that identify for
Client how to use such equipment, services and supplies, and other items in the most efficient and effective
manner possible.

Two-Vear Needs and Capabilities Analvsis. Every two years hereafier, Contractor will perform a Needs and
Capabilities Analysis for Client covering the same matters contained in the Initial Needs and Capabilitics
Analysis. Client must provide written authorization to Contractor to perform the Two-Year Needs and
Capabilities Analysis, and such writien authorization may be provided by the Superintendent of Schools or
Business Manager (or similar officer) of Client pursuant to this Contract.

d. Bid Specifications. Based on the resulis of the Initial Needs and Capabilities Analysis, Annual Use Report, and

‘Two-Year Necds and Capabilities Analysis, as applicable, Contractor will prepare and distribute bid specifications

to qualified contractors to obtain for Client reprograplic equipment and services desired by Client,

Page 1 of 4
“Protecting Your Copying Interests”



Skip Tilton
President

Corporate Office:
1491 East Side River Road
Dummer, NH 03588

(800) 750-1538

Corporate Email Address:
stilton{@spcco

Specialized Purchasing Consultants, Corp.

Serving Maine, New Hampshire & Vermont since 1988

¢ Sclection of Vendors, Contractor will analyze all bids received by Client for reprographic equipment and
services pursuant to subparagraph (d) above and make recommendations 1o Client regarding how Client can
obtain the most cffective and lowest-cost reprographic equipment and services,

f. Negotiation With Vendors. Afier bids described in subparagraph (¢) above are received, if further negotiation
with vendors on behalf of Client is desired by Client, Contractor will undertake such negotiaticns with vendors
at Client’s direction so that contracts in compliance with Client’s requircments can be executed

2. Einancing. Coniractor will arrange, at no cost to Client, tax-cxempt lease-purchase financing (for lax-cxempt
Clients) or other appropriate financing for the reprographic equipment selected by Client. Contractor shatl submit
all transactions 1o Contractor’s bond counsel listed in the Bond Buyer's Municipal Marketplace (“Bond Counsel™),
for the preparation of all documents, for legal compliance review, and for the provision of any legal validity and tax
opinions necessary to complete and finance such transactions. In addition, Client may arrange for its own counsel
(“Isseer Counsel”) to participate in the transaction, at Client’s cast, or the Client may choose to effect its own
financing, at its own cost

Assumption of Existing Contraets. Contractor will assurne all financial obligations and hold Clicnt harmless from
such obligations under all existing contracts, leases, or financing agreements to which Client is a party for
cquipment being replaced by equipment being leased, purchased, lease-purchased, financed, or refinanced pursuant
to this Contract. In order to {acilitate the payment by Contractor of all obligations of Client under such contracts,
leases, or financing arrangements, Client hercby authorizes Contractor, to change the billing addresses on such
contracts, leases, or financing arrangements to the business address of Contractor. Clicnt also agrees 1o hold
Contractor harmless for, and to pay, any shipping costs back 1o a vendor or leasing company, or storage costs for
such equipment, or any Federal, State, or local taxes lawfully assessed and due, now or hereafier, upon all
cquipment covered by such contracts, leascs, or financing agrcements being repaid by Contractor pursuant to this
Contract.

Canceilation and Rencgotiation of Existing Service Contracts and Establishing New Service Contraets.
Contractor, at Clicnt’s dircction, will cause existing service and supply contracts for existing reprographic
cquipment used by Client to be cancelled, and will negotiate new service and supply coniracts at new terms
acceptable 1o Clicnt, including replacement warranties from venders for all cquipment identified by Client.

Annual Monitoring of Service Contracts, During the term of this Contract, Contractor will monitor annually all
reprographic service and supply contracts entered into by Client ta verify correct billing and to identify over-usage
and under-usage of particular equipment.

Installation of Equipment. Afler contracts have been awarded to vendors for reprographic cquipment pursuant to
this Contract, Contractor will communicate with such vendors 1o assure proper installation of equipment pursuant to
the terms of any applicable lease-purchase or other financing agreement and to assere praper commencement off
service and supply contracts,

Provision of Equipment Replacement Schedule. Contractor will provide to Client, and will update as necessary, 4

Repragraphic Equipment Replacement Schedule (a “Five Year Equipment Replacement Schedule™) for all

equipment to be replaced, reconditioned, upgraded, or otherwise covered by this Contract.

Provision of Kev Operator lnstructiop Forms. Contractor will provide Client with a Key Operator [nstruction

Form for posting adjacent to each copying machine of Cliem describing proper use, key operator name, machine

serial number. life expectancy of such machine, location and telephone number of vendor's service manager, and

warranties for the machine.

Exclusive Apency for Bidding and Selection of Veadors nnd Eguipment. All bidding, analysis, and selection of
vendors and cquipment by Client pursuant to this Contract shall be effected excl usively through Contractor. If, during the
term of this Contract, Client exccutes a contract separate from Contractor with any vendor to provide services or
equipment such as that covered by this Contract, then Client shall be in breach of this Contract and shall pay to
Contractor all fees duc and unpaid by Client to Contractor under this Contract, including all fees which would have been
payable by Client 10 Contractor under this Contract had Client accepted a bid meeting the terms of this Contract and
arranged by Contracter for Client under this Contract, plus all costs including attomey’s fees incurred by Contractor to
collect such fees. If Client rejects all of the bids arranged by Contractor for Client pursuant te this Contract, then
Contractor shall be allowed exclusively to re-bid for Client the services and equipment desired by Client aceording to
Client's specifications E _ Llient’s tnitials here acknowledge that Client carefullv has reviewed

the terms of this Paragraph 4 applicable (o Clicnt under this Contract.

Warranties. Throughout the term of this Contract, Contractor will obtain for Clicnt from vendors five-to- ten-year
average warranties on all new equipment obtained for Client under this Contract, five-ycar average warranties for all
reconditioned equipment obtained for Client under this Contract, and three-to-five year average warrantics for all existing
equipment of Client left in place and monitored by Contractor under this Contract.

Equipment Upgrades und Adjusiment of SPC Fees, If any equipment which is covered by this Contract is upgraded or
repluced during the term of this Contract, then Total Cost Per Copy fees payable by Client to Contractor under paragraph
2(a) above shall be adjusted by the net increase or decrease in copy volume from the original copy volume negotiated by
Contractor for Client pursvant to this Contract. {For example, three years after exccution of this Contract, Contractor is
asked to do an Upgrade by Clicnt on certain of Client's equipment A fer the Upgrade is approved by Client, total copy
volume on Client’s equipment is scheduled to he 2,000,000 copies per year for the remaining two years of this Contract

Page 2 of 4

“Protecting Your Copying Interests”




Skip Tilton
President

Corporate Office:
1491 East Side River Road
Dummer, NH 03588

(800) 750-1538

Corporate Email Address:
stilton@spcco

VISIT US ON THE WEB:
WWW.Spccopypro.com

Specialized Purchasing Consultants, Corp.
Serving Maine, New Hampshire & Vermont since 1988

instead of the 1,500,000 copies per year originally scheduled under this Contract. Under such circumstances, Contractor
would be entitled to receive its fec under paragraph 2(n) above for the additional 500,000 copies per year scheduled
under the Upgrade for the remaining two years of the Contract).

7. Retainer. Upon execution of this Contract, Client agrees to pay Contractor a retainer of §1,000,00 (Waived for an
existing clieat). This amount shall be credited in its entirety, however, to any fee eamed by Contractor on an Upgrade of
reprographic equipment or services by Client pursuant to this Contract,

Optional Unforeseen Cost Fund & Installation: By initialing below, Client hereby elects to pay Contractor, as part of
the principal amount of equipment covered by this Contract, a one-time $300 charge for each item of reprographic
cquipment covered by this Contract, to climinate any lability by Client for costs unforescen by Client for:

2. SPC’s Print Management Services (See Addendum A)

b.  Shipping or storage under Paragraph 3(h} hereof,

¢ Computer interface ports

d. Computer interface drops
e

L.

Specialized reprographic surge protectors
Electrical rewiring found to be necessary to integrate reprographic equipment provided hereunder to Clicnt’s
existing electronic data processing network

g Additional legal cost paid by Contractor 1o prepare and facilitate the lease

h. Installation and operation of SPC Star Doc (remote monitoring of alt reprographic equipment, and analysis of
Client’s usage and cost patierns)

Client initials:
Accept

Entire Agreement. This Contract represents the entire agreement between Contractor and Client with regard the subject
matter hereof. No oral negotiations, discussions, or agreements, either prior 10 or subsequent to the date of this Contract, with
regard 16 the subject matier hereof, are binding upon Contractor or Client, unless reduced to writing and set forth in the form
of an agreement, signed by both Contractor and Clicnt.

10.  No Conflicts-of-Interest by Contractor. Contractor warrants to Client that Contractor has no monetary or other self-
interest in the selection of any vendor to provide reprographic equipment or services to Client pursuant to this Contract, and
that the performance of Contractor's abligations pursuant to this Contract shall be solely in the interests of Client to provide
Client with the best possible reprographic equipment and services at the lowest possible price.

CLIENT
Company Kenncbhunkport Town OF
Signature X
Authorized by {plcase print} Lauric Smith
Title Town Manager
Address 1 P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport
City, State, Zip . ME 04046
Telephone Number (207) 9674243
Fax Number
E-mail address Ismith@kenncbunkportme.gov

CONTRACTOR (SPECIALIZED PURCHASING CONSULTANTS)

SPC Corporate Skip Tilton, President
Signature

Page 3 of 4

“Protecting Your Copying Interests”




Skip Tilton
President

Corporate Office:
1491 East Side River Road
Dummer, NH 03588

(800} 750-1538

Corporate Email Address:

+

stilton@spcco

VISIT US ON THE WEB:
WWW.SpPCCOpYpro.com

Specialized Purchasing Consultants, Corp.

Serving Maine, New Hampshire & Vermont since 1988

Addendum A: Included in Optional Unforeseen Cost Fund & Installation
SPC's Print Management Services

*  Electronic Monitoring of all Printers/Copiers (FM Audit)

¢  Moecasure Output at Device Level (FM Audit)

* Allocate Cost by Device and Building (SPC STARDoc)

¢ Manage Fleet Optimization (Annual Report)

* Student Population Ratios Compared to Other School Districts in New England (SPC
STARDoc & Annual Report)

¢ Cost Saving Recommendations (SPC STARDoc and Annual Report)

* Floor Plan Asset Management (SPC STARDoc)

* Secure Print and Per User Limits (Awarded Vendor)

Page 4 of 4

“Protecting Your Copying Interests”







Kennebunkport Public Health

January 14, 2019

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $100.00 from Jenifer Stewart to the general needs account #
1-320-06.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health




Ve Clcenn

L Cog T e TR

mm..m._ \d a..a’nJ _ Ve e e Loy

vs ¢ ﬂu..ﬂ //ﬂ;’d,

Wl L1 ﬁ./ﬂ\_.v-..aﬁ._ i C F’ ﬂ‘h.ﬁa/ /d L ne —f rF

—JN.P. . ﬂlf_._.. .—J. AT —.1

.1.”.___4\4 ) Fd._.. e \

e e T e P D e e e m e e R T e e o e R T L, e e S R e b s hﬂlll..._
i I
i JENIFER B STEWART wmm fi
.W LSy 51-12187221) _
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 ; \ . \ 1q - m __
\ i
h.._“ 7 [ Date _ML
i Pay to the _

i Order of _Ahe_ub.m_oc?f _.03\.~ Cublic [decln AN S \ou —

Q f Y .va) ﬁf ‘lﬂiL h~ SQ\ lll.\ll’llllll’/’ w m.—.m.u.m @ Sor.

PeopleS Unsted
ples Uteg

peoples.com .
For_dem e fhiein Jeniler @ SlewwrT w
2 03iaa

—— B e e e ) T L A 5 S P Tt e g

e o

omar

TLITEEE

s o

R e T e 4 0 e 4 Ty T 1 v i, o

> e 1
T i

A,







Kennebunkport Public Health

February 5, 2019

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $500.00 from an anonymous donor to the general needs
account # 1-320-06.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health







i s

Kennebunkport Public Health

January 28, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $1000 from Church on the Cape. This gift is dedicated
towards the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN




| Church on the Cape

United Methodist Church

P.O. Box 2740
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

23 January, 2019

Kennebunkport Public Health Dept.
101 A Main St.
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

The enclosed check is a donation from the congregation of the Church on the Cape, Cape
Porpoise, in support of fuel assistance in Kennebunkport.

Joard fondton—

David Sandtorv, Treasurer

Office (207) 967-5787 + Office E-mail; churchonthecapeumc@gmail.com




-

CHURCH ON THE CAPE UNITED METHODIST 52745072112 2501
P.Q. Box 2740

Kennebunkport, ME 04046 e
207-967-5787 &

PAY TO THE .

f
ORDER OF

Qo ey P
—— 724 DOLLARS .1 -

g

;

4 One Hragand
]

m .







Kennebunkport Public Health A(\\

February 5, 2019
ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $100.00 from Karen Macgregor in memory of her husband
Peter Sargent to the Nurses general (G1—320-39) account.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health




1|28 g
\@T@Q@m @ e o
l%@d_\\i\ N 5%%30\.J
:ngs i |
) (%
o e
\@b\,ﬁr\ wOCUO\F\T ; | | T\r\y
__ JCS m_,_cS.:\SSin 1,,\ W L0

\oved

\ﬂn_ L an d velue L Urﬁ.
_’\; - : ..‘.1&[@ ¢
> EQ“ 5y e Teon N0

OY Ce

g f R

KAREN L. MACGREGOR 52-7450/2112
20 WILLEY ROAD

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 - I\BBJQ
&

— hnelp T QV.

mm i) s K b Emg $ D

)

o

GV.FD jrC n &\ v — @ DOLLARS sﬂu
mm a o T T, g
Kerinebunk Savings

(<
MEMO § '
SO .

LOOKX FOR ‘_..-cﬂ,en.qna!zn FEATURES .lnrcu_za THE SECURITY SQUARE bz.uxﬂ.:.xhbﬂ iNK. DET A ONBACK




